KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

2

KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS

FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING

Friday, February 2, 2018
at

8:00 a.m.

Kern Health Systems
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201
Bakersfield, CA 93309

For more information, call (661) 664-5000

1/108






KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

AGENDA

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201
Bakersfield, California 93309

Friday, February 2, 2018

8:00 A.M.

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular
business hours, 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.

Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available
for review at the same location.

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS.

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE

Members: Deats, Casas, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA"
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK
QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS

3/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

4/108

1)

2)

CA-3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

Agenda Page 2
Finance Committee Meeting 2/2/2018
Kern Health Systems

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS

On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 8, 2017 -
APPROVE

Report on KHS investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) —
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Report on 2017 annual review of KHS Investment Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) —
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Report on 2017 annual travel report (Fiscal Impact: None) —
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Proposed Agreement with Level 3 CenturyLink, for voice and data services for the
KHS Stockdale location from February 14, 2018 through February 13, 2019, in an
amount not to exceed $112,843.20 (Fiscal Impact: $112,843.20; Budgeted) —
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for November 2017 (Fiscal
Impact: None) —
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for November 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) —

RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Agenda Page 3
Finance Committee Meeting 2/2/2018
Kern Health Systems

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, APRIL 6, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
(Government Code Section 54953.2)

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities.
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office,
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5)
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible.

5/108






KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

SUMMARY

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201
Bakersfield, California 93309

Friday, December 8, 2017

8:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M.
Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez
Members absent: Casas, Rhoades

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item. For example, Rhoades-Deats
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion.

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE
MOTION.

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask
a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may
take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

NO ONE HEARD

7/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

8/108

CA-3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

Summary Page 2
Finance Committee Meeting 12/8/2017
Kern Health Systems

Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 6, 2017 -
APPROVED
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

Report on KHS investment portfolio for the third quarter ending September 30, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) — JON SAMPSON, UBS FINANCIAL, HEARD;

RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 20 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 39 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical relating to services for Medi-Cal SPD enrollees pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact:
None) —

APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2018 through December 31, 2018 in an amount not to exceed $0.47 per member per
month (Fiscal Impact: $1,371,014 estimated; Budgeted) —

APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

Proposed Kern Health Systems 2018 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal Impact:
None) —

APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

McGlew-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

Proposed Budget Request for 2018 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $2,959,453; Budgeted) —
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

Proposed Agreement with Optum, Inc, to provide Claims Edit Platform Solution,
maintenance and support in an amount not to exceed $1,624,098; additionally
include purchase of hardware, software and professional services to support
installation and deployment $1,007,030, from December 14, 2017 through December
14, 2020 (Fiscal Impact: $2,631,128; Budgeted) —

APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades



10)

11)

12)

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Summary Page 3
Finance Committee Meeting 12/8/2017
Kern Health Systems

Proposed Amendment with ZeOmega, Inc, for the implementation of the third phase
of the Jiva Software Platform in an amount not to exceed $338,875; additionally
include professional services to support installation and function not to exceed
$2,669,086, from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact:
$3,007,961; Budgeted) —

APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent — Casas, Rhoades

NOTE — DIRECTOR MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:35 A.M. AND DID NOT
RETURN

Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2017 and
October 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) —

RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Deats: 2 Ayes; 3 Absent — Casas, Melendez, Rhoades

Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for September 2017 and October 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) —

RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Deats: 2 Ayes; 3 Absent — Casas, Melendez, Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
(Government Code Section 54953.2)

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities.
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working
days in advance of a meeting whenever possible.

9/108






KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS

To: KHS Finance Committee
From: Robert Landis, CFO
Date: February 2, 2018

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio

Background

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of
investment objectives:

e Preservation of principal

e Liquidity

e Yield
The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through
economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk. KHS currently maintains the following
investment portfolios:

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,
fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or
support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its
monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements.

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher
yields.

Requested Action

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors

11/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Kern Health Systems
Investment Portfolio
December 31, 2017

Short Term Portfolio (under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses, distribute pass-through monies
waiting for additional approvals and/or support to be paid and monies owed to the State for MCO Taxes and/or overpayments.
Extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its monthly capitation payment.

Maximum
! d Per Appr Principal
Description Dollar Amount % of Portfalio Policy Current Yield Liquidity Fluctuation
Wells Fargo - Cash (A) (1) s 9,100,000 3.61% 50% 0.50% 1 Day None
Morgan Stanley Money Market (B) (1) $ 26,500,000 10.52% 20% 1.14% 1 Day None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) (C) (2) $ 64,700,000 25.67% 50% 1.20% 2Days None
Subject to Interest
US T-Bills at Wells Fargo (1) $ 48,500,000 19.25% 100% 1.12% 1 Day Rate Fluctuations
Subject to Interest
KHS Managed Portfolio at Wells Fargo (D) (1) $ 25,500,000 10.12% 1.27% 3 Days  Rate Fluctuations
Sub-Total $ 174,300,000 69.17% 1.14%
Long Term Port Folio ( 1 - 5 years)
Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher yields.
Subject to Interest
Rate and Credit
UBS Managed Portfolio (E) $ 71,200,000 28.25% 2.29% 3 Days  Fluctuations
Subject to Interest
Rate and Credit
KHS Managed Portfolio at Wells Fargo (D) $ 6,500,000 2.58% 1.38% 3 Days  Fluctuations
Sub-Total $ 77,700,000 30.83% 2.21%
Total Portfolio $ 252,000,000 100.00% 1.47%
Yield Curve
A
AA Corporate  Corporate
Yield Curve Treasuries Bonds Bonds CD's
| year 1.80% 1.80% 1.90% 1.65%
2 year 1.90% 1.95% 2.05% 2.15%
3year 2.00% 2.13% 2.20% 2.25%
5 year 2.35% 2.50% 2.70% 2.60%
(A) Secured by collateral guaranteed by the US Government or an agency thereof.
(B) $18 Billion money market fund managed by Morgan Stanley comprised of high -quality debt securities issued by the US Government.
(c) LAIF is part of a $68 Billion Pooled Money Investment Account managed by the State Treasurer of CA.
Majority of portfolio is comprised of Treasuries, CD's, Time Deposits and Commercial Paper.
(D) High quality diversified portfolio comprising certificate of deposits, commercial paper, corporate bonds and notes and municipal securities.
(E) High quality diversified portfolio comprising certificate of deposits, corporate bonds and notes, municipal securities and US Treasury Securities.
Includes investments maturing in less than 1 year that will be re-invested for over 1 year at maturity.
(1) Funds are utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses, distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or support
and monies owed to the State For MCO Taxes and/or overpayments.
Extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax Reimbursement Payments.
(2) Funds will be primarily utilized to fund various Grant Programs and 2018 capital projects, which includes building a new office building.

12/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

5. jo | abed

Bl e SRS R L, PR 10d31 SIy} 1noge uoeuloul Juepodu|
O T A R R N R S A ST mDC_.D_D_._ puog
B O S R LD A S e ey _P_m_.._.._r_.._ﬂ_m puog
B SRR F e G T R R &u:mEnOtm_Q a.w_>_,.—m_1_E_.._u
D LR AR R M3 UOREIC|R 135Sy

apisul s,3eym

@DdYD 'uosdwes y Luen
®Dd¥D ‘®IND ‘®ddD "Uosduwes uor
@DdYD ‘®d4D 'vosdwes [ Aiegy

:IOSIAPY [BURULY

£1Z6-£99 (199) LLEEG VD ‘paljsieg
449 ININIDVNYIN HLTYIM NOSHNYS Q€Z Aung
eIpajy ouLLe) |0Z6

1I0SINPY [el3UBULY 123140 Youeig

3LOdY| Juaun) anPslgo winsy

BANBAISSUOD :3)joud sy

wieibold Juswabeueyy oljojL0d « ONO4L¥0d ONO4E 0ZLZo 93
adAyL awepn UNONY

M3JARI SIY} Ul papnaul S3UNOY
M3IAIY A¥VO8E

swiasAs yjeay uiay

10} pasedaid

£10Z ‘L€ j2quiadaq jo se

MITAJY TULBT) SN
SNES

13/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Gl jo z abeg

8102 ‘L0 Adenuer :uo paleasd poday

i suoneso|e
% €T G6 dWOodU| paxiy SN Il Jeysbujulopy Uo paseq sassep Jasse a|dinw Ul pajuasaidal spuny feninul nwucm_km
%LLY UseD M %00l  €0°SSZ'9LLLLS oljojplod [e30L

00°0 00'0 PY10
000 000 |euonipel]-uopn
00°0 000 sajipowwo’)
00°0 000 Anby
€T°96 1T'7e9'v8L’'L9 sn
€096 1LTTTI'V8L'L9 auwiodu| paxi4
LLy 78'TEL'TBE'E ysed
LLY 78'CEL'TOE'E ysed
oljojuod — (§) snjea
0% RE2 T

3WodU| BN PAPBIGO wInIdY
IN1LAISUOT 3|4oid sy

WeiBoid Jusuisbeuey o110ju0d « OO41¥0d ANOE 07170 &3
swalsAs YyjeaH uia)y| 1oy paledaly

/107 'L € Jagqwade( Jo se
MITASI uorieooqe 19SSy

SAN e

147108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

5| jo g abeq 81027 ‘L0 Aenuer :uo pa1ea.i Joday
*pajuasaid ejep jsed uey) Jaybiy/iamo] sq Aew aruewiopiad JUSLIND PUE SHNSSJ 3unyny aajueient Jou saop axueuliopad Jsed
120 Lo's 09’y 483 80°¢ Ag-1 hoD S shepueg
SS°L 8Ll 666 STL ¥7'S AG-| Hpasd/nos shepleg
Lol 9z'L 9€9 £EY 88°C A€-1 1paidAn0D shepleg
el 8L'8 L al's SL'E | ewpusg
suimal pajyblam-swi] - syJewyduag
QL 1€8 06’9 6£'9 L0°'S ¥OY paybem-swIl 19N ¢
Llouleret LLOULER ) 910T/LETL rLOT/LEEL ZI0TLENL
01 0L0T/LETL o1 0LOT/LETL oL 0L0Z/LEZL 01 OLOZ/LE/TL 01 0L0Z/LETL
pazilenuuy
LIOT/LERI SLGLIERL PIOErETL TLOTNERL oloznerRl
00
\(\l\l(\lli.l‘lll\|.\}l ST =
[
&
0's o
-ty
5 =
SL o
c
-
ool 3
X
Szl

SWODU| W3LND 3NP3lqo UIneY

IABAIDSUOD) :3|y01d Ysiy

weiBouq awabeue|y 0ljoj1iod « ONO4L¥0d ANOS 07170 83
swa)sAs yieaH uia) o) paiedald

£10T 'L € 19quiada( Jo se

Q0URULIOJIod dATIR[NWINY)

SdN %

15/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

G| jo v abed 8107 'L0 Auenuer :uo pajeasd poday

"PApNPUL 10U 3Ue $2NLINJaS PRLIB)R.Id BWOS PUE SPUN [ENINW "yse)
3|npayds Auniew anpay] Il

12410 +8¢0C 8ZOC LTOC 90T STOC ¥¢OC €707 TCOC LZOZ 0Z0C 6l0C 8107 LlOZ

0
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00

%00L  LT'TTYBLLOS bV |e3oL

E 000 000 0 paieiiloN D

000 000 0 usodap jo Ay 4

N 000 000 0 3peJb JuaunssAul-uoN 3

- 1z TTL0S0LS'L [4 agg/d99/ee9  Q

757 I9ESY'TeTSL Ll VNN D

. 0z 66€L  £87109'705'6 6 vv/vveY g8

8719 876S0'6/V'Ly 9l YYV/VVV/eRY ¥

sz “1od () LL0T/1E/TL sonss) bunes 11pa.> aARda43

SUOIIN m 40 9% uo anjep

s|npayds Ayunjew puog sbuipjoy puoq jo Ayjenb jipai>y
S9'¢ Alimew sA3ya abesany
%001 0Z'ZTZ9'v8L'L9$  00°0$ 0Z'T29'vBL'L9$ 1e30) €57 uoneinp paiypow sbeiany
69°0 0v"L0Z'99% 000 0v"10Z'99Y soUNsean “s'n %60°C 1510M 0} pJ3IA abelany
0509 80'8S8ZLOLY 000 80'8587L0'LY sapuabe [espa) S .24 Ayiraeli of. ffei abeuany
— — % T PloWA Jua.1Ind sbesany
€767 6EEVOLLE6L 000 6EEVO'LLE6L sajesodiod "5 %S7'7 uodno abelsny
856 EEBLSVEY'Y 000 EE6LSYEY'9 sfedidiuniy 0501’66V L$ 153.21UI PUOQ |ENUUE PI}EWIS3 [e10]
“pod ($) |e10L ($) pasi=yap ($) s|qexe| 2dA1 Juawisanu| L2'229'v8L'L9% 1S2.33Ul panJdoe snid anjea 193.ew [e10]
puoq /1dwaxa-xe| L6'EVL'0LES 1S3J21Ul panme [e10].
0% vZ'8L8'ELY'L9$ anjeA 13yIewW el
000°206'£9 Auuenb jeyop

uonelojje wn;“_. Jusw)sanuj MBIINISNAO puoyg

/102 "L € 48qwieda( Jo se
S311LN33s UBISI04 pue ‘paLialald [eniadiad ‘ybnouy]-ssed ‘IoNPOId PRINIINIS 3PN|IX3 SUOIeINp pue spjaif sbeiany ‘oljopiod pPa1d3Ias Y3 Ul SaRUNd3s 31el-paxIy |Ie sapnpu| A. Mmgasm @gom

2WOdU JUBLND BAIRIGO UINRY
IABAIBSUOD) :3|1jodd siy

Welboig JUaWRBEUBIN Ol|0j0d » OI104LHOd ANOE « 07170 83 mm— —
swialsAs yijesH uia)y Joy paredasqd

16/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

S| jo g abeg 8107 ‘L0 Aenuer :uo pajeasd Joday
1Z'Z29'v8L'L9S SL'Z68'866"  GE'OLL'TSE'S9S  EST % 6TT % 6TT %TCT  0S°0LZ'66Y'LS 000°206'L9 t¥ le3oL

wN VN wN 0 0 [

N VN N 0 0 +9v07

wN VN N 0 0 9v0Z

N VN wN 0 0 Sy0T

wN VN N 0 0 770C

wN VN N 0 0 £v0C

N VN N 0 0 Zv0C

N vN N 0 0 L¥0T

vN N N 0 0 0r0Z

wN vN N 0 0 6£07

vN WN N 0 0 8£07

WN YN N 0 0 LEOT

N wN VN 0 0 9£07

VN VN N 0 0 €07

N VN N 0 0 vEOT

N WN N 0 0 €€0z

N vN WN 0 0 Z€07

WN VN N 0 0 LEOZ

wN VN VN 0 0 0£07

N VN wN 0 0 6207

N wN wN 0 0 870C

wN wN wN 0 0 120T

wN N wN 0 0 920C

WN N N 0 0 S20C

N WN wN 0 0 20T

VN VN WN 0 0 €207

%eo ¢t N (36 65585 L L 71'S0BCCL- 6L°L01109°L1 9CY %W %IC %/CC__ 0S70S097  000'68S'LL 9 [444

%067 | NN |5 9 6LE 0L 6| 15716311 1Z'9€9°010°0Z 60E  %hIEl  %IET %981  00'8/6%IE  0DOD'OZ66L Cl Lz0z
%36 2 [N | B3 350055 S | 15°S19'€0€- Ty EVLYBLSL LET % 1ST % IST %6LC  0S/LTGEE  000'6Z9'SL [ 020C
%ve7| [ | | 670°050°01 LE9ER'To L0°16£'250°01 96l % 10T % 10°¢ %v0'T  0SL09'€0Z 000666 L 6107
%so'o. | (65 15" €601 0L Eb6'9€- SZ6v'8L80L €90  %00C %00¢ %S0€  O0SYB'OEE  000'SBLOL ZL 810Z

| VN VN VN 0 0 £10T

mC_._Bm_._.._ o__OED.Q puoq Jo % (%) onjeA "IN (£) mmoqc_mm ($) siseq 1502 uoneinp (%) 1siom (%) .ﬂ_gamE (%) U_w_.h {§) swodul a:cmso SINSS| FLEIN
pazijeaiun paisnipy P3LIPON Ol PIBIA 01 PIBIA usun)  [BNuue 153 Aumepn

BWODU UBLIND 1203lqO IRy

BNIPAIBSUOD) ‘3|01 siy

weiBolq Juswabeuel oljojuod « OIO4LYOd GNOSE « 07120 83
swa)sAs YijeaH uia) 4o} paledald

sbuipjoy puoq jo Atewwns

£10T 'L € 19qwa3aQ Jo se
'S2111n23s UBI2J04 pue ‘PauIRIld [eniadiad 'YBNoIYL-Ssed 1INPOId PRINIINIIS 9PNPXD SUORRIND pue spiaik abeiany “oljojiod paya|es au} Ul Sa}INJ3S a}eI-paxiy ||e sapnpu| m
s3urpjoy puog

SAN %L

177108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Sl jo 9 abeg

810 ' L0 Azenuer :uo pajean Hoday

8L0Z/5L/S0 “Aumen [euibuo
SLOZ/T0/L\ :21eq 3SeydIng [BIy|
AVLLYLSS dISND

€15L11D4

88°LLS SLV8T %9L°L %SE"L SN/IN/EN €1515041AQ 815150 %0S€°L0
%050 OV LLV'VEE 78'66 S1'79.'vee 8€0 %9L°L 0S'22s'y 8l0TZ/SL/SO  %SEL  00Q'SEE VIYILY /9 SIN d¥0D 13341S IS
810Z/Z0/70 “Auniel [eu
€L0T/S1/v0 '31eq dseydund |e
6M3DTI69E 'dISND
3/4 SIN €£1200124
9g'L10'Y 1L°T2L- %08 %ET'L YNANAIN €120v04.Ld 812700 %SZ9°L0
%8r'L  00°07S'666 756'66 LLTpT'000'L 970 %08’ 00°0S7'91L 8LOZ/ZOMO  %E9L 000'000°L VI+VITY d¥0D dvD D313 TVHINIO
810Z/L0/€0 Aunep jeuibLo
S10¢/91/€0 -o1eQ @seydingd |eniuj
7148€90€1 dISND
v2/
€€'856'Y 09'vL- %CL'L %16°S YN/-VV/AN 0L LOv0 ALA 8L LOE0 056°S /439
%LE0  00°008'LST 0c¢L 001 09'17/8'LST L10 %TLL 00'6/8'vL 8LOZ/LO/E0  %S6'S  000'0SC RAZaA7/134 XYL Ng 180 NID YVA VD 40 1S
810¢/10/20 Aumen [euibug
£10¢7/60/£0 ‘31eQ Iseydind |emu|
LMv¥380200 'dISND>
801080204
€8S LL 66 L1~ %ETT %8'S UNAINAIN 801020014 811020 %005°S0
%YvL'0  00°0£V'LOS 98001 66'LLY'L0S 60°0 %ET'C 00'005°LZ 8107/10/C0  %0S'S  000°00S +age/-v/leeg da+WIN® TIVD DNI LBLV
810¢/81/10 :Aunmep jeuibug
SLOC/E0/CL ‘2¥eq aseydind |elu|
7949171 8E dISND
SIN 80814024
8LLls'/L S0'95€- %88'C %V6'S UNZIN/IN 80811001d 818110 %0S6'50
%60 00°,20'LS9 851001 SO'E8E’ LS9 SO0 %88°C 00'5/9'8€ 81L07/8l/10  %S6'S  000'0S9 +a98/v/ev DNIdNOYD SHOVS NVYINTT10D
8L0Z bumen
"wod ($) 1s2430Ul DY (§)soud (5] /D 30N uoneinp (%) MIA (%) Pk -und  ($) 9oud ||ed Auniew vodnod Anuend  (dRSAUNHARIN)
puog /() anfen PN e A$) SISBGISOD  PIIPOIN /(%) INLA  A($) auiodul /PP ED  BAdayg Bunes Buikpapun
109 paisnlpy |enuue “3s3 /buies saday3
12'229'v8L°L9%
L6'EVL'OLES S1°268'8€6°$ %62°'C %TTT Ol|ojli0d puog |ejo)
%00L  YZ'8L8'ELYL9S VYN 6E'0LL'TSE'B9S €S°C %6C°T 0S'0LZ'66¥°LS VN 0202/S2/80 %SZ'T 000°Z06'L9
‘wod ($) 1s2193U1 "JDY ($) @oud ($) /B "jeaiun uoneinp (%) MULA -~ (%) PIRIA nD  ($) adud ) Auniew uodnod Amuend  (dRS/YRIL/ARINY
puog  /$) anjen BiN YR A$)SISeqIsod  PaALIPOIN A%) LA /(§)2uodul  /elepfied  aAdey3I Bunes Buipsapun
40 9, paisnipy |enuue ‘153 /bunel snipay3

SWOodU| WsinD
SAIIBAIISUCD

'SAP3IGO Iy
9jijosd sty
Wwelboug Juswsbeuey oljojlod « Q1041404 ANOS » 07170 83
swaysAs yyjeaH U1y Joy pasedaly

sbuipjoy puoq jo sjierag

(PaNUNUOD) /107 ‘L€ Joquiada( Jo se - sbuipjoy puog

SN e

187108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

S| jo £ abeq 8102 '10 Azenuer :uo pajea.d joday
64°590'06$ 0L'EV6'9€-$ %00°C %S0°E
%80°9L 08'8YS’Ly8'0LS 0S'Z67'848°0LS €90 %00°C 00'SV8'0EES 8L07/02/80 %O0L'E  000'S8L°0L 8L0Z [ejoL
8L07/51/1 L “Aumen [eulblio
S1L0T/LT/0L @1.Q dseydind [eniu|
6NI881066 dISND
66515024
758859 9E'ELY- %60T %099 HNAINAIN 86711010 8LSLLL %S4890
%9Ll°L  0S'Z¥0'L8L 6ELPOL  98'GSP'L8L 580 %60°C 05°295'LS 8L07/SL/LL %889 000'0SL “VN/EY SIN TVE0TD HONAT THYYIN
8LOZ/GL/L L “Aunep |ewbuo
SLOZ/E0/L L @1eq aseydind [y
EAVPTTLSO dISND
Sd805+ FTIOHM DIVINOTIVD
0S'£8L°L L7618 %ETT %LlL HNANAN 808¢01QLA 8LSLLL %00S°L0
%9l'L  00°0Vi'v8L 7SS70L  6S0ZE'EBL 580 %E€TT 00°052'95 8107/SL/LL %0SL 00005 “VIAN/EY SIN DNI STHONH ¥3Nve
810Z/9Z/01 Aime |eutbuo
91027/20/80 -31eQ 3sepind [elu]
0d¥8VOELE -dISND
LV6LY'6 00°000°LE- %18l %90°L YNAINAIN 91079201 2491920 A1Q
%LEL 000006967 08€'66 00°000°000°S 780 %18°L 00°005'2S 8L07/9Z/0L  %S0°'L 000°000'S +VV/dNRRY 819201 INA % 0S0°L0 SLIN g1H4
8L07/51/01L Aunen feubug
S1L0Z/62/01 @1eq aseydind [ey|
08Vv4998st 'dISND
d90Z+HMWDTIVD 71517004
€€'€85'L £ vse- %10°C %6v'C UN/SN/EN £€1800101d 81510 %005°20
%60  OF'¥SL'LOE G8E'00L  £8'80G'L0E 8L°0 %10°C 00°005'Z 8L0TZ/SL/0L  %0ST  000'00€ VIINITY FONVYHIXITV.LNINIINODYILNI
8107/1L0/80 Ane {eulbuo
910Z/67/90 31k aseypind [eniu|
03995098< dISND
v/ 118260 A1d 811080 009°S
£9°999°'LL ¥8'LE9'E- %L8'C %15°S -V/iN/LeRg MA9 ¥97°66010 XVL DOV
%SGL'0  00°006'L0S 08510l ¥8'LES'LLS LSO %L8'C 00°000'82 8L0Z/LO/B0  %09'S  000'00S VVAINTY €80 NOISNId VD OLNINVYEIVS
8L0Z/L0/80 ‘Almen [euibLo
S10Z/6Z/0L 31eQ |seyind [elju|
9YINT08S69 dISND
v2/
06°/85'C 64°6599- %8L°| %L0°C YN/UN/ZRY €1/070 410 811080 0£0°C //Ad
%St'0  00°€15'00€ LLL'00L  67'891'L0€E 850 %8L° L 00'0LZ'9 8l0Z/L0/80  %L0°C 000'00E +V/N/TeY g ¥S XYL Asn 1vD ATA OYvIvd
8L0T/SL/L0 Aumep (eulbuo
SLOY/LT/OL @1eq aseypind [eriu)
S1ArESET dISND
d90E+ WIN@TIVD 6051 1024
00°0S¥'ZL €091l %90°C %88'S UNANZIN 8087/00La 8LS1/0 %000°90
%890  0S'¥7S'65y LZL'Z0L  €5°09L'651 7S0 %90°C 00'000'22 8l0T/SL/L0 %009 000'0SY -VIN/EY SYNOW3N 3a INOd NA 13
8L0Z buumeny
‘vod ($) 1s3u91U} "0y () dud ($) /o "[esiun uoneinp (%) MIA (%) pRIA N (§) =dud [ed Aunew uodnod Anuend  (dRS/YHY/APINY)
puog  A$)@njer B ey A§)SISLGISOd  payIpoN /(%) INLA - A$) Swiodul /31Ep |leD  BAIDRYT buies buikpapun
J0 % pasnpy |enuue 353 /Bunies anday3

3WOodU| WauUND :an3(gQ LINYdY

ANRAIISUCD 9|I40id Jsiy

welBolq Jawateue 0ljojlod » OMO4LYOd ANOS * 07120 83
swa)sAs yyeaH uid) Joy pasedald

(PANUNUOD) £ 107 'L € 49qwe3a( Jo se - sbuipjoy puog

SdN %

19/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Gl jo g abed

8107 ‘L0 Asenuer :uo pajeasd poday

8474 897%3 LE'9€8'29-$ %10°C %v0°C
%P¥8¥L 9L'¥S6'v00'0LS L0'L6L'L90°0LS 9£'L %10°T 0S°£09'€0Z8 6L0Z/PT/SO  %0Z'Z  000'6L6'6 6102 |E30L
6L0¢/51/1 L ‘Rumepy [eubug
910Z/80/60 '31BQ 3seLpind [eniy|
OYVLLOEL6 dISND
830 06515004
L0'SE]'T 0TI’y %7'C %6, HNAIN/HN 68€LLLALA6LSLLL %S5/8'80
%l¥'0  0S'LYE'6LT 6EL7LLL 0L1LL'Y8T VL % 05°£81'T¢ 6L02/SL/LL %888 000'0SC -V/-YIEY d¥0D SIDOTONHDIL ALNN
610Z/10/01 Almen jeuibuo
SLOT/ED/90 -@1eQ Iseydind [eniu|
9MSZXS8TLE ‘dISND
000 ST18E'L- %0€E'T YNAINAIN 611001 3INd %0000 00
%69°0 0¥’ L0Z'991 721°96 G9'28S'L9Y 69°L %0€°C 6L07/L0/0L 000'S8Y +VV/VYYV/eeY SIN WY3L Q3N DINTHS
610Z/10/01 :Aunen [eulbuo
SLOZ/0E/ZL @1.Q 3seypind [eniu|
€9LVEIOEL dISND
v/
00'00¢'9 70°8€ %C0°C %8L°S ANV VAN 605101 ALA 61100l 00Z'9 /439
%¥9'0  00°00.L'8Cy S/1/0L 96'199'8Z% g9l %c0'C 00°008'72 61L0Z/10/0L %029 000°00% “VV/-vv/eey XVL 1S VINYO4IIVD
610Z/€7/60 :Alme [euibuo
S107/8T/80 ‘21eQ 3seydind [eniy]
COALYPLLY dISND
d9SE+WIN
SEV3YLL 19'869°1L %EYT %tES UNAININ 0L£Z£074 60£2600Ld 61E760
%L1l 00°S9€'06L 78€'S0lL  6£'999'88L 9L %EV'T 0S'/8l'ty 6l0T/ET/60 %EY'S 000°0SL +age/v/ey %S79'S0 ATINVLS NYOHON
6102/92/L0 Runen feu
9107/T0/80 :@1eQ aseyind |eiu|
6SINODSELE dISND
£1029¢1L0
61°2.8'C v1'8LL'9- %S6°L %L 00°00L YN/IN/YN D49192/0 ALd 619220
%/8°0 98'06£'98S 61486 00'601'€6S 5L %S6°L 052899 8l0¢/9¢/10 6107/9T/L0  %EL'L 000165 +VV/VVV/eRY INd % SZ1°L0 SLN VIANA
6107/10/50 :Aumen [eulbuo
102/07/S0 31eQ 3seyind [eii|
EPIDEJOEL dISND
\a
00'SLE'6 LE°668- %66 | %vTT UN/-Vv/eRY 11050 GLA 611050 0SZ°Z /A9
%CL'E  00°0SY'805°C 8EE'00L  LE6YE'6OST  LEL %66’ 00'052'95 6l07/10/S0  %SC'Z 000'00S'CT  -vv/-vv/eey XVL LS VINYO4VD
610/S0/v0 Anen [eutblo
910Z/67/90 ‘1eq 3seydind [eu|
IMIOIEELE dISND
, , . 910Zs001
8LC0ECL 00°0S2'0G- %06 | %¥0°L UN/UN/YN 94 9150/0 4LA 615070
%¥E L  00°00S'SV6Y 016°86 00'052'966'y ST %06 | 00°005°LS 6107/S0/%0  %€0'L  000'000°S VYV v/eRY 3INA % 0£0°LO ANOgG 9244
6107 Buumepy
"pod ($) 152J91U1 "0y ($)ooud  (3) /D "[easun uoReInp (%) MUA (%) PlRIK unD  ($) 92ud |led Aunjew uodno) Auend  (deS/YaN4/APIAY
puog  /A$)3neA BN e A$)SISeqISO  palPOIN /%) NLA - AS$) auodul /31Ep [leD  aAIRY3 Bunes Buikpspun
10 9 paisnipy |lenuue 153 /Bunes anipay3

SWOdU| JUBLND
SNIRAIISUOD)

:3A1123(q0 uInRY
:3|yoid ysiy
weiboid Juswabeue 0ljojuod « ON041¥0d ANOS 07120 €3
Swa)sAs YyjeaH uiay Joy pasedalq

(PaNURUOD) /107 'L € 49gqwad9( Jo se - sbuipjoy puog

SAN%e

20/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

G| j0 6 @bed 8107 L0 Alenuer :uo pajeald Joday
16°0£6'85$ LS'SL9'E0E-$ %lS°T %61°C
%86'CZ L6°LZL'L6Y'SLS CVEPL'YELSLS LET %1ST 0S"LLT'GEES 0Z0Z/9L/90  %LZTZ  000°6Z9°SL 0Z0Z [eloL
0202/67/0L ‘AlMep [eulblo
S1L0Z/P0/L L :91eq aseydind ey
PXNHSZ99¥ :dISND
3/9 SIN 91627004
L9'L6EY 000158 %' %VSC 00001 YNAN/EN S16701ALa 076201 %0S55°Z0
%6V L 00°0¥6°Z00°L ¥67°00L  00'0EY'766 €9°C %ty'C 00'005'GC 0Z0Z/67/60 0C0Z/62/0L  %SS'C  000°000°L A Zaa7i34 0D 8 ISVHD NVOUOIN d [
0202/¥7/80 :Aume [eulblo
910Z/20/80 ‘21eq dseydind [enlu|
C6MEDIELE dISND
£102vZe0
5/'899'91 00'SOS'EL L- %19°C %0P"L 00°001 UNZSNAIN 1491780 Ald 07780
%Z0'S 00'SYL'V8E'E L0L°96 000SZ'86Y'E  LS'T %19°C 00°0ST'LY 810Z/427/Z0 0Z0UVT/80  %SE'L  000'00S'E +VV/VVV/eRY INd % 0SE’LO SIN VIANA
020¢/6¢/90 “funen [eulbio
9107/€0/90 :31eq 3seydind [eniy|
80T16DVELE dISND
910z67¢1
L9°16T 00°0€L'C0L- %vL'T %G5S 00001 UNAIN/EN 94916290 414 026290 INA %
%1¥0'S  00°0/8'L6E'E 780°L6 00'000°00S '€ (A4 %vLT 00°005°2S L107/62/7L 0Z07/62/90  %0G'L  000'00S'E +YV/VYV/RRY 005710 SIN INYIL QIN DINTHA
0Z07/07/50 Aumen [euibuo
L107/2/Z0 31eq aseydind jeniuj
SAVSTSLYL |dISND
51021104
YWLLE'L L9'666'LE- %85°C %LTT UNAIN/UN 5102500La 020250 %0S2°Z0
%¥Zy 16708'958'C 67’66 85°208'888'C (§4 %85°C 0S°LLL'V9 020Z/07/S0  %SC'C 000'6/8'T V/AINLY /8 SIN DN ANODTVND
020Z/0€/Y0 ‘Ainie [euibuo
9102/80/60 :@1eQ aseydind [eiy|
zavasree9 diISnD
d9SZHFMINGTIVO
£9'991'/1 8°008'vE- %9C'C %E8Y YNAINAUIN | LOSY0dLd 0ZOEYO %0S L S0
%9IL'E  00°0V8'0EL'T WS90l vROV9'SIL'T  6LT %92 00700001 0Z07/0€/%0  %S1L'S  000'000°C -V/-V/EY D711 Vid3In TvSYIAINNDEN
020Z/ET/€0 Aaunep jeulbug
9107/10/£0 21BQ Iseydind [eniu)
£LDDEDIELE dISND
910Z£260
€8'sylL'L 00'050°C¢- %ELT %St 00°001 VAN 4 91£Z£0 ALd 0ZEZEO
%95°¢  00°007'92L°L 019'86 000SZ'87L'L L1°C %ELT 00°052'92 8LOT/EY/ED 0ZOTEWED %0S'L  000'0SL'L RAAZAA A7 INd % 00S°L0 SEN VIAINA
020¢/51/€0 :Aunien [eulblio
910¢/Z1/S0 @1eQ 2Seydind [eniy]
€2v28200 diSND
d90L+tMIN@TTVD
68'888'S 00°0v9°L- %6E°C %C0°C UNAIN/AN 61516074 SLOLEOALA 0ZSLEQ
%.¥'L  O00'0EL'L66 €L1°66 00'0/£'666 144 %6€°C 00'000'0C 0Z07/S1/€0 %00°C  000'000'L g99/aMveees %000°20 3/9 SIN Sgv1 L1099V
0z0z bumepy
uod () 152291u1 20y (%) 9oud ($) /b 1ealun uoneinp (%) MIA (%) PRI unD  ($) 9oud [jeD Auniew uodnod Auuend  (gRS/uN4/APINY)
puoq A$) anjen PN 14BN /$) s15eq 150> PAYIPON /(%) INLA  /($) 2wodul /31ep |BD  8AIDRY3 bunes buikpapun
10 % pasnpy |enuue 113 /bunes anipay3

SWODU} UBUND
SANBAISSUOD

13APalqo uinlay
:3)y0id ¥siy

weiboid Jualabeue oljojod « O104140d ONCE © 0120 93
swialsAs yyjeay uid) 1o} pasedaiq

(PanuIIu0d) /107 ‘L€ Jaquiadaq Jo se - sbulpjoy puog

SaN %

21/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Sl jo oL @bed

€€'€85'C 00°SZY'EL- %SE'T %65°| UNAIN/EN
%CL'0  00056'G8Y 06l°L6 00°SLE'661 [4°R3 %SET 00'0S8L'L LZ0Z/10/60  %SS°L  000'00S +VV/dN/eRY
8E'V8E'VT 0S'LEE"LLL- %Sy’ %8S 00001 HNIN/EN
%6E'S  0S5'799°7€9'E L£8°96 00'000'0S.L'E £v'E %S¥'C 00'SLE'LS 8l0Z/87/L0 LTOZ/BULO %ESL 000°0SLE +Yv/vvv/eey
L99LY'E LEQLE'L- %9E°C %68'E 00001 HN/INZIN
%95l 00°08.'780°L 8LC'SOL LE'960'7S0" L v6'C %8¢ 00'000' L7 LZ07/10/€0 120T/L0/90  %0L'¥  000'000°L VIIN/EY
§2'959'C SG'€0L'S- %95°C %10V YNAIN/EN
%6E€0 00'S0L'€9¢ resol 55'808'89¢ 10°€ %95°C 0052901 LZ0Z/LOM0  %STY  000°0ST R Z47t3
SL8LT'EL 00°ZLY'ES- %LTT %1S" 1 00001 UNZINZUN
%0L'S  SL'9Y9'0v'E L09°[6 SL8LLYTS'E 143 %LTT 00'6/8'7S £L10T/0€/TL 120Z/0E/€0  %0S°L  000'SZS'E +YV/vvveey
0S°229'7T 00'0S0'v6- %61°C %05 L HN/UN/UN
%E€S'9  00°S/S'Z0V'Y GE8'L6 00'679'96¥'v e %61°C 00'051'99 LZOZ/LLIZ0  %L¥'L  000'00S'V +VYV/VVV/eRY
11'989'9 6v'£9/'S- %8Y'C %LS'E UNIN/IN
%190 0083€’Ely LYEEDL 67'SSL'6LY £8°C %8¥°CT 00°00S'¥1 LZ0T/SL/IL0 %EI'E  000°'00% “YN/EY
Hod  (§)1seIUl Doy (§)@ud  (5) /0 [e9lUl  UORBINP (%) MLA (%) PRIA D (§) s21id [jen Amew uodnod  Auend  (d8S/PIA/APIA)
puog  A$)anjeA PIN 19BN A$)SISeQISO>  pAIPOIN A(%) LA /($) BWodUl /ep|eD  aAday3 buizes Buihpapun
J0 % parsnipy [ENUUE 53 /BUnes andayg

SUIOdU| JULND
DAIIBAISSUOD

aNIPIIqO uInay

o.d 3siy

Weibo.d uawabeuen oljosuod « OIO4140d ANOS » 07120 83
swe)sAs yyjeay uid)y 10y pasedald

810¢ ' L0 Aenuer :uo paean poday

1207/10/60 :Axiniepy [euibuo
9102/30/60 :21eQ 35eYDINg [erU]
6M96V0ELE dISND

£10ZL0€0 D4 911060 ALA
121060 INA % 0SS'LO SIN g1Hd
LZ0/8/L0 Auniep [euiblo
9102/20/80 :@¥e( 3seydIng [eniuy|
LB6SEDYELE 'dISND

£10Z8210

24918¢/0 414 LZ8TL0

INA % 0€S°L0 SIN VIANS
1202/10/90 ‘Aume feuibuo
£102/22/20 31 3seydind Jeniu|
€av168LZL :dISND

SLN d¥OD daS L+ MN@TIVD
L161500.LA LZ1090 %001 ¥0
33 VLINVS NHIN NOLONITYNg
120Z/10/v0 “Auniely [eulbuo
9107/30/60 :312Q 3seY2IN |
£3DPESET dISND

495 L+MN®TIVD

L162€001A LZLOV0 %052 70
SYNOW3N 3d INOd NG 1 3
LZ0Z/0€/€0 :Qumely jeu
9107/30/60 :21eq 3seyding [erly|
033VOPELE dISND

£10Z0£€0

24 91060 Q1A LZOSEO INA %
005°LO SIN NY3L QIN DATHA
LZOYLL/Z0 Rumep jeuibug
9102/21/80 31eq dseyaing [enu]
LNYDIEELE “dISND

41024120

D491/180 Q1A LZL120

INA % 04’ L0 ANOE 944
LZ0Z/S1/10 Hunep [euibug
910Z/£0/90 :31eQ 3SeUDINg [21y|
€9DPESEIT 1dISND

3/8 das L HMNBTIVD
0L€260010 LZSL10 %529°€0
SYNOWAN 3@ INOd NA 13

1207 buunmep

(panuUOd) /107 'L € 49qwada( Jo se - sbuipjoy puog

SN %

22/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

G| jo L1 @bed

8107 L0 Aenuer :uo pajea.d Loday

7202/60/20 Aunie eulbuo
£102/22/20 1B 35e4dInd [eniy|
OWDEEBLED dISND
d901+MIN@TIVD

7eTeL'sl S0'SL0'E- %8Y'C %05 00'001 YNZSN/UN /1608024 /160700Ld 726070
%L6°T 00°09.'100C 880001 S0'SE8'Y00'T LL'E %8V'C 00°000°05 2207/60/10 TTOT/60/T0  %0S°C  000'000°C +YV/EN/LeY %005°20 3/ SIN DNI 31ddV
Zzoz buumeny
pod  (§)1seapul 0y (§)ud  (§) /D eI UORRINP (%) MULA (%) PRIA"UND  (§) d2ud [|ed Aiumew uodnod  Auend  (d8S/PIA/APIN)
puoq A$) anjeA PN 1%eN /($) S15eq 1503 PaLIPON /(%) WIA  A$) awodul /31ep leD  SAPRYS Bunes buiApspun
10 % paysnipy |enuue 153 /Buies sAdaN3
S6'vEV'90LS LS'169°CLY-$ %TET %98°L
%40°6Z OL'tY6'L65'6LS LZ°9€9'0L0'0Z$ 6Z'E Y%TE'T 00'846'VIES LZ0Z/2L/90 %S8'L  000'0Z6'6L 1207 1|10l
LZ0T/10/1 ) Rumep [euibuo
£10T/TUTO 91.Q dseydund [eliu|
IND 185509 dISND
SW/
L1'696'S LLvL6'01- %LET %9Y°'T YNAYV/ZBY S180CL 414 LZLOLL 0L¥'C AIAd
%9lC 00'€Ty'SSt'L ¥LE001 LL'26E'99Y'L £9°¢€ %LE'T 00'518'sE LZ0Z/LO/LL  %LP'C 000°0S%'L YV/IvV/ZeY 5 YS XV.L LS IddISSISSIN
L207/L2/60 Rumen [eubuo
9102/LT/60 ‘3%eq dseydind |eniu]
SZ(6VO0ELE diSND
£102L2€0
€€'590'L SL'SET'G- %LLT %E9’L HN/N/EN 74912260 Ala 172260
%LE0 S8VIL'6VT LV6°L6 00'000'55¢ 6S°E %L1LT 00'080'% L207/L2/60  %09'L 000'SST +VV/dN/RRY aNA % 009°L0 ANOS 91+
LZ0vEL60 Aimen [euibuo
910¢/LU60 ‘818 3SBYDING |eRiu|
78946V0€LE «dISND
£10Z€2E0
LG'SLY'6 ov'0zL'79- %0€E°'C %95" L AN/UNZIN 34 91E€260 GLA LZET60
%O0EE  09'6¢Y'92T'T e L6 00°051'682°C 65°€ %0€£'C 00'808'V7E LZ0Z/€T60  %CS’L  000'06Z°C +YVIN/ERY 3NA % 0ZS°L0 ANO4 g1H4
1202/02/60 A3unie |euiBlQ
£107/51/60 @18 dseydind fen!
orgyssesl disno
d90L+MIN@TIVD £10ZE0DS
8C°061'S 00°052'ZL- %LET %681 0000l UN/IN/EN 910760014 170760 %058’ L0
%9%L  000LY'L86 L¥71'86 00'099'€66 95°'¢ %LEC 00'005'81 LZ02/07/80 1Z0T7/02/60 %S8'L  000°000°L “YYAN/LY 3/8 DNI SIN31SAS ODSID
1Z0Z/10/60 Auimep e
91L0Z/ET/T L =1.q aseydind |
LOMLSEPPS 1dISND
v/
£9'991°L 000t~ %EET %91°C UNZENAIN gllzzl Ala LZ1060 0S1°Z /d4Ad
%.L¥'L  00°018'€66 L8E'66 00'0SZ'v66 6t'€ %EET 00°005°L¢ LZ0Z/L0/60  %SL'C 000'000°L UNAIN/ZBY ¥ ¥S XVLIVD DNV SO1
120Z Bupmey
Jod () 159131Ul DDV (§youd () /o Teadun uoneINP (%) MWLA (%) PRI N (§) oud jjed Aunew uodnod Anuend  (dRS/UPHI/APIN)

puog /($) anjen A
0%

13 A$) siseq 350>
paisnipy

3WodU| Jusiind
SAIJeAISUOD

8A3lgO winRy
3|youd sty

weJboug Jsuabeue oljojod e OMO4LHOd ANOS 02120 83

swa)sAsS yyeaH uid) Joj pasedaid

PRUYIPOA (%) INLA

/) awoduy
_mDCCm 153

/3iep [|BD  9AdRYT

bunes Guikuapun
/Buiiel andY3

(PeNUIIUOD) £ 107 'L € Jagquwadaq Jo se - sbuipjoy puog

SAN %

23/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Sl jo Z1L abeg

8107 ‘L0 Auenuer :uo pareasd uoday

LT°TT9'VY8L L9%
L6 EVL'OLES S1°Z68'8€6-$ %62°C %TTT oljojyiod puog |ejol
%001  YT'8L8'ELY'L9% VN 6E'0LL'TSE'B9S ES'T %6T°T 0S°0LZ’'66¥'LS VN 0202/ST/80 %ST'T 000°T06°L9
wod  (§)samIul oy (§)adud  (§) YBeaiun  uoneinp (%) MUA (%) PRIAUND  (§) adud |led Aumew uodno) Auuend  (dRS/UPHA/APIN)
puog  /(§)anjen A PR A$)SISeqISOD  PAUIPON /%) INLA - A$) duiodul /1EP JlBD  9ADIY3 Bunes buikpapun
10 9, paisnlpy lenuue ‘153 /Bunes anipoy3
L6'LET'OLS zL'508'2z1-$ %9vT %LTT
%E0LL LOTOE'BLY'LLS 6L°20L°L09°LLS 92V  %9tT 05'205'09Z5 ZTOZ/OT/LO  %STZT _ 000°68S°LL 2702 2301
CCOT/L /0L Rumep [euibig
L10T/L1/01 ‘318Q IseydInd [euy|
8SIHIEELE dISND
) ) 810ZL1Y0
00°000°Z) 00°529°L - %0v'C %81°T 00001 YNAINAIN D4/1L10L 4La ZzZLLolL
%L9E  00'GTS'ELY'T 1v6'86 00°0SL'S6Y'C  6VY  %OVT 00'000'%S 8LOTZ/LL/0L TZOULL/OL  %IL°C 000'00ST  +VvAvvvreey INA % 091°70 ANO4 944
2202/92/60 ‘Alinen [eublo
£102/92/60 :31eq 3seydind |
YXZHIEELE 1dISND
. o 810797€0
£E7E80'LL 000921 - %SET %ClLC 00°001 YN/INAIN 4 /19260 LA 229760
%E6'T  000VL'LLEL /88'86 00000'666'L  9vy  %SET 00°000'2y 8107/97/60 TTOT/9T60  %0L'CT 0000007  +vv/vyv/eey INAd % 00L"Z0 ANOF g4
220Y/1L0/60 Ainieiy |eu
L10T/9U60 -31e( aseypind |
i I ) ¥8ADVOELE :dISND
00°000°02 000602~ %07 %10°C NAHN/EN 8L0ZL0E0 D4 £11060 aLd
%LEY 00°099'916'C [444:3 00'0S.'886'C  OF'¥ %0Y°C 00°000'09 CZ07/L0/60  %00°C 000°'000°S  +vv/uNeey 721060 3Nd % 000°Z0 SIN 81H4
2207/07/S0 Rune euibuo
£102/51/60 21BQ seyding |eniu]
€3VSTSLYL dISND
o o, dgSL+HMNDTIVD SLOZL LD
L9'911'E 86'091°G¢- %86°C %00°€ YNAIN/EN 510250010 720750 %000 €0
%8F’L  00°016'000°L L60'00L  86'0/0'920'L L0V  %86T 00°000'0€ T702/07/S0 %00'€E  000°000°L  W/dN/LY 3/9 SIN DNI WINODTVYND
2202/20/50 “Aunmep [eulbug
£107/91/50 :2leq aseyding e
T1asyyeLL dISND
S = . ] i dg0L+MIN@TIVD
y mm.m—o& , 60'765 ;m. ) %08°C %LTT 00°00L YN/IN/AN £1201124 212050014 2ZZ0S0
%09°L  £0°LOL'LLO') £96'86 9L'l0E'/80'L 60  %0ST 05°20S'vT T207/C0/70 TTOT/TO/SO  %STT 000'680°L  +VAv/Ly %0SZ°Z0 /4 SIN JNI ODISd3d
Zzoz buumepy
Hod - (§) sy () old  (§) /D ESIUN UoReInp (%) MLA (%) PRIA NS (3) 991d g5 Aniew uodnod  Aluend  (dgS/uPH/APINY
puoq /($) enfen N e A$) siseq 1500 PILIPON /(%) LA A$) dwodul /31ep ||lBD  2MRY3 bunes Buidpspun
0% paisnipy |enuue 11s3 /Buiel sAdaY3

SWo>U| 3N
DAJAISSUOD

BAIP3lqO winay
:3|1joud ysiy
WwelBoid Juauwabeueln 0}|ofHOd « OITO4LY0d ANOS » 0770 83
SwaysAg Yy|eaH uiay 1oy paledalq

(PANURUOD) /107 ‘L€ Jaquiada( 4o se - sbuipjoy puog

SN %

24 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Gl jo €1 abed

Buijen|eaa usym |nydjay aiow Aflensn aJe sswelt
sl 196U0| Yum spodss 9snNeIsg 1UNoIJe Y3 JO 31ep
uoIdasul 3y} asn eyl suodas sduewopad Buimaiaal

SPUSLLIWIOIAI S4 SgN “IUNODE 8y} JO alep uondadul aul
pasn podss 3U § PSPNRUI 3G PINOM 1BY1 BWI1 Jo potad
9Y1 ueyl dueWIOad Jan1aq 31elausb Aew stunodde
359y} JO zuewLOad ||PISAO BY) )Nl B SY 'S4
S8N 12 J|qeiene sl ueyl poliad J3)oys e Joj Uoljewioul
Auanoe pue suinjas duewloyiad a1elaush |im

91B(] LIBIS 35UBWIOHSd M3U 34| IUNO208 3y} JO AJoisiy
3U1US 3y} apnpul Jou Aew a1e( HEIS 32UBLIIOLR
pabueyd e yum 1unodde e Jo sainbly ecuellIopad
pabueyd aney ,y, © UIIM pSdJew sJunodde o) d1eq Hels
ddUBWLOLI 3y :sabuey) ajeq Hels duewIopay

's3|npayds 294 buipsebal syuswndop weiboid inoA

335 35B3|d 'S99} 9SO} JO UOIINPSP 31 193|42) PINOM
uoliewIoul duelopad 5334 Jo Jau ‘padnpo.d si 1oda)
343 yuow ayy Buunp as) paseq 1asse ue pabieyd sle
SIUNOYYR JNOA 4i ‘3|duwiexs Jod ‘umoys poliad Wil 3y}
104 S)UNOIZE INOA 0] sabueYd UOISSIWWED pue $88) O 13U
UMOUS S| UOIRWIOJUI 3Y) 'PIJEDIPUI USYAA 5334 JO 319N

“Uole|ndjed s33) 8y}

U| PapN|aUI 10U 348 SUOISSIWWOD) “Hodal Syl Ul papnaul
10U 3Je Juawabuelse Buyig yunodde ayeledss e ybnoayy
3dj0AUl elA Aj9)esedss pajjig 3Je 1oyl sJUNOdIe U0} LT 'L
13G01Q 03 Jold s33} deim pue weibald 'saa) deim pue
welboud apnjpul Lodal syl Ul paussaldal 5394 15994

'S39}

13410 pue (5334 desm Buipnpul) ssa) swelboud apnpul
Aew anjep u sbueyD 1sai3lul panidde pue paules
SWODUI 153J91UI PUB PUSPIAIP 'S|EMBIPULIM/SUOLIPPR
6uIpnjpxa 'poliad buiodas ayy buunp oljojiod

343 o anjeA Ul sbueyd ay) sjuasaiday :anjeA ul abueydy

‘poliad 3y} JO pUS Y3 IB 1S2U3IUI PINIIde

9y3} wolj pousd ayy Jo buluuibag au) 1e 152i91ul poride
SU1 US3aMISQ 3OUSJBLHP SU} SIUSsaIdRl UoNeLLoU SIY
'10d31 B UO UMOYS USYAA :1S2123U] Panindy ul abuey)

“J3nss!

3y1 Aq papirold 1uswnoop Builiodai-xe} pus-iesf [eniyjo
3y1 01 bulssal Ag pauILLIRI3p 8 AU ued suonnquUisp
1UBW)SBAUl 31eAld Jo uoledijisse]d sy ‘sesodind
Buipiodal xey Jo} (6601 “9°1) stuawndop buniodal

xe} |edipo Ajuo asn ‘syuswaiinbas Buiuoday Jo snjels xel
S,1UNO22E JNOA 128]}24 10U S0P "HOdS] @ L0 UMOYS USYM
'paulea JSaISIUI pUe PUSPIAI] 1S3133Ul/SPUapIAId

‘SleMeJpyHM/SYISodap 13U Ul pepnpul 39 Jou Aew (sea)
desm Butpnpur 533} weiBold 1iodal M3IAS] 01|0J1104d
1o/pue AJeluns JUal|D UO UMOYS USYAN "uawsbuelse
Buljjig spuncdde S1esedss e ybnoiyy Jo 3310AUl

ue eiA pled Usym 1dadxs UOIIe|N3|ed Sy} Ul Papn|aul

3q |(1m 539} dBIAA 'STUNCIIE Y} JO INO O Ul PAIIAI|IP Ble
ss131N23s Aep ay1 uo a5ud S4 sgN Aep Jo pus ay3 buisn
pa3je|N3jed 3Ue SANLNI3S ‘S|ePMEIDYIIM PUB SUOIINGLIUOD
£1uNn28s 104 (sa3y desm Buipnpul) ses) weiboid
3pPN|DUI 10U SI0P S|EMBIPYLIM / SUsodap 15U pake|dsip
SI UINJ3I JUBWISIAU) USUYAA (599} deum Buipnpul) sas)

wesboid spnpul JoU S0P S|EMBIPYLM / SHsodap 18U
‘Aj21e1Ed3S UMOYS i 533 UBYAA "poliad ayl jo Aep 3se|
3U} 01 Aep 1541} 941 W04 SJUNCIIE INOA WoI) PaYsesgns
10 01 pappe saa} Jaylo pue (saa1 desm Bulpnjul)

$93} Wwelboud ‘s|emelpylim pue suoinguiuod saijinias
PUP Used |[P 4O 3N|BA 13U 3y} Sjussasdal UoITBWIOI SIYL
‘Jodal B U0 UMOYS U3YA sslemeipylizysiisodaq 1eN

“dueLlopad

pue AyAnde s,3unodde InoA Jo uolelussaldal

paLOISIp e sjuasaid 'aiojalay) ‘pue ‘podas aduewiopad
9y} Ul pajuasald s uolewlojul duewopad

pue AJjAIe $,3Unode JnoA o uolyod e A|uo jjnsal e

sy “Ajuo awiy Jo pouad palynads ayi 4o} Junode INoA Jo)
Uo(jRWOJUI ALIA1DE JUNoJe pue suewIopad apinoid

0] 19pJO Ul JOSIAPY [eIDueul JNOA Ag palos|ss udaq arey
31ep pus aduewlopad a3 pue 3lep Leys aduewlopad
3y} "1odal siy] Uo pajuasaldal J| ;SpPoliad awl] wolsn)

"UO[BLLIOMN SIY JO Ss3U333)dWiod Jo Adeindde

343 0} S3IUBLIEM JO SUDIIRIUDSIA3] AUB XeW oM

©p Jou 'Uol1eUIIOLUI SIUY paljlaA Alluapuadapul JouU aney
3/ “3|qeIj34 8q O} pawasp saiued pily) Wol) paulelgo
U33q Sey UOIIBWLIOM| SoUBWIONad X3pU| “Bwyausg
Po121S BY} PIIIKI 4O 133U [|IM 1UNOIDE S, JOISBAUL

ue ey} ssjUelenb ou si 21ay] 'Jsynng ewyduaq

343 Ul SBIINDSS O PAYILISaI 10U Si AB31e.]S JUBUISIAUI
s,0l|opuod 3y ‘s30Ipul Ul 3S3AUI A[1D31Ip J0UURD

si9is9nUl pue pabeuew Aj3Aoe 10U aie s3D1pu| 'S} nsa)
J3MO] [|IM YDIym 's8suadxs pue saa) Aue o uonanpap
343 193434 10U S0P pue pabeuew 10U s }eWydUsq
3YL "SIUSW)SIAUI [en]de Jo sduewliopad 3yl Jou pue
S3DIPUI 1234/eW JO sduewoad [PDLO)SIY O S31e|s) pue
A|uo sssodind |eUOIIBLLIOJUI JO} UMOYS S| YIBWYIUSq
Auy s)ns3) aimny o 33juesent e jou s) xapul

ue Jo duewiopad 1sed ay] :s321pu| Jolepypewyduag

3duewIoLad

1USWIS3AUI §,1UNODDE 3y} Pue 33} 3y JO 3ZIs aAljea)
33} Aq PauILLIR)ISP S| 'aWl} JA0 P32 papunodwod

3y1 buipn|pul ‘scuewIoIad pazijenuUe UO $33)

1O LOIPNP3P 31 JO 193443 13U 343 '3|dWiexs Jo4 “suinjal
BuIMaIASL UBLUM PIJPISUCD 3q p|NOYs sesuadxs pue s3a)
Y2Ns 4O 193}49 puUnodwod ay | “uinial s,3ual[2 e 3onpa.
Jlim sasuadxa pue s33) [en1de jo Juawihed ay] “sabieyd
13410 JO SUOISSILUWIOD ‘'s93) JO UO!IDNPap 2yl 123}jad ou
op sUIN3al ssoJD) “Juawiabuelie Bulj|ig Junodde sjeledss
e ybnoiyy 3dioAUl BIA A|31eledas pajjig S1e 1By} SJUNodde
io} Q1/L€/01 03 Joud saa) deim pue weiboid 193))31

10U Op SUJNI3! JN 'Pajedlpul 3idym 'siseq ,sa3) Jo
ssoib, pue ,583) JO 18U, B UO pajuasald Si aDUPWIOLSY
:9Juewlojiad 5934 JO ssOIH pue s394 Jo 19N

‘PanjoAul 3wl Jo pouad syl JO 1USpUadapUl ‘Bl 43N0
150| Jo pauleb sey JusWISaAU| Ue eyl Junole siebaibbe
BY1 SI UINTaJ SAIIRINWIND Y :8JUBLIIOAd dAREINWND)

"uinjas Jeak 3uo s|geledwod

e 976 0} paplAIp 0 Pal|dI}NW JUSWISSAUL UB UO WINa)
3y} spuasaidal YaIum 'siseq pazifenuue Ue uo (pajels
3SIMIBUO SS3|UN) Pale|nd|ed die Jeak JUo Leyy Jajeald
SPOLLad 9DUBWIONAG || :9dUBWIOHAJ pazijenuuy

“oljoj1iod e uo suinial

3INSE3W SAIIIR4S UP S|} OS ‘SMOJ} ysed Jo bulwly pue
32715 3y3 s33e10d103Ul YAAN B4 “painseaw Bulaqg polad
2y} Ul sAep Jo Jsquinu ay3 Aq uinial siy1 bujpunoduiod
uayl pue poliad ay1 1o} (yyI) UIn1ay Lo 3.y [eusaiy|
Arep auy Buipui) Aq paje|naed si 3 'sjasse Jo oljojuod
10 1355 U JOJ UIN}al JO 9)eJ 3Y) JO 3INseaw e st (YMIA)
uiniai pajybiam-Asuol suinas pajybraan-Asuop

‘pazijlenuue
9l syluow z| ueyy isjealb aie ydiym umoys

spoliad ||y 'suinyal Ajiep ayl buyul| Aq paie|naled ale
Aep 3Uo Ueyl Ja1e216 Spolisd “JUNOdDP Paseq 33 e Uo
SUINIB) 1O} 2UNSEBL BAID3Y)3 UE SI 11 05 'PalsaAul Asuow
10 1unowe o ss3|pJebal uinial £1ans 01 Buinyblam

lenba saA1B YAAL 34 “Aep Jo pus e pajsod ale

SMOI} YSed ||y "dn|ea 1asiew Buisopd s,Aep snoinaid ay)
Aq ssojuieb Ajlep s,oljopiod ay1 bulpiaip Aq paiejnoled s|
1eyl (YML) uInia Jo S1el papybiam awi e shejdsip podas
3YL (0L0Z/LE/0L J914e) SuIn1ay pajyblom-awi)

‘pazifenuue /e syluow 7| ueyi Jsje.b

ale YdIym UMoys spolad ||y ‘Junodde paseq a) e Uo
SUJN}aJ JO} INSEIW SAIDBYS Ue S| | OS ‘palsanul Aauow
1O JUnowe Jo ssajpiebal uiniai Aiana 0y Buizybliem |enba
S9AI6 YL SUL “suiniai Ajyiuow sy buisull Aq piejnajes
9B YIUOW 8UO URY) J21R3ID Spolad "palinddo Mojjysed
ay3 Aep ay) uodn psseq [EMEIPYLIM/UOIINGLILOD

o5 SYBI9M pue YluoW dU) JOJ San|en

ol|ojod Bulpua pue buluuiBag ay3 sasn uone|najed

SIYL "POYISIN Z121Q PaIHPOIA 3yl Buisn pale|ndjed si

1841 (¥AnL) wnias Jo ayed pajyblam auliy e shejdsip Jodas
3y] :(0L0Z/LE/0L 03 Joud) suimay paryblam-awiny

‘patussaud

elep 1sed ueyy aybiyiamo| aq Aew sduewioad JusuNd
pue s}|nsal 2imyny @sjue.lent Jou ssop aduew.opsd 15ed
“Jallied syl

WoJ} paulelgo 3g pnod AyAiDe AlInuue pue soueinsul
UBYM JO 31BP PUS LJUOW 3y} Woly uo pajiodal

30 ||!M s12npoJd SDUBINSUI PISY JO PlOY 18y] S1UNooDY
“pouad awn builiods) palepljosuod 3y1 bulinp paun>o
1ey3 ALAITE |jB apnjaul [|Im uoijeaidaq /uoljenalddy
JUSWISIAU| PUB P3UJeT SWODU| 'S|eMBIPYIIAN/SUONIDRY
P21ePI[OSU0D 34} ‘S31B( 1IEIS DURWIOLDY

JUNO228 JUBIBLIP SPN[DUI 1BY} SJUNODDE PIEPIIOSUCD

Jo4 ‘pale|dsip aq 10U [[IM UIN1a) pa1yblam awi 334 Jo
13U 5,|enpIAIpUI 3y} '(21ep 0) 32uulIopad JO 31ep O] Jesk
‘ajep o1 Janenb 'a1ep o ypuouw) pousd awiy buniodal
Ny e 10} 3|qe|leAr 10U S| UOI12ULIoUl Sduelllofad
5,JUN0222 [BNPIAIPUI UR | ‘POLad 3wl UOIIePI|OSUOD 3yl
10} P3123|3S SIUNODDE [eNpIAPUI 34 JO AUe JO a1ep Lels
souewIopd 1531|183 3Y) 3Q ||IM S1e( 1215 S2UBLIOLdd
343 's1iodal P31epI|osuod Jo4 “31ep 18yl 0} Jold sjunodde
inoA Jo scuewiopad 1o A}iA1R JUNODE 9)3|dWoD

3y} 3pN|oul 10U s30p Hodal sIY) 'Z0/LE/Z | o) Joud
pauado sunodde Jo4 "zo/1 €/z | Buiuels asueuuopad
pue AJIAIDE s1UNoDe SJussald Hodal SIY| :9dUelIIoIdd

'spJodal syunode oA alepdn o1 JoSIAPY [eIDUeUIlY iNoA
10e1u0d sseajd ‘wayy abueyd o) ysim 1o saANdago asayy

8107 '10 Aenuer :uo pareasd Loday

buipiebal suoisanb aney noA J “sjiyoid ysi Atewnd

e pue 3A1323(gO UINIBJ 3UO 3SO0YD NOA "UieluleUl NOA
1UNO22E YIBS JO4 'SJUN0II. 353Y] 40} 5|eab ||213n0 JnoA
3g1sap s3A3(qo uinyal pue ajijoid Jsii 3yl ‘1odal

B U0 UMOYs Usypp “polad Bul||iq syl ul sAep Jepusjed
10 J3quinu 3y3 0} Buipiodde pajelold ‘edueape U
Al131ienb passasse pue sluncdde 3yl U) s3asse 3jqibie jo
anjea 1a3Jew ay} uo pabieyd ale saa) 'sweiboud paseq
-39} 104 "sweiboud ssoyy Jo 1ied se noA o3 papincid
spodas @xuewuopiad 2yl Ul payajal aduewsopad
junole [enpialpul 3yl woly A|jequelsqns

Aden ued podad siy3 Ul paajyal 2auewsopiad ayy
“ynsal e sy ‘welboid paseq-aa} sy} Ul SJUNOIIR UNOA
10 a>uewiopad aU) 198))24 10U SIOP pue sjunodde Jnok
10 @dUBWIOH3d [eN1De 3y} LOISIP [|IM S3IHIN23S YNS JO
uoIsn|aul 3y 'syasse welboid paseq-ss) palapisuod Jou
3ue s13sse 3|qibijsur 3duls "weiboud paseq-a3) e ul s1asse
a|qibijaut pue 3|qiBi|s apn|pul AeW pue palsl| SJUNoe
31 Ul S15SE ||2 S9PN|DUI YOI SIYL ISIUNODIY Judi|D

*abed (yoea

jo doy auy 1e paisi| Jo abed 1Si1) DY) UO UMOYS , MBINBI
SIU} Ul pApN|DUl STUNODDY , 3Y3 J3pun pajsi| ale 1odas
S|y} Ul PIPN|IUL SHUNOIE BY| 'S SBN YHM Sjunodde
1nof jo |je apnpoul Jou Aew 1o Aews Bunsi| Junodoe ay|

‘suojjsanb Aue Yym JosIApY [eibueUi4 Jnok
1921U0 PUE A||N§21ed USIUOD HLodal Y} M3IA31 Aseald

SEEIG]
INOA PUE SIS3UBIUL INC U3BMISQ SII|JU0D PUB SUOIE|Ie
Aisnpul [eIDUBULL PUB SBILIAIIDE SSBUISNQ JSY10 JNO
‘|]auuosiad Ino 'se3) INO 'aplacid am SIDIAISS Alosiape
au3 'sbuiyl Jayio Buowe ‘Jnoge LoleuLoUl pa|lelap
sapiroid 1eyy paya|es nok (sjwelboid sy Joj (s)ainydoiq
AQY Ulo4 Ino noA 216 ||im am 'diysuoiie|sl Alosiape Jno
1o Bujuuibaq ay1 1y 'noA o1 suoijebigo ino Buiquassp
pue noA yum diysuoiie)al AIosIApe JUswisaaul Jno
BuiBpsjmousde Ajssaidxa noA yim 1uawaalbe usium

B 9ARY ||IM M 'JSSIAPE JUBLLISIAUI JNOA SB 108 3M USUMA
'sweiboid Aosiape 1uswisanul Ino Ybnouyl paiajjo
SpuUNy [emnuw pue sisbeuew JUSWISIAUI JO UONDI}RS

3y} uo aoinpe pue ‘swelboid AlosiApe JuawlssAUl
A1euoi}aiosip-uou Juswabeuew unNode Aleuoiaidsip
‘buiuue|d |epueul) paseg-ss) buipn|ul ‘1asiApe
JUBWISaAUI U se Aydeded uno ul Buipde ‘syusip o1
sweiboid AI0SIApe JUSLIISSAUL JO J9qUINU € SI3HO S5 SaN

‘syodal 359U} Ul pajussaud

uonewlojul ay) Jo Aue Ag papasiadns Jo pspusiue
'PI0e|dal 10U 318 pUR SJUNOI2E UNOA JO PIOD3l jedIjo
AU Y3 Sie SIUBWINIOP XP) [BIDIJ40 PUB SJUSWS1L)S
SJUNOYDE §4 SgN "UOISIap Uoiepinbi| Jo JuawisaAul

ue Jo siseq sy} se uodn paljs) 3G 10U p|nNoys pue A|uo
s3sodind [PUOIBWIOLUI JO) S 103l SIY} U} UOIRULIO)U|
3y "pP31edIpUl 51eP 9y} O Se Ajuo paplaoid si pue

awi} Aue 1e abueyd 03 123(qns S| pauasaid uolewloyul
|V “31ep SIy1 310439 SJUNO2DE UNOA JO SdueULIOpSd

Jo Ay1Anoe Junodde 313|dwiod spNn|pul Jou s3op podal
SIYL "Z00T '| € 9GWaI3Q IdUlS OB Sjussaid
odai sy “alsy p31uasaud SUCIIBN|EA pUB UOIIBULIOLU]
3y} bulpsebal saunsopsip Juepodwi SUIBIUOS UOIIDES SIY |

U] S9JIAIDS [elDUERUI{ SFN Je sjunodde 0} djqedijdde sainsopsiq

SN %

25/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Sl jo | abed

juepodw sI 31, 'sek, S| UoSaNb Jayla o} Jamsue ayL 4|
¢3unodde Inok jo juswsbeuew sy} Buipiebal suoduiss)
Aue Ajpow Jo Juawajdwi o1 3x1| noA pINopA (Z
¢SaN1231Q0 1UBWISAAUL JO Uolen}is

|BI>URULY INOA O} sabuey> Aue usag as8y) aneH (|
'sucnsanb omy Buimol|o) sy Jopisuod

25e3]d 'saA1123[q0 JUBLUISIAUI JNOA Y}IM JUILSISUOD S| Jey)
a2inpe JeldueUlL Yuim noA Buipinold anuiuod Aew am
12y} 05 ‘sjecd [eidueuly InoA pJemol yiom nok buidjay
0} PaHIWLLOD 318 3Mm 'Sgn 1y :sebueyd Junoxny

“podal ayj ul pajedipul
91ep 2y} 4O Se Sl Blep ||y ‘AUnuue ue se palyIsse[d ulewsal
M 1l '3|qe|leAe 1ou si elep buipjoy bulAjsspun s Aunuue

3|CleLIEA B J) "S3I}INUUE 3|GRIIBA 353U} JO UOIHISOGLUOD
1UB4IND 34} 123]431 A|31RINDDE J0U ABW SAIHNULE 3|qelien
sapn|oul 1ey1 sisAleue Aue ‘A|Bulpioddy ‘siseq (Ajlep
Uayo) Jenbas e uo aBueYD saINUUE 3|gRlEA wo sbuipjoy
01|0J10d "Ju4ind 3q jou few yalym Aunuue ajgelen

2y} Ag pai|ddns eep uo paseq S4 Sgn o1 siseq Aaam

e uo "ou| ‘ieisbuiutojn Aq paijddns s uoewlogul siy |

“UMOUYs 81ep 2yl Jo se anjea jasse s Alnuue

3|gelen (2101 3y} 4o abejusdiad e Se painseaw SI0}ISS
250Y1 01 Alnuue 3|gelea sy} je sbuipjoy buifuspun ayy
31850||2 Aj31RUCIOdRId ||IM Hodai S(} 'sIopas Anbs
3|dinw wouy sBuipjoy Ainba sulejud Aynuue 3|geLea
e 313yp “sBuipjoy buikpapun Jiayy Joj umopsieaiq
8JA1s pue 'ssepgns ‘sse|d 135se 3y} A palyisse g |(1m
salnuue 3|gelen 'S|ge|ieae si ejep sbuipjoy s,A1inuue
3|qelieA B )l pue p31d3|3s sI Alinuue 3|qeliea e sjpungun
0] Uoido ay1 J| :uoiedo||y Jassy A3Inuuy a|qelen

“UOIRLLIOLU) [BUOILPPE JO) JUBWIRIE}S

Alyiuow unoA 335 “uinys xe1 inoA buledald usym
SWIOJ Xe) pua-1eak uo Ajuo A|3y "asimiayio Jo sasodind
Xe} 1o} 'suoIsi>ap ||3s 4o sseyaind Buiyew ul uonewloul
SIY3 U0 AJ31 10U p|noys stusl|D “Ajuc sasodind
|euonew.oful Jo} papicid sle pue sjeindde 3q jou Aew
$31nB1J 359Y1 NS4 B S "(SSO)/UIRD 3Y3 IO} UOKe|Nd|ed
3U} Ul papn|oxa a.e suollisod asayl Joy (ssojyuleb ayi
'SISeq 1502 3|GejieABuN L3Im suollisod suiPIuoD 1odal siyl
41 ‘uonippe U) 's4 sgn Uey} JaYio saainos Aq papiroid
uonewioul Aue Jo Alipijen Jo Adeindoe sy3 sauesent

10 Ajuan Apuapuadapul 10U S0P Ll{ 3y “UOIRULIOJUI
siseq 303 4 $gN-Uou uodn paseq suolje|na|es

apnjoul Aew Uelieuuoul ssoj/uleb sy isso/ulen

*A1und3s ayy Jo smels ayy

10 ss3|pJefai JUNCDI. PaLIa)IP-Xe) B Ul DY SaIHINISS
ie S3pNPul |, PILI3LBP-Xe |, "UOIIEXe] [230] PUE d1elS
'|eJapay Wwiouy 1dwaxe aJe 1By} 1UNODE J|gexe) e Ul p|ay
S2UND3S ||e s3pnjaul |, 1dwiaxs-xe| , “Uoljexe} [ed0] 1o
2115 Jo/pue |esapay 03 123[qNs a.e Jey} JuNodde 3|gexe}
B Ul p|3y $3J31N23S ||B S3PN[DUI |, 3[qeXe] , SN1eIs Xe)

15881l panude Bulpnpul
1ou ‘Bulp|oy ay3 40 anjeA Jaxiew UO paseq paie|ndjed
sabeuane paybiam aue ssbelane ||y :sabesany puog

‘SAINSS

Buyieaq 3se181u1 10} SIN(BA 13X1BW Ul Pa}IBj4R) 9q Aew
a1ep 10dai 3y pue JusWAed 1U9D3L 1SOW BUL U3SMI3G
P31BINWND. SeY 1ey} 15319)u| 1352493 panidy

[ed 3siom 2yl 01 pale|ndjed
A Pue Ainleiy o3 plaiA SPI3IA

31 ISIOMA O3 P

'S1| 3WODU| paxi4 pue spun4 [enin

'SSIIINISS P3LIBLRId SpN[2ul AjjedidAl pue yue|q 33|

ale 31ep Allinjew e JNoy1IM SSILNDIS 'S|ed Aleulpioelixd
1o euondo "Anannze puny Buntuls Aue 123|131 Jou saop
pue Aunjew Jo 'sind 'Bujpunysi-aid o} anp uoidwapal
papadxa ayy sl A1uniew anley3 :AAUmMeyy 3]

'sajel 3|qeioney

Allenba 1e Jedidund J1ays 1sanulas 01 B|geun ag Aew

pue 'uolisap JuswisaAulzs pajedpliue uey) J3)les ue
UM padey ag Aew siolsanul ‘pa||ed aq anss| Ue pnoys
"PaWdBPaI S| aNss| sY) Il paroedwl Ajaniebau ag Aew
uinjad ay3 3duis ‘sdud (182 s1 01 wniwaid e 1e Buipen

sl 1ey3 anss| ue buapIsud usym Juepodwi Aenaiued
sI'sIy1 *Andas ay) |[e3 O} JaNSs| U} MOJ|e Aew Jey}
sa1Mmes} Aue Jo aieme 39 P|NOYS SUO ‘puoq d)esodiod
e J0 9seydind ay1 Bunenjeas Usypy :suolisinold ||ed

uinal

[B30} 5,pU0q 3y} Uo Pedwl Jofew e aAey ugd puog auy} Jo
34| Y3 Jono spuswifed uodnad ay) ‘Ajjenuuelwas 15333
Aed s3Nnss| 212104102 JSOW 3DUIS HiSIY JUBWISIAUIRY

"ad1ud aseypund |euibuo ayy

UBY3 $$3| 39 AR NSS! Ue J0) paAladal aold oyl ‘Ajuniew
0} Jold Pjos §| ‘j|e} pue 3sii S312J ISIISIUI SE SUOIIENIIN]Y
aNen 19x4/ew 01 193lgNns sie spuog isiy ey 153133U)

'S31LND3S JI9Y) JO aN[eA 19%JBW BUY UO S1DalR

asianpe aney Aews ey} SUOIENYS JILUOUODS 3U3lIadxa
ued s1anss| “anss! 3y} Jo Alllenb 11pai> ul sabueyd pue
3SH JUSAB 01 123QNS 31e STUWISIAU| DYSIY JUBAI/MPID

1iodal SIy} Uo paseq UoIsIDap JUsWsaAUl Aue

S3eW Jou Oop pue aAneILssaldal JO JOSIARE |BIDUBUL JNOA
102300 3sea|d 'A11indas swodul paxiy p|alA ybiy e |19s

JO Ploy 03 Jaylaym JapISUoD 0} JO 'AJINd3S SUWI0dUI Paxiy
plaiA Y61y Aue 1oy Buijes 3y} INOGE UOIEULIO! SI0W Jo4
“Aouabe bunel ayy yum JusLIN> Jabuo| ou si 1ey: buie)

e 31es0diodul Aew podal S|y} Jaypng “Aundas spelb
JuBWISaAU| Ue se A11ndas ayl s1ed saibusbe Buiiel aiow
10 3Uo ybnoy} uaas Andas suwodul paxiy pjaik ybiy

e s A}1ndas e ajeubissp Aew podai siy] :platA Yybiy

“fousbe Bunes 1ey wiouy a|qejlene Apuaind sbunel
Ou ‘uwn|od Builel puoq Japun pakeldsip si YN USYMA (HN

'S3NLN23S plaIk

yb1y uo sbuijes snuiuodsIp Aew sapuabe Buney jue|g
13| 24 uoijeunsoul Bunes noyim SaIIN33S “S4 58N
Aq payjlian Jou sle pue se2inos Allsnpul Juspuadapu
LWoJ4 pauterqo ale sbulles asaly] :6uney puog

'3N|en 13>1ewW [e10) 8Y3 AQ papIAIp SWodUl |enuue
PalewIsa 3Y} Se PauUN3p SI PI3IA USLIND IP[3IA JUBN)

“3|qedde

10 3|ge|lene s uonez(elded ou YdIym Jo} 350yl a8
S3ILINDFS PaYISSeaun “ded) [|Bws Se paljisseld e u
6L°L MO[eq uonezijelded Upira Sa01IN3g ‘de> pi se

193/eW ay) sawn mc_bcﬂﬂjo mm:mr_m 40 Jsguinu a3y se
paulep s| uonezijende)) 19%ie :uonezijendey Ainby

‘P3IJISSE[UN 3 [{IM WISY SIU3 ‘3|ge|leAe J0U SI Ueipauwl
s,Alsnpul ay1 Jo a|qe|ieAR JOU S| %00g-03-331id §| "D01S
210D B se paljIsse]d S| 1 ‘ssInqgliile anjea pue yimolb

4309 s3pnul A1indas e J| D01S aN|eA e se palyisse|>

s} ‘Uelpaw Aisnpul ay1 Uey) ssa| S| orjes s,Aueduwiod ayy
11 42015 Yimolb e se palyisse|d s| 3 ‘ueipaw Aszsnpul sy
O} [enbs 4o uey] Ja3ealb si of1es s, Aueduwiod ay} Jf 101IS
Ansnpuj paubisse s,Auedwiod sy uo paseq Aisnpul

Sl 1o} Ol1el ¥00q-0}-221id uelpaW 3y} 0} sa/edwod

0l1e. 300a-01-301d s,Auedwod e Moy UO psseq aie s|age|
340 pue anfeA ‘'Yimolo sy “ABojopoyiaw ofjel yooq
-03-201ud e Buisn s,Joo4 pue piepueis Aq paullilep

3Je s|2ge| 2100 pue an|eA 'ymmolo ay] :aj4ys Ainba

‘Jodal 3y} ul pa1edipul 91ep

343 JO Se SI BIep ||y "UOIESIISSe]D JBISBUIUION [|Bi3n0
Buipuodsa.ion syt Uo paseq palyisse|> 39 ||IM 1 'djqe|lere
jou si eyep Buipjoy Buikjispun s,puny e J| 'spuny

353U} JO UONISOdWOD JUBLIND 3Y) 1o3j)21 Aj@)elndde jou
Aew spuny [eninw sspnpou) 1ey) sishjeue Aue *Ajbulpioody
‘siseq (A|1lep uayo) Jejnbal e uo sbulpjoy oljojuod Jiayy
3buep spuny [enNA “1U.IND 3G 10U ABUI UDIYM puny
2y} Ag pai|ddns e1ep Uo paseq S4 SgN o1 siseq Alyruow

e U0 "du| "1e1sbuluioly Ag paljddns S| uolleULIOUI SIY |

"UMOUS 31ep 3U1 JO Se aN|eA 1asse
s,puny [e101 ay3 Jo abeiuadiad e se painseaw siopes
35041 03 pun; 3y} Jo sbuipjoy BuiApispun ay; aie30||2

Aj31euoiodold jim Hodss siyy 'siopas Aunbs ajdinw
wolj sbuipjoy Ajnba suieyuod 413 Jo puny enynw

e 219y ‘sbuipjoy Buikspun 113y} jo umopyealq
3)A1s pue ‘sse|dqns ‘ssepd 1asse 3yl Aq palisse

3q ||m spuny [eninw ‘s|gejieae si elep sbuipjoy s,puny
£ |l pue pa3291as S| SpUNy [eninw padue(eq sjpungun
0} uoido 31 J| :uoiedOY 1assy pund [enynpy

“}sanbal uodn ajqe|iene S| UoleW IOl BIo|N

'S4 59N Aq pasiuelent 10U ale sysodap Yons ‘diysiaumo
40 2df3 31e.iedes B Ul Py Yoe3 Ble JUNOIDR JUBWRIN3I
[ENPIAIPUI JO ‘3WeU JUI0f ‘SWeU UMO S, [enplAlpul

ue ul apew sysodaq "2dA1 diysiaume yIea Joj

iousodap Jad 3sausiul panidde pue |ediautid Ul 000'0SZS
01 dn (31a4) uonesodio) adueinsu| ysodag jRiapad A
Aq papa104d s SN sueg sdn 1e usodap uo yses sysen

*Aundas

1_U) JO Janss| Jo uelpoIsn ayy Ag papinoid anjea ayy uo
Aj21 Ajjesausb (m am ‘201d payslignd ou s} 31343 Ya1ym
10} S3NN335 P2}OLIS3I O PINGI||l POy NOA Ji 1o uelpolsnd
Jayjoue 1e p|ay ale S21N33S USYAA ‘Uoipdesues)
P3pI0D3i JSe| Y3 SB Y2NS S32UN0s JALIO 3sn Aew pue

8107 'L0 Azenuer :uo pajesld Loday

e} poob ui aud ay) sulwis1ap AeW am ‘3(qeljaiun aq
01 PaAsl|eq 4o 3|ge|iereun si diid e Jj ‘s9DIAI3S uonejonb
Aped paiyy uo Ajai Ajjeiausb am ‘Junodde oA Ul
S31114N23s 4O 3N|eA 33 BUIWLIBIEP O] *saijlinaas Jo bupud
3y} Buuisduod suonediyijenb Jayjo pue eyep Buioud

40 S92N0S BY1 'saipuNas Jo sadf] urensd 10} pasn mcc_a
Yy mc_Emmmk uolewlolul 1UeLodwi Jo} JuauIsiels
SIUNODIE 'S4 S9N JNOA Jo abed Isiiy 3yY1 JO ydeq ayy o}
1331 asea|d 'edud s,A1ind3s Aue o) padsal yum Ayuesem
OU B dM 'JIoASMOY 's311INd3s 8d1d Aj91eindde

0} Spew uasq sey jduwiane s|geuoseal Aiaa3 1odal siyy
40 31ep sy} Buipsdaid Aep ssaulsng ISe| 3y} Uo papodal
22ud buisopd ayy buisn padiid ale saUNds ||y :Budig

*A11N28s BY1 JO anjeA 1aew |B10}

3y} snuiw Jo snjd sjo| xey [|e Jo anjen [e10} 3yl Buluiquiod
Aqg pae|nojed si anjen ssojuieb pazijeasun ay] jo| Yoeas
1oy pled 1502 [en1oe Y3 1ussadal 10U S0P pa)s|| 31d
HUN 3y} 'S10| JUSIBHIP Ul PaseydInd 24sm saieys ays

41 'sdJeys Jo Jsquinu |10} U} Ag PapIAIP 1503 |10} 3yl
o 3beuane ue s| 1502 11un BY| "SI0 XE} ||e JO N|eA [e10}
3y} slenbs 150> [e101 By “(510] Xl padwin| °3'|) Wyl

aul| 3uo se s30] xey A11indas sAe|dsip Lodal siy] :s1o] Xey.

‘paresauab sem Jodal siyy

USYM pa1038s (S)IUNODIR BU) Ul SSB|D 13sSe peolq Jey) Ul
pi3y sBuIpjoy fle Sapn|2ul (UWNJOD |, SSe[> 1355 Peoiq %,
B3 UI) SSe|D 13558 Peo.g paleIauab sem Hodal syl usym
3123185 (S)IUNOdYE 3L Ul plRY SBuip|oy [le sspnpul
(UWN[O3 01010 %, 3y} Ul) 0l|0j1104 :abejuadiag

"2I3YMBSIS 10 54 SAN

18 P|3Y SJUNOIIE 5,1USID 341 JO [|e IpNPul A|lsessadau
10U s30p pue uodai siy; Jo Japeay ay; Jo abed

J3n0d 3y} UO pajussald SJUNODIE SU) JO |[B Se paulap
s, 0llojuod, vodal sy Jo sasodind Jo4 :o1joyHod

"pouad awiy buipiodal

SduewIonad pajepljosuod ay) bulnp sajpe sem
Junode sy} poliad sWi} 3U} 404 UOITRULIOMUI 3pn|aUl Ajuo
M 1i0da) duewopad ay) ‘Hodal P3IepIosUcD 3yl Ul
Papnppul Sl SJUNO22e PISO[> UsUp ‘Lodal aduewisopad
pa}epl|osuod 2y Ul papnpul 8q AeW pasol> U3aq

3NBY JeU} SJUNOIIY 1BOUBULIOLS IUNOIZY Paso|)

'81eQ Le1s asuelliouad mau Jnok buipiebal

S|Ie39P [BUOILIPPE JOJ JOSIADY [e(DUBUIS JNOA 10BIUD
2s23|d "He)sas duewioped e paisanba Ajunljdxs sney
noA 4 sbueyd |Im a1 Lels souewLIOLRd B} ‘Alleuld
“PIIOLISAL 3 |[IM B1n|iey 1ey] 03 Jolid adueLLOpad

puB ,paiinbay MmalAay, Se Pajage| aq |JiM Junodde

3y} 'saduelsuy Yons u| 's3sey Alubaul elep scuewlopisd
Jno Jo dUo pa|ie) sey 1unodde ue Ji sbueyd osje Aew
91eQ] LElS 9DUBWIOHS 2y "TUNOIDE 3y] Jo uondadul
3y} WOJJ SUIN}BL SNONUIIUOD JO UOIIR[N[ED By} siuana.d
ey} adue|eg-019z e 0} anp deb sduewiopad e Jo

1nsal ay1 3q Aew 218 UBYS IUPUWIONS Ul 3Bueys ay|
“3lep uondadul sjge|iere

15911eD Y} WOl uolewnoul AIADe pue aduelliopad
MOYS [[IM PUB 912( LIEIS 9DUBLIONSY MU 2y} apadaid
12} sa1ep UoRAEUI YUM S1UNoIIe ApN|dUl Aew spioda)
dUBWIONRY “s3|631e.15 pue swelboid 1uswisanul

(PoNUNUOD) "JUf SIIIAIDS [BDURUIY SN 18 SJUNOdde 0} 3|gedidde sansojsi(

NS

26 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Sl jo §) obeg

810Z '10 Asenuer :uo pajean Hoday

"DdIS JoquBIN "panasay sIYBHY (Iv S5 San

“uoIPIpsUN( Yans UIYIM JuBWaIINba) uopelisiBal Aue

01 5811 12(gns pinom Jo suolienBal pue sme| |e30] J8U1o
JO sMe| S3131JN23s 33 01 AeJ1UOD 3G P|Nom ANAIE UdNS
313Ym uondIpsunl Aue Ul pjos JO PaIayo 'palidios aq
@D)AISS 10 12npoud 'A11indas yans AU [|eys Jou 'Iojsanu|
'S'N-UoU Aue 03 1SS 10 Pnpodd ‘AjiNdss Aue |jos

0} J3yjo 10 Anq 0} UOIILIDIIoS e aq 0] PINIISUOD aq ||eYs
Hodai siyy ul BulyloN "podal siyy Ul passalppe Jou ale
1ey} uoipipsinl a|qed)dde Jiay1 ulyum suoiie|nbal xey
pue saindes o} Palgns ale 'S’ 8y} SPISING SIoISaAU|

‘uondidsap ayl uf pIpNjaul S| S1ep o Se, ue ‘3|qejiee
uaym Aep ssauisnq snoinaid ay Jo se anjen 1axew

pue Aypuenb ayy ajyal Jou Aew asiA1as Aped piiyy

e Ag papioud ussq sey Jeys sueld 675 puUe ‘saiinuue
‘oduelnsu| Jo} uoiewloyu| ‘seued piiul Aq papiroid
uolieusolur Aue Jo Ayipijen Jo Aeundde ay3 asjuelend

Jo Ayliea Apuapuadaspul 10U s90p S4 SAN "9|qeljal 8q 01
SaAI[29 } S3DIAIBS ALed pUIY) WOJY PIUIBIGO UOIRWLION]
U0 S31J91 §4 58N 'sueld 625 PUe ‘sanuue ‘asueinsul Jo4

‘S}RINeU| 0 pafe|sp 's|qe|ieAeun S| UOIRWLIOU|
yans Aue 41 nok o} 3|ger| 3G JoU [|Im pUe UollewIoju|
12U} JO S$3UNB|dUI0D Jo Ade.Ndde 3U1 O} Se SDIUBLIEM
10 sucjielussaidal AUB 33EW M Op JOU UO[1BULIOU
142 palyuian Apuspuadapul jou sey S4 San 'S4 Sgn o1
P1ISAUOD 31am sjuNodIe aAIPadsal By} 31ep 3yl ‘£/00¢
'6 Aleniga o} Jold SJUNodI. SpUBWIS3AU| PleUCgIIA

pue 900z 'z1 1snbny o3 Joud sjunodde Aeuyer Jadid JI9yy
Jo} Moysiy @duewiopad apnpul spodal assy} ‘syuaip
SIUBWISIAU| pJeUOIN pue Aeiyer Jadid JaULIO) O}
UO[1EPOWWIODIR UB SY :SIUBI|D SJUIWISIAU] pJeuo iy
pue Aeiyer jadig Jawioy Jo) uolewsojul Juepiodus

'suolisanb Aue aney noA Ji JosiApY

[BI2UBULS INOA 1DBIUOD 35B3|d IOSIAPY [eDUBLI4 JNOA
ybnoiy1 s|ce|ieae si s99) parefal pue weiboid Liosiape
SU3 S3qUISIP 1Y) 2UNY204g 2INSO[SIJ AQY Wi
JUaLN3 INo Jo Ado> Alejuswiiduiod v :aansopsip AQY

WUNE30E oA UD SUON3LIS) JUSLLISIAL)

Aue sbueys jo asodiul 01 33y pjnom nok i Apdaip
Jafeuew Juawisaaul Inak 1eUod Bseajd ‘slunoase
Alosinpe D Jo4 ‘sebueip ssauy ssnosip o ajgissod
Se UOOS S8 JOSIAPY [BnUeuUl Jnok 19'Iu0D Nok 18y

(P2NURUOD) DUl SIIIAIDS [BIDUBUIY SEN 18 SIUNODIE 0} 3|gedijdde SaInsosi(

SdN %

2771108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

L1 o p1 obey

alwody| JuaLny Sapalgo wmay

BANBABSUOD 3jiyoid ysiy

wieiboug wawiabeuep| 010104 « OI104LH0d ONOS » 07120 83
swiayshs yyjeay uiay 1o} paiedald

810z "1 0 Aenuer (uo pajeasd Loday

AS-L ¥PaID/N0D) SABDIRY %05 TAE-| A0D SN SAB[IRg %05 JUBLIND - LEIS
[ jiewypuag

pajepiosiio)
uonisodwod jiewyduag

10T 'L € J1squida( Jo se
IOUBULIO ,tom INOA mnoqe ﬁoﬂmgo JUlI [euonippy

SdN %

28/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

LIFHSHYOM TVNHILNI
00°000°€8Y'E $
00°000°000° $ /102/0Z/ZL 000°000°C- SINVANG  ALMNLIYN  £102/0T/TL
00°000°808 $ £10T/S0/ZL 000°808- d¥402 NOYAIFHD  ALMNLYN  £10Z/50/ZL
00°000°05¢ $ L10Z/10/0L 000°0SZ- 180 N3ID VDO IS  ALNMNLVYN  /10¢/20/01
00°000°SZY $ £1l0Z/L0/0L 000°SZy- XV1 1S VAVAIN  ALNMNIVIN 2102/Z0/01L
spaadoid ajeq fnuend | (d9S/ydy/ApIN) uondudsag Aoy ajeq
Aunew sbuney
SNOILdINTATY / SAILI¥NLIVIN
(00°0sL's6v'7) $ %027 WLA Bre parybiam
(00°0SL'S6Y'7) $§ 90366 %0C ¢ %91°¢C ZC0Z/L1/0L 000005 +VVv/vVvv/eey aNod 9244 LHDN0g £10¢/21/01
350D dUd |WLIA  |uodno) (ajeq fnuend | (@BsApPH/APN) uondinsaq Aiapy aleq
Aumen sbupey apeiy

S3SvHOUNd

£10T 1314eNnD Y3 10§ AYAIDY JUSLUISIAU|
Swa1sAS yljeaH ulay

29/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

futdaayajes 4 LLOE/24 B5£91 04008879 1EOLADI-R0SISZ AN L2092 9400 OLASLAL 515L90

50°65.2‘887°92 asuejeg Buiso[d
000 an[eA ui abuey)
02'8£0'02 pajsenulsy SpUspiAl]
(09959'v06'c21) SUOJ}0BIIgNS J8YI0 PUE suoiinguisiq
L0°GB0'91LL'0EL suonippy 18y1o pue sysodaq
'8e2°L52°02 $ asuejeg Buiuado
unowy uopduoasaqg

asn Arewwng spun4 [eninpy 19Jepy Asuopy

8£'708'06. $ ozvhr'90e $ |10 awodu|
000 00'0 18410
eL'vEe'eel 02'8,0°02 SPUBPIAIQ SPUNJ [BiN|y JexIe Asuopy
000 000 suren [epded/spuaplnlq
59'695°259 $  00°99€'98L $ 1s818)U]|
8}1e(-0[-1B3 A pouad Siy).

agsn Arewiwing awodou|

V/N pu3-lea) 1SeT 299UlS asealou] Juadiad

V/N $ pu3-leaj jseq anjep

%01} poliad JUawWwale]ls 1Sk aoulg aseal2a(] 1uadlad

(L009t‘ce121) $ pouad juawajels ise sauls abueys anjep

%00L 89°CE92r6'90L ¢  69260°9/0°6LL  $ an|eA JUN02JY ejoL

%0 00°0 000 $%001S

%SL €9°2/8°€SY 08 S2'758'818'86 spuog

%S2 §0°65.'88Y'9¢ y¥'8e2'L52'02 spund [eniniyl 19xe|N Asuopy

%0 000 $ 000 $ yseg

‘enjealedie  olojod pousd Juswalels poLad JUBWalelS
pejosyel ere sjuswsaibe sseyondsy % siy| Junowy 1s€7 Unowy
*sanUNo9as paosudun jo anea 90Ze-v19-€le-L
ONVYNHO NYHLYNOP
By} 199121 Jou S80p Alewwns SIy | asn >‘_NEEBW anjej unosoy NVNH HLVYN

21006 VYO SIATIADNY SO
082184V AMH 3TYAMO0LS 0046 AHVAIINOg JHIHSTIM 202
JaquinN Junooay SINFLSAS HLTVYEH NY3IA “¥'N Hueg obieq sjpm

LLoc/LEfelL - 210¢/10/Ch V"N Yueg ob.ieq s|jlapy

poliad jusawsjels Jusuiale]S JuUNoJdYy jueg

9o | abeg

30/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

*sajouabe sy jo Aue Jo Juswusanrob *g N syl

Aq paajuesent asimiaylo 10 3|4 ayl AQ paInsul Jou aIe Ydouelq jueq
3N ubiaioy B Ul p|ay susodap ‘uoippe u| “uolepinby| ul youesq ‘SN

€ Je a|qeAed sysodsp uey) Ajuoud tamo| B aABY OS[E SN By} SpISINO
Ajuo ajgeAed sysodaq SUOOLISSI JBYI0 PUR SBINZISS SISSSE 'S|0IUCO
abueyoxa Buipsebal suonoe [ejuswuianob pue suonenbal ‘sme| puels|
uewAe) puesn o] 199{gns ase sysodap ay} *yourliq pue|s| uewAe)
puelr) syueg ayi e s|gefed Ajjige) Jisodop S10ys)io UB Sy “Yueg ay; Jo
youeuq ubiaicy e ‘youelq puels| uewAe) puesy syueq ay) Je isodsp uo
piay ase Jisoda Jejjopoing B ul pajsaAul spund :spsodaq sejjopoing

*s910uedaIosIp JO S810BINIDEUI Y} O}

Buneras SJM Yim SUOITEQIUNUIWOD [BJ0 AUE SSBIpPE 8A0ge 8y} o} Bunum
Ul ULIIJUOD-3) OS[E P|NOYS SJAWOISND 10y UOROSI01d JOISOAU| SBHLNISS
8y sepun spyBu Buipnioul 'sjyBu J1sy 109j01d J9yuNj o "8/B88-958-L/8-|
I[e0 pINOys s18|[ed [euoneusBy| °§ uondo |Sze-5+9-008-1 Bules Aq
sa1ouedalos|p 10 saloeInodey| ‘sjure|dwod podal os[e Aew siawolsny)

Eoo.omhﬂﬂ_m\s@mo_?_mm_w:._o—m:omts
20YSS NIN 'sifodeauuliy

450-S0E6N OVIN '1001d Uig

13941S YiZ Yinog 06

8218 g Jawoisn)

:0} Bupum uy papodas Apdwoid
2q pjnoys sa1ouedasip Jo satoeinooeul Buuodas juswsie;s 'sjuiejdwos
1awoysny :ssjsuedalasiqg Gunioday pue surejdwod Jawosny

“uonenyis [elouBUlY

10 s3A1192IGo Judwisau JnoA uy aBueys [eusiew Aue jo aaljelussaidal
S8Jes gAM oA esiape Ajdwold "1sanbal uodn sjgeyeae aie pue
paysiuiny Alsnoiraid usag aABY By} SUO[IJBSUEI] YONS JO SUOHEULIU0D
Ul PaPNIoUl LB3q 3ABY SuonoesURI uodo pailsi| Jo uoindexa

2y} 0} pejeje) sabaeyd Jaylo pue suoissiwwoy) :suondp paisi]

*u1BA0B ([IM UONBWILRUOD BpEI} BY} JUSWISIELS SIY}

PUE UO[JBWLIIUOD SPEI] Sy} USBMISG 10[[;UDD B 4O JUDAS BY] U] "UojjoBSURl)
183 0} Buljejes UDIIRULIUCD SPEI} BY)} UO PSIB)S SUONIPUOD PUR SWiIg) ay)
01 j08lgns aJe sa[es pue saseyIINd JUBWISBAU| ISUONELIJUCD Spel]

*1senbai
uodn g|gejieAe aIe SJUSWSE]S [BI2UBUY SJAN (SIUBWSleIS |e1ouBUlS

‘Buisanul a1ojeq Afjnjaseo snjosdsold sy} peal pInoys SI0}saau]
“}S8.81U] JO SiaNBW J8Yj0 pue sasuadxs ‘'sabieyo 'sysu uo uoeuLIOl
219|dwoo s1ow sapN|dUl YaIym ‘snioadsoid Ag pjos a1 spuny feninpy

"PaISaAul spuny Jo Alijgejieae

By} J1oaye ued Jey) sajeb Jo/pue saay uojdwapal o 109Igns aq Aew spuny
1dwaxg xe| [euolnisu| pue stlid [BUORNSu| ‘ARuolIpRY "Sareys
puny 850y} 40 an[eA ay) 1oedw Aew Juswalinba) Sy} pue samunoss

10 otjoyuod Buipiapun ayy jo Buioud ayj uodn paseq sajeniony rey) areys
1ad (,A¥N,) @njeA 18sse jau e 12 19esuel pue ao1ud 0} pasinbal ale spuny
|eninw jox1ew Asuow 1dwaxg Xe) [RUOHNINSU| PUE BWlld [BUOMISYY

"7 'senunosg obie sliapy/s4m
Yum paieliye si spung obey sjjap Jo Joinquisip 8y :spung [eninpy

9o g abeg

“SdMm

Aq pjos sanunaas ay) 1o} ajqisuodsal s| SIM 40 ajeliyje ON "VHNIL J0
Jagquiaw pue Jajeap-1a)0.q paJalsifal e s| SAM “PY] 10 yueq paleljiye
1ay10 Aue woyy ajesedas si pue Y1y} 10 yueq e jou sy ‘Auedwo)

» ob.ie4 s|l9M Jo Aleipisqns e s| SJM "palsaul Ajjeu)

3y ueyy Jamoj 1o 13ybiy aq Aew anjeA sy} ‘p|os SI JUSWISAAUI 3Y] UBYM

*ajen3on|} o1 unjai
n | pue ul 8y} Jo anjea ay) asnhed Aew jey) ‘lediound

Jo sso| a|qissod ay} Buipnjoul “ysi1 01 193[qns ale pue !SJpm Jo yueq

Aue Aq Aem Aue uj pasjuesenb 10 pasiopus 10 ‘Jo suonebi|qo jou ate
!sjisodep yueq jou are (Asuabe 1ayjo Aue 1o walsAs sAlasay Jelapad 8y}
(,21a4.,) uoneiodion agueinsuy it onwn_ |e1apag ayj jo suonebigo Jo
Aq pasjueienb 10 uo._:wc_ Ayje1apa) Jou ale ‘'spuny [eninw Buipnjoul ‘S4Mm
AqQ pJos 10 paIdyo ‘papuaWW0Ial S}aNpoLd Juawisanul sodap-uoN

"uopnisul
[e19UBUlY JaYj0 AUR IO 19[Rap/18501q JOYIOUR 0} JUN0dOR S4M Busixe
ey} Butiiajsuen s18woisno o} pebieyo aq |[Im 88} v :SIS)SUeI] JUNoIdY

‘}senbai ushim uodn JSWOISAI B 0} paysIwIny 8q
M SIN1BU SIY} 10 suoloesuel BuipseBal uoewlop) [euolippy Jusbe se pajoe
S-M 'UOIOBSURI] JUSWISSAUIRI PUSPIAIP AUE U| :JUaWIISaAUISY PuspIAIg

*2AIJEIIUI UMO S} JB 18plo

usdo ue [aoued 0} AIgISU0dsal Ou SBY SN TUNOSDE INOA 10} pajnoaxas Buiag

uofloesuel] 8y) ul nsal Aew Japio uado Ue |8ouURD 0 ainjie4 ‘noA Aq ps|soued
10 PaINgsxa [IIun 10aye Ul urewsal ||im s1epio uadQ :s1apJp uadg Aunb3

* KI01e|NBa1/SaIMIMoaS W00/ 00" OBIBS|[oM MMM
‘e sinoy Buipes; Jenfial JayE pue siojeq Buipel; semnba
o} Bupejas uoneuLiopul Juepodu 933 :Buipel) sinoH papuaix3 Aunbg

-Qojenbay/sanunoasuoopuos obies|am mmmrsdiy :Busia Aq Jo 1sanbal
uaylm uodn s|gejiene s| uonewsopul AiojenBa) pue souerdwos JBYIo yim
Buoe podal s1y; jo Adoo pajuud v "uoiINoaXa 10} BNUSA JejNailed B 0} panol
$18p10 Paldalp-uou 1o} saonoeld Bunno sepio sy Buiquosap spoder Aapenb
saledaid S4M 1senbal uodn JBWOISNO B 0} PAYSIUING 8Q ||IM SI9PI0 oyoads
YlIm UONOSUUDD Ul SBAI8081 S SIuWABd pue S|paIo Jo 80N0S pue ainjeu
8y anjadal Aew J) uonesuadwod Aue jo ssojprebal uonnosxe 1s8q eyl uielqo
o} idwayie osje |m S4M “J9Yo 1o piq 1s8q paheldsip Alleuoiieu auj o} Jopadns
10 renbs saoud 1e suonN2axa urelqo o) Jdwale Ue u| sISpIo SINoJ (1M S
‘a|qissod Jansuaypp "s1ap.o Aue uo sjwi| padeld Jo pajoBlIp Sey JaWolsnd

e y1 8N 8q 1ou Aew sIy]| ‘J81Uad 1axBW Io Jajeap-1ayo.q ‘sbueyoxe Aue

wol} aniaoal Aew 1 sjuswAed Jaylo Jo Yseo ‘Sjpalo By} S [|8m SE ‘UoInoaxe
10 paads pue Aenb sy} 's10)9e} 43ylo Buowe uonesspisucs ol Bupye) siepio
suondo pajsi| pue Ainbs ainol Ajesauab fim S4m :Buninoy 1epao Aunbg

"S- 01 Ssaupsigapul o JuswAied

In} uodn uibrew uo paseyoind saUNoas AUB pue 'pejIRLe SI AYS JO BY YaIym
0} sapunoas pied Ajjny Aue ‘pajiijua s1 8ys 10 8Y YoIym O} S9OUB[EQ 1paId 831y
Aue :Buimojjoy sy} 10 Aianijep 219931 0} Bl By} Sey Jawojsno e ‘suojelado
SSBUISNJ JBULIOU JO 9SIN02 BU] U] "HEE O 10y aBueyoxg seunsag ay)

Jopun g-(€)3g| § OvZ UONYAS HHD L1 JO UORBHLI| 0}303[ANS S JO SSauISNG
3y} ur pasn aq Aew saoue[eg 1IPBID 331) JBWOISNO AUy 1SaJue|jeq Npal) aal4

“1sanbay usium uodn paysiuing aq |im welboud yosyniayoig

VvHNI4 @y} Buiguosap ainyooiq v *{BIo e1U; Mmm) Blisgem YHNIH 8yl 1o
(6666-682-008-1) Joquinu auijoy weiboid 3oay0IaxoIg YHNIL 2yl wol
PBUIE}GO 8q UED UOIeWIOjU| "suosiad pajeloosse 119y} PU. SI9|eap/1ayoig
10 Asoysiy Areuydiosip ayy Buipiebal uogewiou) urepad sapiaold YHN|H
‘welbouid yosyQuaoig sit Japun “(YYNIH) Aoyiny Aioyeinbay Ansnpu|
[eIoUBUL4 Y] 4O Jaquiaw B SI SJAM tweaBoid 329yD1ey0ig YHNI

'00£8-12£-202-1 18 OdIS Bunieo Aq 10BIoodisTmmm Bumsia

Aq paurelqo aq Aew ‘a1n4o0iq DdIS € Buipnjou! '0d|S INOGE UOHEWIo]
reuonippy ‘jueg ayl Aq Suidesyayes ul piay sanass o} Ajdde jou

saop abelan00 siy] “Juswisanul ue uo tedidupd Jo sso| ay) Buipniou; sy
Juswisaaul Jsuiebe 1aasosieym uonosiold Aue apiaod jou ssop uonasjold
OdIS JuNooYe 2y} Ui Pl2y YSBO 10} SWILo Uo Il 000'052$ B Sepnjoul
yaym ‘Jawoisna sad 000'00S$ Jo Wnwixew e o} dn ‘ysu JusWISaAul

J0u Inq 'ssoj ay) 1surebe Dd|S Aq paranoo ate sS4 Te Buidsaysyes ul
play Saunoss ‘S4pA Jo uonepinbi| 10 Aouaajosul Jo Juaaa ayy uj *(,0d(S,)
uonresodio) uolloa]old JOISIAU| SSIILINISS By} JO JaqWaW € S SIM :0dIS

“12Anq & puy} siojsanul djay o} sUoYe 1saq S} asn [[Im SHAA 'S8SeD asoy) u)
‘papwl) Alan 2q Aew ajimispun Jou s30p 3 Jeyl S 10 1exiew Arepuodss
|esauab SHM SIIUM
-nsa1 p|noo [edioulid jo ssoy jueayuBis -aseyoind sy Jo swi 2uj je uey}
$s9] 3q Aew 'Aunjew o} Joud Pjos J1 ‘gD € JO anfeA 3yl puR uonenion|)
221d 0} 198[gns ase sQO pa1ayo.g ‘'spuoq a1 :Buidug g patayolg

‘P|OS SI ]9SSE U] USUM paUIRIqo aq AIBSS08U Jou ABL juawsjels sy}

Uo sa0lld "8|qejleAr 2/ saoud Lyoym Jo} SanLNoos Je|iwis Buisn pajewnss
aIe AjjJuanbaijul apeJ; Jey) sjUSLWINASU| 13410 JO PUEB JBaA 8U0 UBY]

Jereasb Ul ainew 1ey) sQQ jo soud ay | “papes; aoud ISe| Je uMoys ale
$53] 10 1894 5UO Ul sinjew Jey} sgO Jo soud 8y "pus yuow e aoud ,pig,
ay] s 1] 'sanunoas pasiun 104 "pus yuow e soud Buisojo sy} si pepircid
2o1d ay 'sanunoss pajsi|-ebueyoxs 1o *AoeINooe Jay} sajueIenS
Jouued am ‘g|qeljal ase seoud ay) aA3l|aq am B(IYAA “Slepow Buioud
|RUISUI 1O SIOPUSAA Juspusdapu| Wol) PBUIRIQO B1B JUBWS]R)S 8y Uo
umoys saand (,a9,) 1sodap Jo aledlIHed PaIsX0Iq pue Anoss :Bulald

‘alep JUSWSE)S 8U) JO SB

jueg ay) Aq Buideasajes ul pjay SalN0SS JO IS|| B SUIelUod 'sjqea)jdde 4
“uswaye)s Buidaasysyes yueg ay | Juswsiels Buidasysyes yuegq sjeredsas
® Ag paiuedwooae si juawalels siy} ‘(,Jueg,) "v'N 'jueg oble s|sp

1e Junoooe Buidaasayes e UlBjUIBW O} 8S00YD OYM SIBUI0ISNI SIM 104

‘pouad uawaje)s ay) Buunp yunoooe sy} o} Bune|al seNAROE J8YI0

pue ‘saplnoes pue ysed Jo Juswasingsip pue 1dioosl oy} 'suonoesue
ales pue aseyoind Jo s|iejap sspinoid pue ajep juswalels syl

10 se g4 Aq Buidesyajes ul pjay $81LNDSS JO ISl] B SUIBIUOD JUSLUSIE]S
Junooge ay | “suomsod Ajunoas 10/PUB SUONIBSUBI] YlIM SIUN0D0ER

hE Alyauowr umvSP_n_ ale sjusWwalels "0Szg0 J[eap J1axoiq '(,S4M,)

077 ‘senunoss obied sjjapn 10 SIswolsno o paplacid S| JUBWAIE]S SIY |

uonew.oyu] juepodwy

31/108



fuidasyajeg

A /L/0E/Z4 85231 0LON-RBRYZ LYFOLNNO-9AOSOSZ#NT LZNIZ P00 NLRSLAL 918260

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

6¥'6¥0'20€"L L/S1°00} 000°000'00€"L %Scle 81/0L/0} JONVNId YANOH NVOIH3WY SOVMS9920
11SOd3a 40 2LYOI4ILH3D
0S°LLL'BYe 9v19'66 000°000'0S2 %000} 81//1/80 ONIHY39 LSIYILNI MNVE HIAOOSIA  9842/9+5¢2
. , 11SOd3d 40 3LvOldILH30 ONIdY3g
00°266'8%¢ 8865°66 000°000°05¢e %0850" - 81/41/80 1S3HIINI VN MNVE SIHHVH ONd  €1rMLE8SS0
. . 11SOd3Q 40 JLyOId411H30 ONIHY3d
A 0S'leo’sve 9809°66 000°000'052 %001 L 81/91/80 LSIHILINIMNYE ISYHO NVOHOW dI' ZINVYX9218Y
, ) 11SOd3A 40 31vOI411430 ONIHY3d
00'9e6 6v¢ v.6°66 000°000'0S2 %009 81/91/L0 1S3HILINI VSN MNVE INO VLIdVO  €HL102rovL
11SOd30d 40 31vOI411H30
00°9€6'6%2 vv.6'66 000'000'082 %0S9" L 81/91/L0 ONIHVY3E LSIHILNI MNVE ATTVY 148790020
N ¥8°G58'866'L 82¥6'66 000°000'000'2 %00L" L 81/91/90 3S TVIONVNIA HYTIIdH31vD 0719721611
. H3IS-"OHd AIA3H AYNOVd-J434-19XL
N 00°058'666 058666 000°000°000" L %08L° 1 81/51/90 V HOSS3OONS ADY AJA3YH VO AVMOd  1998628¢L
N 82'166'000' - 16607001 000'000°000" %868} 81/SH/90 ONI SN3LSAS OOSIO 8AVHSZZ/L
11SOd3d 40
. JLvOI4ILHIO ONIHYIE LSIHILNI
YA NAGEC) 4 1896°66 000°000'052 %00%" L 81/L1/90 VOId3WY HLHON MNvE MINE  ¥HAV08550
11S0d3a 40
. ) J1VYOIdI1H30 ONIHY3E LSTHILNI
Ge2'856'6¥¢ ££86°66 000°000 0S¢ %051 1 81/70/90 A8 NOIHNLNIO SSIHAX3 NYOIHINY  8MAQL8SZ0
N SP'¥es'olo’L 2S00k 000°000'000'} %0S |9 81/10/%0 ONI dNOHY SHOVS NYINAT10D 4D I8E
N 85°6€€'/66'L 199866 000°000'000°2 %0S 1L 81/10/%0 JH1/O0 V100-¥YO00 /vdSiclLel
N 80°G60'000'2 8700°001 000°000'000‘2 %089°L 81/9¢/€0 VN VOIHANY 4O MNVE  9ATL0S090
N 61°,81'666 /81666 000'000°000" L %00¢" 81/21/€0 dd00 TVlidvYO 3433d NHOr  99S32evve
N G6'2se'elo'e 81¥ 001 000°000°000'€ %008'S 81/51/20 ONI S3HOLS LHVYIN-IYM  0roeriiee
N eY'6vL LoV’ 64¥0°001 000°000°00%‘2 %L9C°C 81/5¢/1L0 00 ¥ 3SYHO NYODHOWdr  84rHS299y
N S¥'006°'661 1086°66 000°000'00S %089° L 81/e2/10 VN MNYE ODdYd ST1aM  LVYSregsys
N 69'268'666 £686°66 000°000'000" %005} 81/91/10 ANVANOO 8 OOHVYL ST1IM  0D49P.676
H3dVd TVIOHINWNOD
00'858'266'2 9826'66 000°000'000°¢ %0000 81/91/10 Q3LNNODSIA (@7 ONI IMIN  vOV TIPS
N 90°/65'666' 66666 000°000'000'¢ %05€" + 81/91/10 dd00 IV1ldvO 3433A NHOIr  LL1S3zgerve
N 22'0v8'9vs'ee £886°66 000°000°000'02 %8529’ | 8L/S1/10 Xdl AdNSY3HL S31LVIS Q3LINN  ENH828216
o . . 11S0Od3d 40 31vOIdI1H3D ONIi"v3d
G§/'200'0S¢e 1100001 000°000°0Se %00¥" 1 81/80/10 1S3H3LINI 4S54 SSIHAXI NVOIHANY  9rdD.8se0
S2'Seh'866've LE66°'66 000°000'000'Se %0000 81/¥0/L0 1719 AHNSVY3YL SILIVLIS d3LINN LD196/216
asn spuog
9|ge|eD ..Pabpajd anjep »20ld Ied [eulbug uodnon sleq Aumepy uopduosaq @l Aunoag
Ied [eutbuQ 19BN pENTL =T /4ed uaung

VN Jueg 0bie S[opM yum pjay suoisod Aiunoag sBuip|oH oljojlod

0884V | 8quInNN 1unoooy

2102 ‘L€ Joquiassq  :Bulpuz JusWaIE)S SINALSAS H1IVIH NH3IXM

9 J0 ¢ abeyq

32/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

00°000'000'0€ 00°000'000'0E 1719 AHNSY3IHL S31VLIS 31NN €97196.¢16 paimiey  LL/20/2L £L1/20/C)
00°G2€'6€ 00'5.€'68 00 OIHLO373 TvHINTD  908#0963€ jsas Ul £1/90/C) L1/90/ck
00°000'00S' L 00°000'00S" QO OIHLO313 TvH3INID  909¥0969¢ paimeiy  LL/90/SL L1/90/¢)
91'885'6 91°885'6 dHOD 110340 HO1OW Y1OAOL 91018€ce8 1samBdl L1/S0/c) L1/S0/et
00°000'2er'e 00°000'2er'e dH0OO 110340 HO1LOW VLIOAOL 910198268 paimely  £1/S0/CL L1/S0/e)
L7218t L¥'Z18'L Y8 NOIHNLNIO SSIHIXI NVOIHIWY  8MAQL8SSO isamdp|  LL/v0/eL L1/p0fel
asn Auanoy uawhed ; swooul
000 000 000 00°000°000°Se TIE AHNSVYIHL S3LVLIS d3LINN - 107196216 ONBO8Y  L\//2/Ct FAYYXAIAN
000 000 000 00°000'000'S Q31INNOOSIA (@)Y ONI IMIN - YOV I EPSO deosy Anoag  2L/5LEk LL/Stel
000 000 00'0 00°000'000'02 XAl AHNSY3IHL SALVLS G3LINN  ENHE8Z8ZL6 anedaYy  LLpH/E) LiwLieL
000 [ela)0] 00°0 00°000'000'08 19 AHNSY3HL SILVLIS Q3LINN SPIN9BLELB pangosy  /L/L0/ch LL/L0/2)
asn Auanoy uoljoesueaj
unowy junowy unowy 8old - Auenp /red uonduoseq  Qf Anoes Aoy aleq aleq epel L
npa19 /ugs8q 2woay| fedioung SAjoayg  /uoljoesuel]
JRUCTIENEN
‘pousd Jusws}e]s Siyj BuLIND SUOHOBSUBI] JUSLLIISOAUI INOA
Ajanoy unoooy Ajreq
uonBwIojU) 10U 10f Lodey [1B1eq 20pajd oyl 0] 49joY soiled Jo fued seyjour o) pray 0 0] pebpayd sy jeyl Junowe [gjo],,
'z 9bed uo Buroud Aunoas Buipiebiai uonewuojur JurpOdW! 998,
00°0 £€9'//8'€S¥'08 295°0£4'516'92
N 00°'009'666 009666 000°000'000' 1 %001" 02/S1/10 9V 9v-910¢ LIVHO 29HIZSISI
N 0£'009'966 0099°'66 000°000°000°L %08SE" | 61/51/80 €Y §-910¢ LIvdIN SOVINB9/8S
000°000'0£0' |
N ¥§°18L'GS 1 2766'66 295°08.'SS1 %02E" | 61/51/80 PV ¥-¥10¢ LHVYH €advyo68vy
N 20'691°'986 6919'86 000°'000°000°L %002’ + 61/2}1/L0 FONVNI4 YAONOH NVYOIH3NY 03gMS9920
N Y0'Eiri'v66 Erri'66 000"000'000" - %0SL L 61/¥2/S0 YN MNVE OOHVYd ST13IM  SASr886Y6
N 08'Zev'vie'L 08EE°00} 000°000°0LE" L %052’ 61/10/S0 SNOIHVA-19XL 1S <_7m_mw%n_n__m__@m €IMOE90E L
N 2L /¥S'S66 855°66 000'000°000" L %00L" | 61/61/20 dd00 11340 HOLON VIOAOL ZN0l9eees
11S0d3a 40
31VvOIdI1HID ONIHY3IE LSIHILNI
05'089'8¥¢ coly’66 000'000'052 %081} 8L/CL/0L INT LIVS/ME IVIN IITIVS  83Z0SHS6.L
asn spuog
3|ge|[eD .Pabpald anjep ,90Ud Ied [eulBug uodnon oreq Awniep uonduosag @l Aunoasg
red jeuibuQ 1B JENTITY /ed juaungy

2102 ‘Le 1oquadaq  :Bulpu3 wawslels

9 40  abed

VN yueg 0bied s yim piay suomsod Aunses (panuipuo)) sbuipjoH oljopiod

08418V L :8quinN Junoddy
SINILSAS HLTVIH NHIN

33/108



mﬂ_nmmu—mumw A LL/OEZL 95491 0L00-6BEYL LPEOLOON-SANEDSZAND LZNI7 Y100 DLASLOL £15L60

%0€0" L %0EL" L 028,002 asn
piaiA s|dwis plalA aydwis pouad siyy /102 ‘L€ +equisde( o sy,
sAep og Aep 2 paulea puapialq v1£8 angseal) uels uebiopy

Ananoy pung 19)aepy Asuopy

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

00°000'000'0€ ‘0L H34SNVYHL IHIM Salp - LL/8e/elt 21/8e/2l

68'88€'v66'v2 INSWITLLIS MS OLNY [ewnor  Zy/lefel pAN XA

00°000'000'S vaqd a3lvNoIsS3a uohoesuel) YQa/HOY  LL/Oe/gt 21/02/gL

00°000'000'0% vad g3aLYNDIS3a uoyoRSURIL YAQ/HOY  LLBLEL  LLELEEL

££'6E5'966'2 ININITLLIS %S OLNY ewnor  Z1/GLEL  LLSLEL

BEPEL'ELL'EE LININITLLIS MS OLNY rewnor  Z1/pL2k VA% 4YAN

00'000'000'09 vaa dalvNoisaa uoldesuUBl| YAA/HOV  LL/EHEE pA%AYAS
00°000'000'¢ vaa daLvNoisIa uonoesuel] vaa/HOY  Lijelel FAYAYAN

00°000'002'6 vdd dalvNoIls3a uonoesuel] Yaa/HOY  Zl/elel PAY A%

00'052'086'62 LNINT1LLIS %S OLNY [eWnOr  ZL/20/2L  LLORRL

00°000'000'GL vda d31vNoeIs3a uopoesuelf YQQ/HOV  L1/S0/2k /11/50/2L

w«m_mumI sjuawssIngs!g :O_ﬁ_._ommn_ >:>_~o< 8leq 43 ajeq spel |
/lunowy upa1)  /iunowy 1gaq /luswees  / uonoesuel|
asn Auanoy ysep

00°000'000'€ 00'000'000'€ (@) ANVJINOO AINSIG LTYM  LAZ2HIvSe painen  Li/6e/2t Li/6efel
00°000'000'€ 00°000'000'€ Q3LNNOOSIA ONI HIVXVHd  ZAZHS00%. pameN  LL/62/2t Li/6erel
00°000'000'08 00'000'000'05 T8 ABNSYIHL STLVLS GILINN  SPNGELZLE poIMBN  Ll/gerel  LL/geRL
00°000°000'% 00°000'000' Q3INNOOSIA (2)y 0717 LIIHO WEl - SNZNEL 1Sk PoIBN  Ll/EEfel  LLEE/e)
00°000'ZL 00°000'LL 3S TVIONVYNIA UV TIIdHILYD  019712L6h IsalL  Z1/8L/ek LimgLreL
00'GelL'L 00'seLt €V 8-9102 LIvaIN  SOVINS9.8S s8] LL/SL/EL LL/SLEL
29916 29916 9V 9v-910¢2 LIVHO 2OHIZ5191 salell  L1/SLeL LL/SL/el
82021’y 8202ty ONI SINZLSAS OOSIO  8AVHS/2LL eIl LUSLEL  LL/SHEh
€9°99¢ £9'89¢ PV ¥-¥10C LIHYH ©£QvH068YY salBl LL/SHEL YAV 1 VAN
10°64%'88 106,188 YY v-v102 LHVH EQVvHO0esyy umopAed  LL/51/2L LL/SL/eL
00°s.€'e8 00'5/€'e8 ONI SOQ SHITIAVHL €Dv3aALLP68 a8l LL/SL/2L L1/Si/e)
00°000'006'2 00'000'006'2 ONI SOO SHITIAVHL €0V3IAZLP68 paimew  LL/SL/2L PAYEI VAN
00°006'8 00°006'8 ¥ HOSS3IOONS ADY AJATH VO AYMOd  LDAS6.8EL s8] LL/SHEL  LL/SL/eL
00'S2H'81 00°521'81 NOILYHOJHOO 17298 SINV-1E550 el LLELEL  LLELRL
00°000'000'e 00°000'000'€ NOILYHOJHOO 1889 SWVHLESS0 painie  /LL/el/eL pANAYAN
6.75.')L 6Lv5L'L YOIHINY HLHON YNVE MING  ¥HAVY08550 e8] ZL/ALLEL  LLAL/EL
asn Aianoy uswfed 7 sawoauj
unowy unowy unowy aold AUEND / Jed uopdusssg Q| Awnoag Aoy aeq aleq apely

Hpe10 /4980 awoou| fediounld

BAIOBYT [ UONOBSUBI)
/uswsies

‘pouad JusLele]S Siyy BULIND SUCKOBSUE.] JUBLUISOAUI INOA

(penunuo9) Aoy unoooy Ajeq

, y 088GV | :equINN JUNCSoY

2102 ‘L€ Jequiasaq  :Bulpuz uswialers SINILSAS HLTVIH NHIN
9 Jo G abey

34 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

50°65.'88t‘9e S0'652‘881°92 0000°L aouejeg buipug
S0'GG/'88¥'92 02'820'02 02'80°02 1saAuley Ll/62/2)
$8'929'89%'92 00'000'000'9 00'000°000°9 aseyoind L1/62/2)
§8°9£9'89%'02 (00°000'000°08) (00°000'000°0€) uondwapay L1/82/21
68'9/9'89%'05 00°000'000°'0S 00°000‘000'05 aseyaind L1/82/2L
58'929'89% (68°88€'¥66'72) (68°88€'766'e) uoidwapay YA )XY
¥2°590'c9v'Se 00°000'000't 00°000'000% eseyoind YAV A/rAN
¥2'S90'€9V' 12 (00°000'000'S) (00"000'000'S) uopduwiepay 21/02/2 )
¥/'590'€9%'92 (00°000'000°01) (00°000'000'01) uopduwepay LL/BL/EL
¥2°990'€9%'9¢ 00°000'Z} 00°000°Zt aseyaInd LLBLIZL
¥2°590'9vv'9¢ (ee°€£5'966'2) (e£'c£5°966'2) uonduwispay LL/SL/eL
10°665'2hY'6 BS181'280'C 65'81°280'¢ aseyaind L1/SL2L
8y ¥ S5e‘9e (ge'veL'elL'ea) (8eveL'ElLL'ER) uondweapay yAV, AVrAY
98°'8%1'690'09 00°000'000'09 00°000°000'09 aseyoingd LLUELRL
98'8¥1'69 (00°000'002°6) (00°000‘002'6) uondwapay YAV AV A
98'8%1'692'6 (00°000'000'€) (00°000°000°€) uoydwepay LLgL/eL
98'8¥1'692'2t 00'G2t'8L0'E 00°SzL'8L0'e aseyoind YAV AV AN
98'€20'1.52'6 6L YSL'L 6L VSL't aseyoind LULLRL
10'692'6v2'6 00'052'61 00052'61 aseyoind LL/L0/Z)
20'610'0£2'6 91'885'6 91'885'6 aseyoind L1/90/21
16'087'022'6 00'G2€£'6£5'L 00°G/£'6E5°L eseyoind L1/90/21
16'G50'189'L (00°000'000°51) (00°000°000'G}) uondwapay 21/50/2 )
16'S50°189°22 00'000'22Y'2 00°000'22¥'2 eseyound L1/50/21
16'G50'652'08 Y2181 [¥218'L eseyaind LLVORZL
vi'8£2' 26202 A APATA A 0000°L aouejeg Buiuuibag
Qoueleg areysg unowy puaping (8) an[eA 1oxe 90ld seleys iAoy areq
uonoesuel |

2102 ‘1€ Jagquadsq

940 g abed

:Buipuz uswsajels

(panunuo?) Auanoy pund 1exiepy Asuopy

08.¥8GV |} oquINN unoooy
SINFLSAS HLTVIH NH3IM

35/108






KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS

To: KHS Finance Committee
From: Robert Landis, CFO
Date: February 2, 2018

Re: 2017 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy

Background

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1).

As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the
Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment
objectives:

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the
immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2). All investments follow the Board approved
investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives:

e Preservation of principal
o Liquidity
e Yield

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved
investment policy in a segregated account. Investments are in high quality bonds with an average
duration of approximately 2 1/2 years. For the 2017 year UBS investments earned the highest returns.

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies
to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive.
The California State Treasurer operates LAIF. Because it serves many agencies with short term
liquidity needs, investments have an average six month duration.

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank and offers a money market fund. This is beneficial since surplus
cash can be easily moved to and from the checking accounts. Money market funds offer preservation
of principal, are highly liquid, and currently earn a very low interest rate. Additionally KHS invests
directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income division in high quality bonds, commercial
paper and FDIC insured certificates of deposit.

Requested Action

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors.

37/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

38/108

Attachment 1

KERN HEALTH

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

'SUBJECT: Investment Policy | POLICY #: 80.11-1

DEPARTMENT: Finance

[PAC
| QI/UM COMMITTEE

‘Effective Date: | Review/Revised Date: | DMHC
2010-10 | 4/ foo // oss | DHCS

BOD

1,_., L A— ,7L\ /< Daule

Aayward
; fficer
Date
Offiger
AT Date

Date

POLICY:

This Annual Investment Policy sets forth the investment guidelines for all Operating Funds and
Board-Designated Reserve Funds of Kern Health Systems invested on and after the date of adoption.
The objective of this Annual Investment Policy is to ensure Kern Health Systems' funds are prudently
invested according to the Board of Director's objectives to preserve capital, provide necessary
liquidity and to achieve a market-average rate of return through economic cycles.

Investments may only be made as authorized by this Annual Investment Policy. The Kern Health
Systems Annual Investment Policy has been prepared in accordance with sections 53600 et seq. and
53630 et seq. of the California Government Code (the Code) as well as customary standards of
prudent juvestment management. Irrespective of these policy provisions, should the provisions of
the Code be or become more restrictive than those contained herein, such provisions will be
considered immediately incorporated into the Annual Investment Policy and adhered to.

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015




KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

A, Safety of Principal -- Safety of principal is the foremost objective of Kern Health Systems.
Each investment transaction shall seek to ensure that capital losses are avoided, whether from
institutional default, broker-dealer default, or erosion of market value of securities.

B. Liquidity - Liquidity is the second most important objective of .Kem Health Systems. It is
important that each portfolio contain investments for which there is a secondary market and
which offer the flexibility to be easily sold at any time with minimal zisk of loss of either the

principal or interest based upon then prevailing rates.

C. Total Return - Kern Health Systems' portfolios shall be designed to attain a market-average
rate of return through economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.

18 OBJECTIVES )
Safety of principal is the primary objective of Kern Health Systems. Each investment transaction

shall seek to ensure that large capital losses are avoided from securities or broker-dealer default.
Kern Health Systems shall seek to ensure that capital losses are minimized from the erosion of market
value. Kern Health Systems shall seek to preserve principal by mitigating the two types of risk, credit

risk and market risk.

Credit risk, the risk of loss due to failure of the issuer of a security, shall be mitigated by investing in
only permitted investments and by diversifying the investment portfolio according to this Annual

Investment Policy.

Market risk, the risk of market value fluctuations due to overall changes in the general level of interest
rates, shall be mitigated by matching maturity dates, to the extent possible, with Kern Health Systems'
expected cash flow draws. It is explicitly recognized herein, however that, in a diversified portfolio,
occasional losses are inevitable and must be considered within the context of the overall investment

return,

IIL PRUDENCE
Kern Health Systems’ Board of Directors or persons authorized to make investment decisions on

behalf of Kern Health Systems are trustees and fiduciaries subject to the prudent investor standard.
The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent person” standard as
defined in Code Section 53600.3 and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.
Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and the Annual Investment Policy
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's
credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely
fashion and appropriate action is taken to control developments.

THE PRUDENT PERSON STANDARD: When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring,
exchanging, selling, or managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of Kern Health Systems, that a prudent person acting in a like
capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and
with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency.

Ketn Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

39/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

40/108

V.

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Kern Health Systems’ officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from

personal and professional business activities that could conflict with the proper execution of the
investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.
Kern Health Systems’ officers and employees involved in the investment process are not permitted to
have any material financial interests in financial institutions, including state or federal credit unions,
that conduct business with Kern Health Systems, and they are not permitted to have any personal
financial or investment holdings that could be materially related to the performance of Kern Health

Systems’ investments.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY
Authority to manage Kern Health Systems” investment program is derived from an order of the Board

of Directors. Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated to Kern
Health Systems’ Chief Financial Officer. No person may engage in an investment transaction except
as provided under the terms of this Annual Investment Policy and the procedures established by the

Chief Financial Officer.

The Chief Financial Officer shall be responsible for all actions undertaken and shall establish a system
of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.

A. Financial Benchmarks
Kern Health Systems’ portfolios shall be designed to attain a market-average rate of return through

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk. The performance benchmark for each
investment portfolio will be based upon the market indices for short-term investments of
comparable risk and duration. These performance benchmarks will be agreed to by Kern Health
Systems® Chief Financial Officer and the Investment Managers and will be reviewed by the Board

of Directors quarterly.

B. Safekeeping
The investments purchased by the Investment Manager shall be held by Custodian Bank acting as

the agent of Kern Health Systems under the terms of a custody agreement in compliance with
Code Section 53608.

C. Periodic Review of the Annual Investment Policy
The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for providing the Board of Directors with a statement of.

investment policy, and the Board of Directors is responsible for adopting the Annual Investment
Policy and ensuring investments are made in compliance with this Annual Investment Policy. This
Annual Investment Policy shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Directors at a public
meeting pursuant to Section 53646 (a) of the California Government Code.

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for directing Kern Health Systems’ investment program
and for compliance with this policy pursuant to the delegation of authority to invest funds or to sell
or exchange securities. The Chief Financial Officer shall make a quartetly report to the Board of

Directors in accordance with Code Section 53646(b).

Kern Health Systems

Policy 80.11-I [nvestment Policy

Revised: 04/2015



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

D. Chief Financial Officer’s Procedures
The following procedures will be performed by the Chief Financial Officer:

1. The Operating Funds and Board-Designated Reserve Funds targeted average maturities will be
established and reviewed periodically.

2. All Investment Managers will be provided a copy of the Annual Investment Policy, which will
be appended to an Investment Manager's investment contract. Any investments made by the
Investment Manager outside the Annual Investment Policy may subject the Imvestment

Manager to termination for cause.

3. Investment diversification and portfolio performance will be reviewed monthly to ensure that
risk levels and returns are reasonable and that investments are diversified in accordance with

this policy.

4. The Chief Financial Officer will evaluate candidates for the role of Investment Manager. The
candidates will be reviewed and approved by the CEO and the Board of Directors.

E. Duties and Responsibilities of Finance Committee:
The Chief Financial Officer and staff are responsible for the day-to-day management of Kern
Health Systems’ investment portfolio and the making of specific investments. The Board of
Directors is responsible for Kern Health Systems’ Annual Investment Policy. The Finance
Committee shall not make or direct Kern Health Systems staff to make any particular investment,
purchase any particular investment product, or do business with any particular investment
companies or brokers. It shall not be the purpose of the Finance Committee to advise on
particular investment decisions of Kern Health Systems.

The duties and responsibilities of the Finance Committee shall consist of the following:

1. Annually review Kern Health Systems’ Annual Investment Policy before its consideration
by the Board of Directors and recommend revisions, as necessary, to the Finance

Committee of the Board of Directors.

2. Quarterly review Kern Health Systems® investment portfolio for conformance with Kern

Health Systems’ Annual Investment Policy diversification and maturity guidelines; and -~

make recommendations to the Finance Committee of the Board of Directors as
appropriate.

3. Provide comments to Kern Health Systems’ staff regarding potential investments and
potential investment strategies.

4. Perform such additional duties and responsibilities as may be required from time to time by
specific action and direction of the Board of Directors.

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

417108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

42/108

VI. DEFINITIONS
A Operating Funds are intended to serve as a money market account for Kern Health Systems to

meet daily operating requirements. Deposits to this fund are comprised of State warrants that
represent Kern Health Systems’ monthly capitation revenues from its State contracts.
Disbursements from this fund to Kern Health Systems’ operating cash accounts are intended to
meet operating expenses, payments to providers and other payments required in day-to-day

operations.

VII PERMITTED INVESTMENTS
Kern Health Systems’ policy is to invest only in instruments as permitted by the Code, subject to the

limitations of this Annual Investment Policy. Permitted investments are subject to a maximum stated
term of five years. The Board of Directors must grant express written authority to make an
investment or to establish an investment program of a longer term.

Maturity shall mean the stated final maturity of the security, or the unconditional put option date if the
security contains such provision. Term or tenure shall mean the remaining time to maturity when

purchased.
Permitted investments shall include:

A. U.S. Treasuries

These investments are direct obligations of the United States of America and securities which are
fully and unconditionally guaranteed as to the timely payment of principal and interest by the full
faith and credit of the United States of America.

U.S. Government securities include:

1. Treasury Bills: U.S. government Securities issued and traded at a discount.

2. Treasury Notes and Bonds: Interest bearing debt obligations of the U.S. government which
guarantees interest and principal payments.

3. Treasury STRIPS: U.S. Treasury securities that have been separated into their component
parts of principal and interest payments and recorded as such in the Federal Reserve

book-entry record-keeping system,

4. Treasury Inflation Protected (TIPs) securities: Special Treasury notes or bonds that offer
protection from inflation. Coupon payments and underlying principal are automatically
increased to compensate for inflation as measured by the consumer price index (CPI).

U. S. Treasury coupon and principal STRIPS as well as TIPs are not considered to be
derivatives for the purpose of this Annual Investment Policy and are, therefore, permitted
investments pursuant to the Annual Investment Policy.

Maximum term: Five Years

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

B. Federal Agencies and U.S. Government Sponsored Enterprises

These investments represent obligations, participations, or other instruments of, or issued by, a
federal agency or a United States government sponsored enterprise, including those issued by, or
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by, the issuers. These are U.S. Govermment related
organizations, the largest of which are government financial intermediaries assisting specific
credit markets (housing, agriculture). Often simply referred to as "Agencies", the following are

specifically allowed:
Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC)
Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA)
Federal Farm Credit Banks (FFCB)
Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA)
Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA)
Small Business Administration (SBA)
Export-Import Bank of the United States

. U.S. Maritime Administration
10. Washington Metro Area Transit
11. U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
12. Tennessee Valley Authority
13. Federal Agricultural Mortgage Company (FAMC)

14. Temporary Liquidity Guarantee (TLG) Program securities
15. Temporary Corporate Credit Union Liquidity Guarantee Program (TCCULGP) securities

RO GOSN Ovmhl FntliS g,

Any Federal Agency and U.S. Government Sponsored Enterprise security not specifically
mentioned above is not a permitted investment.

C. State of California and Local Agency Obligations

Registered state warrants, treasury notes or bonds of the State of California and bonds, notes,
warrants or other evidences of indebtedness of any local agency of the State, including bonds
payable solely out of revenues from a revenue producing property owned, controlled, or operated
by the state or local agency or by a department, board, agency or authority of the State or local
agency. Such obligations must be issued by an entity whose general obligation debt is rated P-1
by Moody’s and A-1 by Standard & Poor’s or equivalent or better for short-term obligations, or A
by Moody’s or A by Standard & Poor’s or better for long-term debt. Public agency bonds issued
for private purposes (industrial development bonds) are specifically excluded as allowable

investments.

Maximum Term: Five years

D. State and Local Agency Obligations Outside of California

Registered state warrants, treasury notes or bonds of any U.S. State and bonds, notes, warrants or
other evidences of indebtedness of any local agency of the State, including bonds payable solely
out of revenues from a revenue producing property owned, controlled, or operated by the state
Such obligations must be issued by an entity whose general obligation debt is rated P-1 by

6

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

43/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

44 /108

Moody’s and A-1 by Standard & Poor’s or equivalent or better for short-term obligations, or A by
Moady’s or A by Standard & Poor’s or better for long-term debt. Public agency bonds issued for
private purposes (industrial development bonds) are specifically excluded as allowable
investments, Any single investment in a particular State is limited to 5% of portfolio at time of

Purchase.

Maximum Term: Five years

Maximum of 20% of the portfolio

E. Bankers Acceptances

Time drafts which a bank "accepts" as its financial responsibility as part of a trade finance process.
These short-term notes are sold at a discount, and are obligations of the drawer (the bank's trade
finance client) as well as the bank. Once accepted, the bank is irrevocably obligated to pay the
bankers acceptance (BA) upon maturity if the drawer does not. Eligible bankers acceptances:

1. Are eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve System, and are drawn on and accepted by a
bank rated F1 or better by Fitch Ratings or are rated A-l for short-term deposits by Standard
& Poor's and P-1 for short-term deposits by Moody's, or are comparably rated by a nationally

recognized rating agency.

2. May not exceed the five percent (5%) limit of any one commercial bank and may not exceed
the five percent limit for any security of any bank.

Maximum Term: 180 days

Commercial Paper

Commercial paper (CP) is unsecured promissory notes issued by companies and government
entities at a discount, Commercial paper is negotiable (marketable or transferable), although
it is typically held to maturity. The maximum maturity is 270 days, with most CP issued for
terms of less than 30 days. Commercial paper must meet the following criteria:

1. Rated P-1 by Moody's and A-1 or better by Standard & Poor's, and

2. Have an A or higher rating for the issuer’s debt, other than commercial paper, if any, as
provided for by Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s, and

3. Issued by corporations organized and operating within the United States and having
total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000), and

4, May not represent more than ten percent (10%) of the outstanding commercial paper of
the issuing corporation.

Maximum Term: 270 days

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

A negotiable (marketable or transferable) receipt for a time deposit at a bank or other financial
institution for a fixed time and interest rate. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit must be issued
by a nationally or state-chartered bank or state or federal association or by a state licensed
branch of a foreign bank, which have been rated F1 or beiter by Fitch Ratings, or are rated A-1
for short-term deposits by Standard & Poor's and P-1 for short-term deposits by Moody's, or
are comparably rated by a nationally recognized rating agency. Maturities greater than one
year and Jess than five years shall not exceed the FDIC Insurance maximum amount at the time

of purchase.

Maximum term: Five years

H. Repurchase Agreements

A purchase of securities under a simultaneous agreement to sell these securities back at a fixed
price on some future date.

Repurchase agreements collateralized by U. S. Treasuries, GNMAs, FNMAs or FHLLMCs with
any registered broker-dealer subject to the Securities Investors Protection Act or any
commercial banks insured by the FDIC so long as at the time of the investment such primary
dealer (or its parent) has an uninsured, unsecured and unguaranteed obligation rated P-1
short-term or A-2 long-term or better by Moody's, and A-1 short-term or A long-term or better

by Standard & Poor's, provided:

1. A broker-dealer master repurchase agreement signed by the investment manager (acting as
“Agent”) and approved by Kern Health Systems; and,

2. The securities are held free and clear of any lien by Kern Health Systems’ custodian or
an independent third party acting as agent ("Agent") for the custodian, and such third
party is (i) a Federal Reserve Bank, or (ii) a bank which is a member of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and which has combined capital, surplus and undivided
profits of not less than $50 million and the custodian shall have received written
confirmation from such third party that it holds such securities, free and clear of any
lien, as agent for Kern Health Systems’ custodian; and,

3. Aperfected first security interest under the Uniform Commercial Code, or book entry
procedures prescribed at 31 C.F.R. 306.1 et seq. or 31 C.F.R. 350.0 et seq. in such
securities is created for the benefit of Kern Health Systems’ custodian and Kern Health

Systems; and

4. The Agent provides Kern Health Systems’ custodian and Kern Health Systems with
valuation of the collateral securities no less frequently than weekly and will liquidate
the collateral securities if any deficiency in the required one hundred and two percent
(102%) collateral percentage is not restored within two business days of such

valuation.
Maximum Term: One year

Reverse repurchase agreements are not allowed.

8

Kem Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

45/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

46/108

Corporate Debt Securities

Notes issued by corporations organized and operating within the United States or by
depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and operating within the

United States.

1. For the purpose of this Annual Investment Policy, corporate securities that are rated A
or better by both Moody’s and Standard & Poot’s, or by one of either of Moody’s or
Standard & Poor’s and with a comparable rating by a nationally recognized rating

service on longer term debt, and

2. Are issued by corporations organized and operating within the United States or by
depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and operating within
the United States and have total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars

($500,000,000), and

3 May not represent more than ten percent (10%) of the issue in the case of a specific
public offering. This limitation does not apply to debt that is "continuously offered"
in a mode similar to commercial paper, i.e. medium term notes ("MTNs"). Under no
circumstance can the MTNs or any other corporate security of any one corporate issuer

represent more than 5% of the portfolio.

Maximum Term: Five years
Money Market Funds

Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies (commonly called

money market funds):

1. Which are rated AAA (or equivalent highest ranking) by two of the three largest
nationally recognized rating services, and,

2. Such investment may not represent more than ten percent (10%) of the money market
fund's assets.

Mortgage or Asset-backed Securities

Pass-through securities are instruments by which the cash flow from the mortgages,
receivables or other assets underlying the security is passed-through as principal and interest
payments to the investor.

Though these securities may contain a third party guarantee, they are a package of assets being

sold by a trust, not a debt obligation of the sponsor. Other types of "backed" debt instruments
have assets (such as leases or consumer receivables) pledged to support the debt service.

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Any mortgage pass-through security, collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed or
other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed certificate, consumer receivable
pass-through certificate, or consumer receivable-backed bond which

1. Are rated AAA (Code AA) by a nationally recognized rating service, and

2. Are issued by an issuer having an A or better rating by a nationally recognized
rating service for its long-term debt.

Maximum Term: Operating Funds — Five years
I Variable and Floating Rate Securities

Variable and floating rate securities are appropriate investments when used to enhance yield
and reduce risk. They should have the same stability, liquidity and quality as traditional
money market securities. A variable rate security provides for the automatic establishment of a
new interest rate on set dates. For the purposes of this Annual Investment Policy, a Variable

Rate Security and Floating Rate Security where the rate of interest is readjusted no less
trequently than every 762 calendar days shall be deemed to have a maturity equal to the period
remaining until the next readjustment of the interest so long as the next readjustment period is

within 5 years.

Variable and floating rate securities, which are restricted to investments in permitted Federal
Agencies and U.S. Government Sponsored Enterprises securities, Corporate Securities,
Mortgage or Asset-backed Securities and Negotiable Certificates of Deposit, must utilize
traditional money market reset indices such as U. S, Treasury bills, Federal Funds, commercial
paper or LIBOR. Investments in floating rate securities whose reset is calculated using more
than one of the above indices are not permitted, i.e. dual index notes.

Maximum Term: Operating Funds — Five Years

M.  Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a voluntary program created by statute (Section
16429.1 et seq.) as an investment alternative for California's local governments and special
districts managed by the State Treasurer. This program offers local agencies the opportunity to
participate in a major portfolio, which invests hundreds of millions of dollars, using the
investment expertise of the State Treasurer's Office investment staff at no additional cost to the
taxpayer. All securities are purchased under the authority of Government Code Section 16430
and 16480.4. The State Treasurer's Office takes delivery of all securities purchased on a
delivery versus payment basis using a third party custodian. All investments are purchased at
market and a market valuation is conducted monthly. The investment objective of LAIF
mirrors those of KHS’ with preservation of capital being the primary objective and liquidity
second. Any agency with funds on deposit with LAIF can withdraw those funds within 24

hours’ notice.

Maximum Term: Five Years

10

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

477108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

48/108

VIII

POLICIES

A. Securities Lending

Investment securities shall not be lent to an Investment Manager or broker.

Leverage

The investment portfolio, or investment portfolios managed by an Investment Manager,
cannot be used as collateral to obtain additional investable funds.

Other Investments

Any investment not specifically referred to herein will be considered a prohibited

investment.

Underlying Nature of Investments

Kern Health Systems and its Investment Manager shall not make investments in organizations
which have a line of business that is visibly in conflict with the interests of public health
(which shall be defined by the Kern Health Systems Board of Directors). Furthermore, Kern
Health Systems shall not make investments in organizations with which it has a business
relationship through contracting, purchasing or other arrangements.

Kern Health Systems’ Board of Directors will provide the Investment Manager with a list of
corporations that do not comply with its Annual Investment Policy and shall immediately

notify its Investment Manager of any changes.
Investment Managers

Outside Investment Managers must certify that they will purchase securities from
broker/dealers (other than themselves) or financial institutions in compliance with Code

Section 53601.5 and this Annual Investment Policy.

Derivatives

Except as expressly permitted by this policy, investments in derivative securities are not

allowed.
Rating Category

Rating category shall mean with respect to any long-term category, all ratings designated by a
particular letter or combination of letters, without regard to any numerical modifier, plus or

minus sign or other modifier.

11

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

H. Rating Downgrades

Kern Health Systems may from time to time be invested in a security whose rating is
downgraded below the quality criteria permitted by this investment policy.

If the rating of any security held as an investment falls below the investment guidelines, the
Investment Manager shall notify the Chief Financial Officer or designee within two (2)
business days of the downgrade. A decision to retain a downgraded security shall be
approved by the Chief Financial Officer or designee within five (5) business days of the

downgrade.

L Maximum Stated Term

Maximum stated term for permitted investments shall be determined based on the settlement
date (not the trade date) upon purchase of the security and the stated final maturity of the
security, or the unconditional put option date if the security contains such provision.

I Diversification Guidelines

Diversification limits ensure the portfolio is not unduly concentrated in the securities of one
type, industry, or entity, thereby assuring adequate portfolio liquidity should one sector or
company experience difficulties.

Kern Health Systems’ Investment Manager must review the portfolio it manages to ensure
compliance with Kern Health Systems’ diversification guidelines on an ongoing basis.

| MAXIMUM % OF PORTFOLIO AT
: “TIME OF PURCHASE

INSTRUMENTS _ A Bl ,

A. U.S. Treasuries (including U.S. Treasury 100%
Coupon and principal STRIPS as well as TIPs)

B. Federal Apgencies and U.S. Govemment 100%
Sponsored Enterprises

C. State of California and Local Agency 100%
Obligations

D. State and Local Agency Obligations Outside of 20%
California -

E. Bankers Acceptances 40%

F. Commercial Paper 25%

G. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 30%

H. Repurchase Agreements 100%

1. Corporate Securities 30%

12
Kern Health Systems

Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

49/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

MAXIMUM % OF PORTFOLIO AT
TIME OF PURCHASE
INSTRUMENTS
J. Money Market Funds 20%
K. Mortgage and Asset-backed Securities 20%
L. Variable and Floating Rate Securities 30%
M. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 50%

Issuer/Counterparty Diversification Guidelines — The percentages specified below shall
be adhered to on the basis of the entire portfolio:

i. Any one Federal Agency or Government Sponsored Enterprise 35%

ii. Any one repurchase agreement counterparty name

If maturity/term is < 7 days 50%

If maturity/term is > 7 days 25%

b. Issuer/Counterparty Diversification Guidelines for All Other Securities described in
Subsections A-K in VII. Permitted Investments of this Annual Investment Policy.
Any one corporation, bank, local agency, or other corporate name for one or more
series of securities, and specifically with respect to special purpose vehicles issuers
for mortgage and asset-backed securities, the maximum. applies to all such securities

backed by the same type of assets of the same issuer. 5%

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit with maturities greater than one year and less than
five years shall not exceed the FDIC Insurance maximum amount at the time of

purchase.

Each Investment Advisor shall adhere to the diversification limits discussed in this
section. If one Investment Advisor exceeds the aforementioned diversification
limits, the Investment Advisor shall inform the Kern Health Systems Chief Financial
Officer and second Investment Advisor (if any) by close of business on the day of the
occurrence. Within the parameters authorized by the Government code, the
Committee recognizes the practicalities of portfolio management, securities maturing,
and changing status, and market volatility, and, as such, will consider breaches in:

i The context of the amount in relation to the total portfolio concentration;
ii. Market and security specific conditions contributing to a breach in policy; and
fii.  Themanagers’ actions to enforce the spirit of the policy and decisions made in

the best interest of the portfolio.

13

Kem Health Systems
Policy 80.11-I Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

50/108




KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

REFERENCE:

Revision 2016-01: Minor revision to correct acronym in §VIII Policies, item M.  CFO request that policy goes to Board of
Directors in February. Revision 2015-04: Item “M” Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) added to Section VII
Permitted Investments as approved by KHS Board of Directors at April 2015 meeting. Revision 2014-08:  Policy
revised by Controller to allow for non-California municipal investments as approved by KHS Board of Directors,
Revision 2010-11: Policy revised to conform to government code requirements. The Board of Dircctors approved

current policy on October 14, 2010.

14

Kern Health Systems
Policy 80.11-1 Investment Policy
Revised: 04/2015

51/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

52/108

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
2017 INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

December 31, 2017 Balance
Average Monthly Balance

Tatal Dividend/Revenue (YTD)

Percentage

Attachment 2

Wells Fargo

UEs LK Securities
71,168,856 64,858,065 106,942,633
70,056,753 64,621,650 135,493,042

1,492,289 643,817 1,281,588
2.13% 1.00% 0.95%



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS

To: KHS Finance Committee
From: Robert Landis, CFO
Date: February 2, 2018

Re: 2017 Annual Report for Travel

Background

Kern Health Systems Employee Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy requires an annual report
(attached) to be submitted to the KHS Board of Directors.

Discussion
KHS encourages employees to attend conferences and seminars to:
1. Obtain updated information on key issues that they are concerned about.

2. Interact with other health plans that may be experiencing similar issues and problems and to solve
those issues together.

3. Have issues addressed on a specific topic by recognized experts who are up to date with the latest
developments in the field.

4. Evaluate the latest technologies that can potentially help make KHS more efficient.

5. Learn about facts and statistics that will help employees better understand the changing dynamics
in the healthcare industry.

During 2017 $109,771.09 was spent on employee travel, which was approximately $10,000 more than the
prior year. The majority of this amount relates to the increased need of the Information Technology
Department to attend vendor conferences. KHS has increased its footprint in large commercial systems
such as ZeOmega, TriZetto and Healthx. Attendance at vendor conferences provides KHS with insights
into the systems current functionality, a better understanding of the software product roadmaps, and the
ability to network with peer health plans that use the products. The Information Technology Department
will continue to leverage these conferences in order to maximize the positive impact on the operations of
the plan.

Requested Action

Receive and file for informational purposes only.

53/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

68°22E 1 00°%¥1 68'8LI'T = LI/1/01-L1/8/01 VO joeag uosuRuRy ED) 90UB19JT0)) [ENUTY HAV.) 130030 dunesd Ja14)[ 9T
069951 00TIT 06'6L6 00°SLY LITV/OT-L1/8/01 VO ‘joeed numy WO FaUAIRU0) [ENOTY dHV ) o030 oATOaxT JD) | ST
8L°€S6 00°8% 8L°L06 - L1/0T/0T-L1/8/01 VD ‘yoeeq wolmumy mno SR BO [EnIuy. JHYD 13040 [e1DURUL A 3| bT
98¢ [rag $9'0LT = L1/81/6-L1/L1/6 VD ‘ojusmeldeg mo DRI preog 12quardag JdH'T 1301Q 2ANMDAXY JAYD| £T
85°6TS 00TI1 8Ly = L1/9/6°L1/5/6 Vo mo Fmze 03D L0, 13030 2ANMIIXT JI )| 2T
1651 0084 1¥°LO1 - L1/9/6 \AJ mo WO 04D Weld IV 410 130940 [e1ouRUL ] JAD| 1T
00°sT = : 00°ST L1/91/8 VO PRYSIEY o Y umorg sy TUPUWSIIPUT] VASD 130030 Soneaad( JoryJ) | 0T
00°sT - - 00'ST L1/91/8 VO PIRysiaNeg LS 1OV UMOI[ Y] SWPURIEIRPUT) VSD 130530 2AINIXT JM D 61
vL'T89 05'9L 2909 - L1/11/8-L10T/01/8 VO Ploye] mno "LN 00D 100330 Funesdo) 31| 81
SEEVS 009 $8'6LY - LYSULLTET/L VO Teqdure) no BUNRAN Q4D Ueld PIEH 8007 1201 [E1PURTL] JAIYD( LT
LE199°1 SL'8ST 80’1 - L1/0€/90 - L1/LT/90 JQ uolamysep SO L10T 04D dVIV| 3300 ALNXT JA1Y) |91
€1¥6¢ 00'vrl £1°0sT - L1/#1/90 - L1/£1/90 vo S mQ 3maapy 0FD TEBId [TV 130030 9AIN23XY JaryD)| ST
L9°90% 0008 19°92T 00001 LIATS-LUETS VO Jueqmng mo S301A18G 216 e 120130 AANN29XG JA)|¥1
Jel01ABTag P [EIUSy Smaoidur] : Jeurwas £10Z JHVD)
69°150°C 00°80C 69°¢Y8'l - LIVT/S-LTTT/S X1 ‘oruojuy meg| SO SOUIJUOT) STBIP|ESH JURZIUSO)/0NZLL] 1200 SunessdQ Jaryd| €1
€6°800°'1 00TIT £57968 L1/91/50 - L1/¥1/50 VO ‘OJIoWIRIJES no BUNIIN PIeod AN DdH ]| I01 0O SADNOaXT Jr)| Tl
SLOTL 05°621 T8¢ - LY/SIS-L1V/S VO "BIeqleq wes) no ‘LN 00D 12030 FuyRIdQ JAIgI| 11
9L’6TL 0096 9L°¢E9 = LIpT/E-L1/TUE VO BSIA BIS0) no 3uyaeN 040 L10T d¥IV| 3P [EroURm ] I3 01
60°C0L 0096 60°909 - L1/cT/e-L1/0T/E VO "BSIJN BISO)) Qo U preog 3uudS L107 IV IV 130WIO 2AUNRXY JAY(6
1L°021'1 05°2L1 12°8¥%6 - LI/SV/E-LTR1/E VD ‘Adj[eA edeN no Jenuuy @p] OVd dHVD ¥ dHV'] 33030 dAUNIIXY JAIYH|
00°951 ¥ 00°95 007001 LUfT/e-L1/TE VO ueqmg| no MOLIOMO], 130030 [eromem Jag )| L
% Aepo] :Jwoueu]] [E)-IPIN-FRWWSS 107 HVD)
S6'¥95°1 00°Cl1 S6TEET 00001 L1/20/€0 - L1/LT/T VD ueqing no #40LO0WO] 13010 3A1N2IXY 3|9
7 Aepo, :3motrem § |2-Ip3N-TUNDSS 107 JHVD)
T8l $T68 LT'€69 = LVSTT-LITUT LN 931030 1§ ) TSIA NS 0TV 190130 domessdQ Jorg|s
657189 007091 65°¥TS = L1S1/TL1/eIT VO "OIUSWEIDES mo 1IN ANEISEY] £ 29 1IN AS10d DdH1 IO A[NISXY I ¥
34444 00°8% $P'99¢ = LYLVTLI/91/T VD "S9[e3Ty 07 mo U 04D ALO 130130 [e1UeTL] JA10 5] £
9T'80L 05°¢01 9L'¥09 s L1/61/1-L1/81/1 V) "03510ue1 UEg mo SunseiN 00D ULO| 13010 Sunead( Jorg [T
TTTLL 00°'8% [4a (72 = L1ST/T-L1/ETn VO 'goeag opuopay Le] 1eanay d13aenS % SUNRAN Preog JdH 33030 2AUNISXT JaIY )
INAdS STEIN SmSpoT m areg wonensI3y FERRT NOILVDOT (s0) 2135 T1LIL IDNTITINOD ALLIL JAAOTIAA
INNOWY joanQ 1o ‘(anp)
TV10L £unod joang
*(uy) Kaunon uj

SINH.LSAS
HIIVAH- NI

54 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

LUS/OTLIZOT

W 79 Joun] S[oNuo) -q..Em.. I

05'609 - 05°609 E LITS-LTIOT/S X1 ‘oluojuy’ uesg SO 23ua19ju0)) aredyafEal] Iwe=TudoD) 2107 ASojouyoa 1, woneuuoyu) [0
rmnouﬁb 20109 T JO JOII(]

LY8Y'T 00°0LE wPIe = LT/0Z/S-LT/61/S VO "oosiouer] teg no dA L] SLEOMEIH Wl USWOM Adojoutoe |, uouemLoyu |6
‘suoyeradQ [edmyos | o Jojoamg

98'606'L 05°90T 9F V0L [ 00'667 21/5/S-LTS X1 ‘ouelq SO 30UAIuUOT) JTDL) BIWZ 10T 11 1SA[eUY [BOMIO3 (8€

LY'LO9 ST68 T8IS = pavixaiesaviadra 10 ‘381039 15 o] USTA AUS DTV 12044 uoKeuLIozu] 31y (LE

€LTTS'T ooTLe €L'0ST'T E 21/6/T-L1/5/T AN 'seap sT] SO Ba1303] 51030211 JO PIEOF 03I A3ojouyoa |, moyeunioyu] |9€
‘suonerdd() [eTumd3 [ J0 01

60'8LE 00° 111 60°L9T = L/2TMT-21/9TT YD "03sloueL] Teg oo Sz OID S-UO dH 1 1901 UONEULIOJU] J3TY) | S€

ris9 00°TIT rovs - L1/2TN-21/9TT YD '03spTeL] Tes no Sun23py 01D 215-T0 dH ABojougos |, uonewwLoyuy | ¥
SRk el

*(EMD SuNumosoy (Z)[ IMEImoody
*(2) wemoo0y Jo1mag ( [) Josimdng
(1) 298euRy (1) *2[108U0)

rYEeT

Y ThL

00°00¢'1

LI/S/01-L1/2/01

VO ‘osaq wes

SUImeRL] [ELENY - PUNISS SUTUIRI] AXedq[esH Teum[N

ﬁs%;
BUB TUBUNOIOY

¥1°826°C

PIO8ITT

0070881

LI/S/0L-L1/T/01

V2 uouieon ) oqoumy |

O ‘oo wes

SUymel] [EUENY - EUMISS SUNMEL], JedIR[edH UETH][N

1[[0QUO)) JURISISSY

( 1)AIN-SH JO 1010011 SANESIUImIpY
(1) 198ewR ]\ unoRQUO) Hd (1)
SBOIAISS I3QUIAL JO J03R( *([)IH
“108eumA] 1usmdo[2A3(] pue Surmery
‘d10) (1) 16 “19Sewey swogeradQ
Zie(] ‘(7) JUBIMOT0Y JOTURS ~-SNOLIEA

OV TEL 00'8% 0789 5 LUST/TL- LIS/ VO mod eweq mo JUITMS TOISIA SARMOSXT IEZIUZ0) g0 Suneed) J215[67
1$710C SL0CT OL'I68'T - LUST/IT-LIEU/TT 00 Bauaq SO Bunsa[N 20B[dIEN % PIeod [[ed L10T VOV 1300 SABMOEXT JAMD) (8T
97768 00265 TLOLIT YS6TI LU/ETOL-LI/TT/OT V3 “olusmeIEs mo 101 212D PIsemel [ED-TPON DdH'T (DIWN-SH 30 zowanq Andaq|Lg
*(1)dHH ‘1010211 AVRISIIIpY |
(1) 308RUE\; STONE[SY J3PIA0I]
(1) S901AI3S TIqUISA JO J0YNI
“(17H “eetepy Jusmdorsasq
pue 3muresg, ‘dio) (1) 19
‘3euey suoneisdn e8] - SNOLIE
INIdS STeaN SmBpo =9 areg ToITenSER SILVA NOILYDOT (so) 2135 TLIL IDNTITINOD FTLIL JIXOTINA
INNOWY jo3nQ 10‘(anQ)
TVIOL Aunon joang
*(uy) f3unory oy

SIWHALSXS
HITVAH - NIE

55/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

LL6TE 00708 LLBTT 00°ST1 LI/HI-L11€/01 V) "Oluourenses mo EILIOJI[E) UF 5 UeYoX3 UONEWION] Hi{edH AuMLojsuer] 190130 uoHeuLoy 3319 )[ 85
76'89€°C 051zl WLTT = L1/ST/OT-L1/ET/01 NI “stjodeuerpu] SO 90UI3JUO) 18WAIN) L 10T ¥IEH| 120130 mOWELIOpu] JeIY D[ LS
1€°691°¢ 00222 1€9¥9'1 00'66Z'1 L1/92/01-L1/€T/01 VD "09510UE ] Ueg no SEOUIRWO) AFQ LT Jourmreraolg| 9s
YRIV1T 00'871 ¥8'887°1 00°5TL LI/E1/01-L1/8/0T VO "yoeag noSuymmy mo 20ua19Ju0 ) Tenuay JHVD L10T 120330 DOWETLIONT] JAN )| S
0TSPE'l 05°€01 oL'THT 1 3 LI/TT6-L1/TT/6 VD "EpIWR[Y mo SRR O] AMS-UO dH] 120130 UOHPULIOFU] G| $S
69'82E T 00'95C 69CLS T 00005 L10TI6LI/LTIG V1 STeajiQ MaN SO F0URIU0) SIS0 1124 L10Z] ST 2081Aadns BOReImsguo) 11 €<
€010'T 00'89€ SSTHY'T ® LI/1T/6-L1/91/6 V1 STe3I0 MAN SO 300a10§00 ) SI35(10) [184 L10T ASojouyoa] wonEmLION]| S

‘smone1ad() Jearmyoa 1, 10 J0pang
08°€€6°1 00°LLT 08'191°1 00°56$ LIAV/6-L17T1/6 10 “A1) e e SO L10 WS SORATETY JIEOMEsH Ta3euRly suonesadQ eeq| 1S
[ARIS . ZIsoy = LU/TE/$-LT/0E/8 v TIeqdure)| mo weld P[eSH ATWE,] BTE]) BJUES - SUNSSIN MAT Al JOIEDSIUTIPY 35EqeIE(| 05
9L°669 00'96 9L'66S L1/T£/8-L1/0€/8 VD Ti3qdwre) mo Teld EaH AT eIe]) BIIES - SUDSSN MAH N Suoneindo ereq| 6y
£0'98L°C (] €5°€60°T 00°SHS'T L1/6/5-L1/9/9 X1 ‘uysny) SO £10¢ 0dxJ % AmusT] dIHY 12013 WONEULION] J3ML) |8
00°001 - A 00°001 L1/8/9 VO PRYSIOEY u] 1dey) AS[EA [0U2) VO -TIAd| (1)SIA “s0siasadng Jageue 309[oxd Ly

‘(1) 'I19 ‘1e8euely suonerd() gjeq

{(1)SIN ‘I 228emepy 109fo1g (1) 19

‘1o3emey suoyeiadQ BIRQ - SNOLIBA
O1°€€1 - 01°€E] L1/81/S VD PlRgseed u Jwung gAg (nd[or

quawdojaAs(] ssemsng ¥ SIegy

JUSWWIAAOL) 019N (] )werdolg

JuawaA0IdW] $52001J SWASAS

swre]) (1) [endug “I01eonpy

ey 12qmaA ‘(1)1 ‘suoyenadQ)

B (] -
YELIE 00'96 Ye1LT = L1/SISLTIYIS VO "951RIQ) n0 (emidQ [2D) ST O1D *DdH'T 153euely suoyerndQ ereq| Sy
L91Ep 0096 L9°6EE > L1BTALTLTY VD 1°qdure 5 mo el P[ESH A[TWe] ere] BUeS-Wio YA[Euy ue|d 12S1S| 133ewely suonersdQ ged| vy
LLYT6T 00261 LLT8Y'L 00°0ST 1 LIAT/S-LIOT/S X1 ‘ormojry ues) SO JU0D) AXEDPI[ESH TWeZINI0) L10z| ST ‘I0siaradng uoyemIguo) 1| ev
1780€ 0096 T * L1BTALI/LTY v ‘12qdwe)) no Ueld P[ESH A[Imed BIB])) BIUES-WILIO] OUAIEUY Ue|d JOISIS| AlIsAjenry eleq |z
9% °6vT 0096 9 ESt = VAVSISTS v ‘a8ueip no (eumd 1e5) Sy 01D :DAHT 1901330) wonenLIoy] Jorg))| 14
INIdS S[eIN BuiBpoT 2y arey uonensi3ay SALVA NOILLYDOT (s0) g FLILL IDNTYIINOD A1LIL JIAOTING
INNONWYV joanQ 10 ‘(anQ)
TV1O01L £uno) jo InQ
*(ay) L&aunon up

SINA.ISAS
HIIVAH NI

56 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

LS710€ 00°%9 LS8EL 00°66 L10T/T/8 VO rmumeA no 0ddV) J3n01y | Jeurmag soIseq] JaAng maN| TIBA| WeL301] SUONR[RY JOPIAOI] (€L

€TITS 00°8Z1 £T°E6€ - L1/9/9-L1/v/9 In SO (J0pua, monENOdsTeL], MIN) JTV OF USIA J33euRl SUORE[OY J9PIACLK [ZL
‘381090 1§ R AN ‘SESA SE

0S°TI¥'1 0091 05°9¢8 007055 LIT/OLI/T/9 VD "qoesg Ju0] nQ FUOD P [ENUIY SIOIAIS JEIS [EJIPON VI PpeaT Suenuspai)| 1L

PS6LS 00°8¢1 PSISY = L1/9/9-L11¥/9 In SO (10pua monepodsueI], MON) JTV O3 ISIA 1 day suone[ey JopLA0d [0L
‘081090 18 W AN ‘sedop seq

99°6¥1 9581 OT'TET = LI0T/ST/E Vv O[[UewmE) mno doysIom S0 JMqnd 1o3euBN |69

UIRI30L{ SUOLIEISY SISPIACL]
16°69Z°1 007CE 15°¢8L 00°0SY L1/TYT-L10T/T VO Sopsuy S0 o Funadopy duo1p s13sf) % AOUSPeoy £ [(T SMoeD)| PEYT [ERUSPAID |89

| LUSoRt-LiBOl | v Aewmeq] STE]) 30 JORANQ
9V9STT 00261 SrHorT 00005 LTOT6-LTLTG V1 SWe0 AaN SO SO0 1200 WEZIA0) L 10T SITE] Jo Jowan g AmdacI|99
e T 000vC 98051 00005 LI0T6-LULTG V1SN0 #oN 9) SoUBIRJU0)) BT WEZIH0)) L10T SR Jo 1079311 |59
TTosy 05°%6 RS E 100708 VO erqig Bes no TEURIEda WP JdH STEID 0 1050 d | 79
75188 T 000vC 6ET 000STT TUPTSLI0TS XL omony ey SO 3UBIRFEO) SIEIIEIH OMAZALL L107 SIS JO 109RA | €9
o 000LT (gl - LIWZIS-LI0TS XL ‘omomy ey SO JI00) STEOIESH OWAZHL L10C ST J0 10393 Amdaq| 29

0EV66

v Tmog eeq|

" 10130 wonemIOp Jou |

LUST/TL - LUET
LY'6SEE 05°0vC LEYT6 00°S61°C LU/EO/TT - LI/TE/0T VM S[ess SO 2107 rarng sseq JmmaBeury sseqeje( Jostatadng (09
867658 0008 86°0SE 00°STT LUT/T-LI/TE/00 V) "OJUSMRIORS mo BILIOJI[EY) W 2UYOX] TONEULIOSU] [[edH SUMLIOySIeL] W suonesad) ®ed|6s
INIdS S[EIN SuwiSpoT ™ areg uonensiday sa1vd NOILYOOT (s0) ;g TILL IDNTITINOD FILIL FIAOTdNI
INNOWY jong 104(anQ)
TVIOL funo) jong
‘(ap) &anon oy

SINH.LSAS

HLIVAH -Naa3]

57 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

<u *SIH E..ou<

B T

YTl vTLet 005E LI )
$6°881°E 0S°€0T PP 0651 00°S6€E'T L1/0E/0T-LT/LT/OT T "03eor)| SO 20U219J107) 189010 TINd J081A15dNg JeWaIETElN 10901d| §8
o1 €9 0008 91'806 00SLY LUTT/0T-L1/6/01 V) aeag Jung no 30UAIRPUO)) [ENUTY JHV. % JTLON SIN ‘Tageme] 1o9101d Pea']|¥8
) surexdolq a1e1s JHY. P SUNSSI preog DJHT
00°SL - - 00°SL L102/2/€ VO Jmeqmy no MOLOWO] 7§ AEpO] BWOURHL] 1PN -dHD) smdoaasq ssomsng| €8
PUE SNeny D J010n¢)
$8°€09 00708 S8°€TS - LUG1/T-L1/81/1 V0 "oamrexes| mo D) d 313§ -dHV )| usmdoaaaq ssomsng|zg
UE SITE] JUITILISAO!
08 00261 7T 011 - L1/9/S - LIOT/V/S VD ueqmg no mmel] dAd ¥ 3WWel] BWBIS Xig| JojempI00)) SouEnymeN| 18
00°6€ = - 00°'6€ L10Z/E VO ‘Playsiseg E 20UAPUO)) SdeM sa0jA18g ajrIodIo)) “senmoed| 08
Sm|ieAdlg S[ELWO 1 1qng JO “D0SSY BLIOJITE)| pue g 10 1010011(]|
0L6¥T 00°Z€ oL'LTT - L10Z/0T/y ¥ ‘seeduy 507 ™o Jommel], JWd % SUTIRLL, EOIIS XIS| 101EWPI00)) 20TeuWEN [6L
£T6TET SL'LTE 8510071 - LVLTT-LV/ETT VD ‘edeN mo 300213JT0D)| S20IAI3S uﬁs&oo sonIMoe|8L

:sa_-:\mm._

= <U .OOm—QE&-—NW -

250335303 PG L107 301

JSATESY SHOMPN 39PIAOLq 0TGRS

00°$29 = - 00729 LY/9/CI-L1/ETT VO “0os10TR1] TR no 95U2135U0)) [BNTUY £10T D] BURY SIONRSY JIPIACLZ[9L
WoLT 00°Z€ Trenl 00°SZ1 110T/61/6 VO "omsaz] mo 101 souEdmo)) Sj0 A Nqng SUONE]SY 19PIAGI] JO JO1ANG[SL
00°LST 002 - 00°SZ1 £102/61/6 VO "ousaly] no 101 2omEN|dwo) SYIO JNqng| 195eHE WIe301 SUoNe[3y JPIA0Ig[+L
1IN3dS STeaN Bui8poT 9 arey uorensi3ay s1Lva NOLLYDOT (s0) 21ms TLLLL IDNTITINOD F1LIL FFA0TING
INNONWY JoinQ 10 ‘(anQ)
TVIOL £uno) joang
(u) Lunon u

SINALSAS
HITVAH - NITY

58/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

L10T/01/8

LU/EUTLITLT

1 LusziorLyezior |

USIA 3§ TV

FosTTIz

Wpny STE]) Rsie [enmay |

30U2I2JU0)) XBIH] e
wmeEold  JaqUS
ELTI0E'T 0018 €L°0TT'1 LIKTIOT-LT/ET/0T NI “sfodeueipug SO 90UBIMUO) XTEH SINAIS|L6
I3QUISY 3 SUNSYIRIAl JO J010aUL(] |
909 0008 ¥rots LU/9/6~L1/SI6 VO “ojusmeioeg mo SAIRJ0APY 212 [[eSH JO dIfRISMIBS BIWIOHITE) day snegyy onqng B I ([96
09°056 00821 0978 L1/9/9-L1%/9 1n SO (Jopusp, moyepodsues], MIN) JTV O3 USIA “1o3eme i 6
281020 1§ P AN ‘SeSop se werdolg g Jf
£9'922 95781 L0801 00°00T LIOT/EY VD 'sapauy S0 no BIWIOJI[E)) UT SIOUBAPY AIOIAUN(T 19PIACI] ¥6

Joypny S0UEIAmo )y
I1S°€0S 00°08 1SE2h b L1/8/9-LULI9 VO "OJuImEIRS no 199eadS dnosn AI0SIAPY 212D podetey SRRy Z6
K1o1emsay » ) IO JOIOQI{
0'bE8 0v'pES ¥ LI/1/9 v "0ds1oueL] Teg mno g 20meydmo)) JJHT SHEY |16
Ao niay p sounduio ) jo sewang
$0'805°T 00°ZI1 ¥0'126 00°'SLY LI/TT/OT-L1/3/0T ¥ "goeag wolFunumy mno 30UAIRJU0)) [ENUTY PUZE JHVD snegrv]o6
Kol 3] % oweridwo)) 1o Jo10ang
€2'58¢€ €T0IE 00'SL LI0T/E/Y VO ueqmg no BIWOJI[2) U S30UCAPY AIORANQ JOPIACI] -dHVD) Loypuy aouerdmo)) 68
09951 0918 00°SL LUSUY-LITIY VO meqmg mo EIWOH[E)) U SIOUBAPY AIORRR( 19PIAOI] ~dHV D), SHELY |88
iownizy p 2 40 2019301]
91'60CT STT91 162671 00°6YL LU/IE/-L1/8T/T ZV "3[epsnodg SO Ju0)) 2o dwo)) Jre]) PasEuE N VIOH SIEgY|L8
blcﬁhu.o.ux 29 2ouendwon) JO J013N(
IN3dS SfeaN SwdpoT =9 2re] uorensiday SALVA NOLLYDOT (s0)ams TLILL IDNTILINOD ALLIL IFAOTINT
INNOWV joanQ 10 ‘(anQ)
TVIOL £uno) j0 InQ
‘(up) £&unop oy

SIWHAISXAS
HITVAH - NITY

59/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

00°0C ™ = 00°0C L10T/SHY VO PlRYSINEG ] LN L10Z 194V WHS O3 JUESISSY $90mosay TewnH| L]
0002 - = 000C L10T/SH VD Pl q a 1 L10Z 1udV ARIHS O3 JUEISISSY SIOMOSIY UewnH| 9z |
0002 3 = 000z L10T/S VO PlRysINed o I LT0T 144V NHS D3 JeaeuRN|STI
[oA3Q % Surutes] ajesodio
0s°LT £ E 05°LT L107/9T VD Playsed u Tz qOf 353][0) PIYSINed Jos1aadng FUMINIOSY[p1
06°LT ® E 0S'LT L10T/9T/% VD 'PlaysaNed u 11zg qof 339710)) PIRYSINeg JUEISISSY S30MOSY Wewny| €71
00°0€ = E 00°0¢ LI0T/1/E VO ‘Playsioneg o JU0)) BIOUBTE] MOH % Sadepy IojegsuIuIpY |[0IAB4|TTL
00°0¢ = = 00°0¢ L10T/1/€ VO 'PIRYsINed L] JU0)) EIOURTEJ OH % SATEAY Josiatadng j[o1Aed| 121
000 % = 00°0¢ L10T/1/E V) Playseed u JUO)) EIOURTR] MOH % SIBEA, TRISISSY §20IMOSY MewnH|0T1
00°0€ = L 00°0¢ LI0T//E VO PleysIed 0 JUO ) EIOURTE] MOH % S3BEA 2] Hoddng 1o1uss YH|61T
L0'L96 00°ZZC LO'SPL = LVLT/E-L1/TTE V) "eleqieq EUES mo "L aNSPO 103990 IH S30mOsey WeUmH 10 10931(]| 811
sTIT = = <TIT L10T/1/T VO PleysIsed u 1A L10Z 92 IWNMHS D) 3131 poddng 01098 WH|L1T
STIT g = STIT L102/1/2 VO PlrysIaeg o LN L10T 994 WHHS D) JUEISISSY S30MOSIY Uemny |91 1
STIT = B STIC L10T/1/T VO Pleysieg u] LA L10T 924 IWHHS DX ESISSY SI0MOSY wewny| S 17
STIT - = ST1T L10T1/T VO PlRysIeg o LA L10T "924 WYHS D) J01enSIwpY [[0Ked|#11
sTIT - = STIT L10T/1/T VD PlegsIoNeg T LA L10Z "q3d WaHS O3 108141300 |01ARd | €11
sTIT - = STIT L10T11T VD PIRysIEg L] 1IN £10Z "9°3 INYHS O3 JOIENSIIWIPY SIJIUSY I01UdS | TT1
sTiT - = STIz L102/172 V. Playsiaeg u LN L10Z "92d WAHS DN Josiaadng Suurruoay [ 117
STIT - = TIT L10¢/1/2 V) ‘Playsiofeg u] LI L10Z 923 \RIHS DX $30MOS3Y WEwIny 10 103020011
LO'6TE - LO'6TE = LULT/-L1/92/1 V2 D ogouey no seyd ared 1|Eay paseuem pawanocd Apygnd Jgoxd| $30IMOS3Y Wewny 10 0193|601
-10]-10U ‘|2007] J0] AnOY3HI0 A dojaraq » Smuer)
[ - 1L°€ST - LVLYT-L1/9T/ Vo ) ogouey mo swe]d a1e> Qyjeay pageueul pawaAod Ajorqnd J30.d 138N [ 80T
-10J-10U ‘[2007 J0j dnosFyIo M [3asQ % Smmes] [289( ¥ Surmely slerodion
LTYT . = LTYT L10T/¥/1 VO ‘PlRUsIONeg L] ayepdn 183977 L10T :LN L10 "Uef WIHS D) 431D Boddng Jo1uag JYH|L0T
8THT 3 = 8THT L10T/bIT VD PlRysIeNed o a1epd() [€37 L10T “1IA L10T el WIHS O WESISSY S20mosay emnH (901
6THT - - 62T LI0THN VD 'PRYsINeg q 1epdp) (€597 L10T -LIN L10T "Tef WMHS O JUESISSy Saamosay wewnH (ST
674 d = 6THT L10TM4/1 ¥ ‘PlRysIeg o 31epd) (83577 L10T *LIA L10T "Wef WIHS D) 105143300 [0IAEG[#0T
6T+T + < 6T4T L10Z/4/1 VD Pleysioed q a1epd() (B3] L10T -LIN L10T "Tef WAHS O J0jRDSHIWPY SIudg JoNuag| €01
6THT ‘ = 6TYT LI0T/H/T V¥ PIRYSIEY o 33epd) 183977 L10T :1A L10T "Wef WIHS O Josiasadng Sumnioay | Z01
6T¥T = = 62T L10TN V. ‘PiRYsINeg o a1epdy) [2397 L10Z *LIN L10Z 'Uef WIHS DN $32MM0s3Y weumy Jo 10131 | 101
1IN3dS SN SuiSpo zy arey nonensiSay si1va NOLLYDOT (so0) 2 TLLL IDNTITINOD FTLIL FAXOTINT
INNOWY JonQ 10(3nQ)
TV1OL Aunod joano
*(uy) £3uno) oy

SIWA.LSAS
HIIVAH-NITY

60/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

00661 = 00°661 LI/T1/QT1-LT/0T/0T VO ‘PlRESINRY up L10Z RO WAHS OX Jospaxadng Fummuoay [pS 1
00661 - 00'661 LI/TIOT-LT/0T/0T VO PlysIe| [ L10Z 0 AAHS N S30IMOS3Y WBWIM 10 101530 €5 T
000T = 0002 L1/20/80 VD PRYSIed [ LN L10T 30V INYHS ON JUEISISSY S90MMOS3Y UemnH [ZST
00°0Z = 000T L1/20/80 VO PlRusINeyg uy LN L10T 30y AR(HS O3 JUEISISSY SI0MOSSY wemny | [
000C . 0002 L1/20/30 VD ‘PlRYsINEg a LA L10Z 30 INHS DN Jostatedng Funtnisey [0S
0007 = 0002 L1720/30 VD PlRysIeq o LN L10Z 30V AAHS O3 S30.M0S3Y TEWNE 10 1010301 [ 6% 1
00°0C = 0002 L1/20/80 VO Pleuseg o L L10T 30V ARIHS DM WEISISSY SHyauag [8h1
0007 = 0002 L1/20/30 VO Pleyseg o LIN L10Z "3nY ARHS O 1BRURIN SIFOUSH | Lh1
0007 : 0002 L1/20/80 VO PlRYsINeg| E LN LI0Z 30 ARMHS OX 10)enSIUNIpY [[01Ked |91
0002 - 000T LULI9 VO ‘Ploysieg o sajepd() [e397 13§ PIA 1o3eue| sigouag |y [
0002 - 0002 LULI9 VO 'PlRguIEg q s3jepd() [e37 Jea & PIA Jostaiadng SunImoy |yl
00°0C : 0002 LULIY VO ‘PlegsIEg o sajepd() [e59T o X PI Jojensmmpy [[0XKed | €y
0007 2 0002 LULIY VO ‘PlaysIeg up sajepd() €397 oA PIN Josiasedng [101Keg [Ty 1
000C 2 00'0Z LULIY VO PlRysIed o[ sajepd() [e87 fea X PI IWEISISSY S90S CewnE [ Th1
0007 2 0002 LULY V2 PIRYSIEg o sojepd() (€597 23X PIN S30IN0S3Y WEUIH 10 103031 (T| 0¥ 1
0007 = 0002 LULI9 VO PleysIeg o sa1epdy) [e597 Jes X P 193emE N[ 6€ 1
[9A3(] ® Surmer] sierodion
000T 5 0002 LULI VO PIRYSIEg [ so1epd() [e53 Jea X PI 1331 Hoddng Jo1usg JH|[SET
00°ST 5 00°ST L10E/3 VO PlRYSIEg o T qof OF IosAzedng SUMILIOSY [LET
00°ST = 00°S1 L1/0E/8 VO PlRysIaeg o neq qor g 1UEISISS Y ¥ wemny (9F ]
0007 = 00°0Z L10T//S VO PIoySIRY o “LIN L10Z Re]N WIHS D Y131 poddng J010SS AH [SET
000T - 0002 LI0Z/E/S VO PlRYseNeq o “LIN L10Z Ae)\ NHS DN I0)RISITIWPY [101Ae [PET
0007 - 000C LI0T/E/S VO ‘PlRyEg o “LIN L10Z ReIN NMHS DX 10s1A12dng [[02R24[€E T
000T - 000C LI0T/E/S VO PIRYsIEg o "LIN 107 RelN WMHS DX IEISISSY S30MOSTY MewnH |Z¢ [
0002 - 00°0C LI0Z/E/S VO PRYSIYEG o “LIN 107 ReN NIHS O Josiazadng Suninioay [ 1€ T
00°0Z - 00°0Z L10T/SY VO PlRYsIeqg uf TN L10Z [udy INIHS O JOlensIMUpY SIausg J0MaS | 0¢ T
0007 = 000C LI0T/SIY VO PIRUSINEg o LN LT0Z B8y ARHS 0N Jostazsdng Funmnisay [6¢1
0007 = 000C LIOT/S/? VO PIRYSINEY o LIX L10Z 104y AMHS O3 318 uoddng 10/usg JH |[8TT
1IN3dS SN SmSpoT 2y areg uonens@yy SALVA NOLLYDOT (s0) 2mg TLLIL IDNTILINOD ATLIL FIAOTINA
INNOWY J0n0 104(INQ)
TVIOL fauno) jong
*(up) Qunon uy

SINH.LSAS

HIIVAH - NYIY

61/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

00'or - - 00°0% LI/8/TT VO3 PleysIaed i L10T AON WWIHS O JUBISISSY $SOMOSSY WewnH | 691
00°0% - - 000 L1/8/1 VO PirysIeg o L10T AON WIHS O JTRISISSY SIaUad| 891
ST'9L8 00'40€ srLs - L1/9/01-L1/2/01 AN 'SEBOA ST SO 30UAIJUO) UBIPHA)) 1ademeN| 91
1uemdo}saag % Swurer] serodio)
90268 00'+0¢ 90°88¢ - L1/9/01-L1/T/01 AN SEGOA SE] SO 9U3I4U0,) VBIPUI3T $IUNOSIY URWNH JO JORARA (99T
98'10L 00'882 98 ey - L1/9/01-L1/2/01 AN SESoA SE] SO L10T SWy@isu] Jostassdn [[o14ed |91
00+0¢ 0040¢ - - L1/9/01-L1/Z/01 AN SEBOp SE] SO L10 S143ISU] UeIpUa) Josiadng Suniniooy|y91
¥7'889 00'40¢ YTYRE - L1/9/01-L1/2/01 AN ‘SeSeA SE] SO L10T SWBISU] UeIpLa) 103eUR SIY3USg| €91
00661 = y 00661 L1/T1/0T-L1/01/0T VO PIagsIayeg uy L102 PO INYHS O WESISSY SIyausg| 91
0002 = - 0002 L1/9/6 VO ‘PlRysIayeq u JIOM 18 SS3MI210)) [EINO4 JUEISISSY sIgausg| 191
00°0T . - 000 L1/9/6 VO Plegsiaeg bl JI0M Je SS3mDALI0)) (BI04 JUEISISSY $30MO0SSY UewmH | 091
00°0T . - 0002 L1/9/6 VO PIeysIaeg u O 8 SS3MIANI0) [EINO4 Tosyazadng Fumnioay| 651
0002 - - 000T L1/9/6 VD PleysIaeg u] JI0A) 3B SS3MIILOY) (BI04 JUBISISSY SI0MOSY wewny |||
00°661 = - 007661 LI/TT/01-L1/01/0F VO Playsiayeg u L10T 0 WYHS O 10TeuR SIyauag| L]
00661 N - 00°661 LI/11/01-L1/01/01 VO 'PIeysiaNeg vl L10T 0 WAHS O JOSBURIN|9C |
usmdojeasg] ¥ Sunner] seiodioy
00661 - - 00°661 LU/T/01-L1/01/01 ¥ Ploysseg ul L10T 190 WYHS O3 Josiasdng joaded) oc1
IN3dS S[eSN SmBpoT x9 a1eg Tonensisay si1vd NOILVDO1 (so) x1eas JIILL IDNTITINOD A1LIL JIA0TdNE
INNOWY 30 InQ 10 ‘(aInQ)
TV1OL Auno) JoInp
‘(u]) Aaunoo uy

SIWA.LSAS
HIIVAH- NI

62/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

60'ILL 60T

s

[e10], puesS

simo-qng

LUELT )
0002 0007 LI/STT V2 PRysITeg o L10Z 930 INRAHS I BB |9LT
(q ® 8murer sexodio)
0002 - 0002 L1/9/TL VO PRysIYeg o L10T 350 INAHS D) UEISISSY SIguag (GL [
0002 0002 L1/97T1 VO PIogsNed [ L10T %20 EHS DN emel\ SIgouSg|pLT
0002 0002 LIITT VO PRYSIYEd L L10Z 93 AEHS DN J0s1Ardng sy [€L1
00°0Z 00°0C L1921 VO PRgsIeq L L10T 0 WIHS I3 IWEISISSY SIDIMOSAY WEWNH[ZLT
00°0¥ 00°0% L1/8/TY VO PRy [ LEOZ AON WYHS D) Jorensiormpy [[01Red| 121
00°0% 00°0% LB/ VD ‘PIoYSIYEg g LI0T AON AHS D3 JostAradng [01Ked[0LT
INAdS S[BIN SmBpoT 13 s1eq uonensEay SILVA NOILYDO1 (so) g JTIIL IDONTIFINOD ALLIL JIAOTdNT
INNOWY JoanQ 10‘(anQ)
TVIOL £mo) joang
*(ug) L3umoD uy

SIWAISXS
HITVAH - NI

63 /108






KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Proposed administrative contract over $100,000, February 12, 2018.

1. Operational Agreement with Level 3/Century Link

a. Recommended Action
Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact
Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer

c. Background
KHS currently maintains Internet and Phone services with Level
3/Century Link and Spectrum. Internet connectivity is utilized for a
variety of reasons to include: Claims, Processing and Payment,
Medical Referral Authorization Processing, State Reporting,
Provider Communication, Provider Web Portal, and Email
communications. KHS utilizes telephone services for its voice, fax,
800 services and long distance communication with members,
providers, and vendors.

d. Discussion
Level 3/Century Link will provide Internet and Telephone services
for KHS office located at 9700 Stockdale Highway for a one year
term.

e. Fiscal Impact
Not to exceed $112,843.20 per one year.

f. Risk Assessment

Without phone or internet services Kern Health Systems would be
unable to communicate with members, providers and vendors which

would cause an interruption with its abilities to provide services.

65/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

66 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

g. Attachments
An Agreement at a Glance form and the quote are attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This contract is pending Legal review.

67 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

68 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

ﬂ Contract
m | Purchase
KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS

AGREEMENT AT A GLANCE

Department Name: IT Department Head: Richard M. Pruitt
Contract Vendor: Level 3/Century Link

Vendor contact Name & e-mail: Garrett Paquin, garrett.paquin@centurylink.com

What services will this vendor provide to KHS? Level 3/Century Link will provide Internet and Telephone
services for the KHS office located at 9700 Stockdale Highway. Bakersfield, CA 93311 for a (1) year term.

~ Deseriy

= P L NI T ="l e SO N
cription of Contract
Background: KHS currently maintains Internet and Phone services with
Level 3/Century Link and Spectrum. Internet connectivity is utilized for
a variety of reasons to include: Claims. Processing and Payment,
Medical Referral Authorization Processing, State Reporting, Provider
Communications, Provider Web Portal. and Email communications.
KHS utilizes telephone services for its voice, fax, 800 services and long
distance communication with members. providers. and vendors.

K

& n 1 |
Type of Agreement: Other

[_] Establish a new agreement

Previous Agreement No. or Amendment No.
[] Amendment Date Agreement Began
N e Brief Explanation Level 3/Century Link will provide Internet and
N/
S e @ e i Gt Telephone services for KHS office located at 9700 Stockdale Highway

for a (1) one vear term.

] Replacement

[C] Addendum
[C] Retroactive Agreement

Reason for delay in approval:
Retroactive Date

B4 Summary of Quotes and/or Bids attached. Pursuant to KHS Policy #8.11-1, KHS will secure competitive quotes and bids to obtain the
maximum value from the expenditures. Electronic (e-mail/fax) solicitation may be used for purchases of up to Fifty Thousand Dollars or more if not
budgeted (850,000.00) and One Hundred Thousand Dollars or more if budgeted ($100,000.00) but must be documented on the RFQ form
(Attachment A). Actual bid, sole or single source justification and/or cost price analysis documents are required for purchases over Fifty Thousand
Dollars or more if not budgeted (850,000.00) and One Hundred Thousand Dollars or more if budgeted (8100,000.00). Reguest for Proposal (RFP)
shall be used to solicit bids for professional services over Fifty Thousand Dollars (850,000). Lowest bid price not accepted must be fully explained
and justified in writing. All bids will be treated as a not to exceed amount with “change orders” used to track any changes. )

Brief vendor selection justification:
[_] Sole source — no competitive process can be performed.

Brief reason for sole source:

[J Conflict of Interest Form is required for this Contract

I:l HIPAA Business Associate Agreement is required for this Contract
| Fiscal Impact

Form updated 11/28/16

69/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

70/108




KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KHS Governing Board previously approved this expense in KHS® FY 2018 Administrative Budget [ ] NO XYES

Budgeted Cost Center 225
Will this require additional funds?

GL# 5540.5541,5542,5547

XINO [IYES

Maximum cost of this agreement not to exceed: $112.843.20 per year

Notes: Estimated monthly cost $9.403.60

Effective date:  2/14/18

Termination date: 2/13/19

Explain extension provisions, termination conditions and required notice:

ontract Owner:

Om==

. Purchasing:

Department Head

L/14/1¢

Date

Reviewed as to Budget:

Rt s

Chief Financial Officer or Controller

1[:&!13

Date

Compliance Review:

Chief Compliance Officer

Date

Lz

Director rocurement

V(Allg
Date &

Reco ded b xecutive Committee:

A A A
Committee Chairman

\ l"z,zﬁ‘kg

Date

Legal Review:

Legal Counsel

Date

Chief Executive Officer Approval:

Chief Executive Officer

Date

Board of Directors approval is required on all contracts over $50,000 if not budgeted and $100,000 if budgeted.

KHS Board Chairman

Date

Form updated 11/28/16

71/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

72/108




Kern Health Systems

9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield CA 93311
Enterprise SIP Trunking 100 Call Paths

SIP Transport 100 Mbps

Individual Telephone Numbers (1020)

Enterprise Shared Long Distance

Auto Reroute

Custom LD BOB (90,000 minutes)

NLAN 400 Mbps (premium)
NLAN Transport 1 Gbps

Internet Access 100 Mbps
Internet Transport 100 Mbps

Virtual Access Lines (Remote Call Forwarding)
Remote Call Forwarding (additional paths 4)
Enterprise Shared Long Distance

Location Total:
Taxes, Fees, Surcharges

Total:

Note: Estimated cost, taxes,fees & surcharges are estimated charges

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Monthly Fee: Term 12 Mo

$ 1,532
$ 276
$ 168
$ 5
$ 40
$ 3,240
$ 869
$ 400
$ 1,200
$ 485
$ 12
$ 48
S 5
$ 8,280
$1,123.60
$9,403.60

Level (3)

Communications

73/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

74 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH
SYSTEMS

To: KHS Finance Committee
From: Robert Landis, CFO
Date: February 2, 2018

Re: November 2017 Financial Results

The November results reflect a $30,472 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $78,770 unfavorable variance
to the budget. Listed below are the major variances for the month:

1) Total Revenues reflect a $ 5.4 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.9 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than expected
enrollment ($.7 million), a lower than expected budgeted rate increase from the State effective July 1,
2017 ($.8 million) and higher than expected Maternity revenue ($.6 Million).

B) $.7 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to lower than expected enroliment
($.1 million), an a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease from the State effective July 1, 2017
($.6 million) and higher than expected HEP C revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.7 million favorable variance in Reinsurance Recoveries due to higher than expected reinsurance
amounts received.

D) $2.5 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments
where KHS is not primary.

E) $2.1 million favorable variance relating to Rate/Income Adjustment primarily due to 2016
reinsurance recoveries (.6 million) and payments relating to Expansion membership for prior years
($1.5 million) offset by items included in 2E below.
2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $5.6 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.3 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected
utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $3.1 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected utilization for
Family and Other and SPD members.

C) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected
utilization for Family and Other and SPD members.

D) $.8 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C utilization
E) $.4 million favorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily due to a
favorable prior year PAP adjustment ($1. 8 million), an unfavorable prior year IBNR adjustment (.6

million) and the accrual of expenses associated with the favorable Expansion Rate Income
Adjustment mentioned in 1E above ($.8 million).

75/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

76/108

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 94.2% which is unfavorable to the 92.9% budgeted amount. The
November Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.7% which is favorable to the 6.0% budgeted amount.

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of
$22,216,666. This is a $14,992,258 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $10.3 million of
favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 91.9% which is favorable
to the 92.1% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.8% which is favorable to
the 5.8% budgeted amount.



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Kern Health Systems
Financial Packet

November 2017

KHS — Medi-Cal Line of Business

Comparative Statement of Net Position Page 1
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position Page 2
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM Page 3
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month Page 4
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM Page 5
Schedule of Revenues Page 6
Schedule of Medical Costs Page 7
Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM Page 8
Schedule of Medical Costs by Month Page 9
Schedule of Medical Costs by Month — PMPM Page 10
Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department Page 11
Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month Page 12

KHS Group Health Plan — Healthy Families Line of Business

Comparative Statement of Net Position Page 13
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position Page 14

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting

Monthly Member Count Page 15

771/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2017
ASSETS NOVEMBER 2017 | OCTOBER 2017 | INC(DEC) |
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 82,573,360 | § 95,950,874 | § (13,377,514)
Short-Term Investments 170,126,739 219,131,533 (49,004,794)
Pass-through Monies Held for Future Payment 3,898,765 3,893,144 5,621
Premiums Receivable - Net 58,652,907 - 58,652,907
Interest Receivable 376,001 193,632 182,369
Other Receivables 2,039,928 601,916 1,438,012
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 846,127 956,305 (110,178)
Total Current Assets $ 318,513,827 | $ 320,727,404 | $ (2,213,577)
[ RESTRICTED ASSETS IE 300,000 | $ 300,000 | § -
CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,876,562 4,876,562 -
Furniture and Equipment 6,637,920 6,635,354 2,566
Automobile - Net 18,190 18,582 (392)
Building and Building Improvements - Net 6,685,820 6,713,676 (27,856)
Capital Projects in Process 8,759,917 8,764,712 (4,795)
Total Capital Assets $ 26,978,409 | $ 27,008,886 | $ (30,477)
LONG TERM ASSETS:
Officer Life Insurance Receivables 774,526 774,526 -
Total Long Term Assets $ 774,526 | $ 774,526 | $ -
[ DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES B 4,540,339 | § 4,540,339 | § - |
[TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES | § 351,107,101 [ § 353,351,155 [ $  (2,244,054)]
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ 24212 | $ 39,997 (15,785)
Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 2,685,501 2,447,988 237,513
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 1,331,801 1,695,260 (363,459)
Accrued Taxes and Licenses 15,162,152 7,511,898 7,650,254
Other Medical Liabilities - Nonoperating Passthrough 3,898,765 3,893,144 5,621
DHCS Payable - Net - 2,801,774 (2,801,774)
Claims Payable (Reported) 12,457,107 19,672,499 (7,215,392)
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 31,155,081 31,456,842 (301,761)
IBNR - Physician Claims 14,756,407 12,712,786 2,043,621
IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 22,740,352 21,676,863 1,063,489
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 2,140,535 4,673,826 (2,533,291)
Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 1,926,674 1,926,674 -
Other Liabilities 43,036,350 43,079,912 (43,562)
Total Current Liabilities $ 151,314,937 | § 153,589,463 | $ (2,274,526)
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability 4,519,591 4,519,591 -
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES $ 4,519,591 | § 4,519,591 | $ -
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES B 1,840,334 | § 1,840,334 | § -
NET POSITION:
Net Position - Beg. of Year 171,215,573 171,215,573 .
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 22,216,666 22,186,194 30,472
Total Net Position $ 193,432,239 | $ 193,401,767 | § 30,472
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION | § 351,107,101 | § 353,351,155 | $ (2,244,054)

KHS1/25/2018
Management Use Only

78/108

Page 1



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND
CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS
ACTUAL | BUDGET | VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017 ACTUAL | BUDGET [ VARIANCE
ENROLLMENT
163,154 168,500 (5,346) Family Members 1,799,630 1,820,500 (20,870)
56,304 56,500 (196) Expansion Members 626,826 610,500 16,326
14,282 14,000 282 SPD Members 151,883 151,250 633
5,694 4,250 1,444 Other Members 58,064 45,375 12,689
7,858 7,250 608 Kaiser Members 84,115 78,375 5,740
247,292 250,500 (3,208) Total Members-MCAL 2,720,518 2,706,000 14,518
REVENUES

21,430,630 | 22,377,391 (946,761) Title XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 233,630,589 | 239,680,303 | (6,049,714)

20,222,674 | 19,499,358 723,316 Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 229,629,827 | 219,696,322 9,933,505

10,859,865 | 10,856,493 3372 Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 113,568,655 | 116,124,467 |  (2,555,812)
7,628,229 7,329,123 299,107 Premium - MCO Tax 83,312,982 [ 79,170,341 4,142,641

268,899 157,477 111,422 Interest /Dividends 3,015,926 1,701,087 1,314,839
781,756 107,030 674,726 Reinsurance Recoveries 906,570 1,156,155 (249,585)

5,324,912 2,871,169 2,453,743 COB/Subrogation Collections 42,598,327 | 31,013,342 | 11,584,985

2,128,785 - 2,128,785 Rate/Income Adjustments 14,889,250 - 14,889,250
(20,460) - (20,460) Other Income (Expense) (229,735) - (229,735)

68,625,290 || 63,198,041 5,427,249 TOTAL REVENUES 721,322,391 || 688,542,017 || 32,780,374

EXPENSES
Medical Costs:

14,607,980 | 12,272,546 | (2,335434) Physician Services 150,471,975 | 132,577,292 | (17,894,683)
3,065,669 2,698,507 (367,162) Other Professional Services 30,472,383 29,228,416 (1,243,967)
5,095,039 4,782,256 (312,783) Emergency Room 49,510,568 | 51,660,460 2,149,892

16,815,315 | 13,743334 | (3,071,981) Inpatient 158,698,246 | 148,471,787 | (10,226.459)

105,845 107,030 1,185 Reinsurance Expense 1,158,217 1,156,155 (2,062)

7,151,522 5,713,113 | (1,438,409) OQutpatient Hospital 66,091,508 | 61,719,129 |  (4,372,379)

1,797,103 2,561,170 764,067 Other Medical 23,863,602 | 27,738,528 3,874,926

8,669,446 9,472,801 803,355 Pharmacy 95,166,017 | 102,338,996 7,172,979
562,670 571,638 8,968 Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 6,197,547 6,174,919 (22,628)

(382,239) - 382,239 IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 4,608,453 -] (4,608,453)
57,488,350 | 51,922,393 |  (5,565,957) Total Medical Costs 586,238,516 | 561,065,682 | (25,172,834)
11,136,940 | 11,275,648 (138,708) GROSS MARGIN 135,083,875 || 127,476,335 7,607,540

Administrative:

1,897,938 1,939,485 41,547 Compensation 19,756,231 | 21,332,197 1,575,966
952,528 543,320 (409,208) Purchased Services 5,047,725 6,204,107 1,156,382
160,257 147,166 (13,091) Supplies 1,145,656 1,631,796 486,140
445,572 707,313 261,741 Other Administrative Expenses 4,356,572 6,413,486 2,056,914

3,456,295 3,337,283 (119,012) Total Administrative Expenses 30,306,184 35,581,385 5,275,401

[ 60,944,645 ][ 55,259,676 |  (5,684,969)] TOTAL EXPENSES [ 616,544,700 || 596,647,268 |[ (19,897,432)|)
Il 7,680,645 7,938,365 || (257,720 OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS) BEFORE TAX [ 104,777,691 | 91,894,750 | 12,882,942 |
[ 7650073 7,329,123 (321,051)] MCO TAX I 81,817,205 | 79,170,341 | (2.646.864)
Il 30,472 | 609,242 [ (578,770)] OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX [ 22,960,486 || 12,724,408 | 10,236,078 ||
NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)
- - - Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (81,112) - (81,112)
3 (500,000) 500,000 Health Home (662,708)|  (5,500,000)] 4,837,292
5 (500,000) 500,000 | TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) (743,820 (5,500,000) 4,756,180
( 30,472 | 109,242 | (78,770)]  NET INCREASE (DECREASE) INNET POSITION || 22,216,666 || 7,224,408 || 14,992,258 |
( 94.2%|| 92.9%|| -1.3%|| MEDICAL LOSS RATIO I 91.9%| 92.1%| 0.2%]|
I 5.7%]| 6.0%|| 0.3%|| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO I 4.8%]| 5.8%| 1.1%|
KHS1/25/2018
Management Use Only Page 2

79/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND
CURRENT MONTH CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL ‘ BUDGET | VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017 ACTUAL | BUDGET | VARIANCE
ENROLLMENT
163,154 168,500 (5,346) Family Members 1,799,630 1,820,500 (20,870)
56,304 56,500 (196) Expansion Members 626,826 610,500 16,326
14,282 14,000 282 SPD Members 151,883 151,250 633
5,694 4,250 1,444 Other Members 58,064 45,375 12,689
7,858 7,250 608 Kaiser Members 84,115 78,375 5,740
247,292 250,500 (3,208) Total Members-MCAL 2,720,518 2,706,000 14,518
REVENUES
126.92 129.54 (2.61) Title XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 125.76 128.45 (2.69)
359.17 345.12 14.05 Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 366.34 359.86 6.47
760.39 775.46 (15.08) Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 747.74 767.77 (20.03)
31.86 30.13 1.73 Premium - MCO Tax 31.60 30.13 1.47
1.12 0.65 0.48 Interest /Dividends 1.14 0.65 0.50
3.27 0.44 2.83 Reinsurance Recoveries 0.34 0.44 (0.10)
22.24 11.80 10.44 COB/Subrogation Collections 16.16 11.80 4.35
8.89 0.00 8.89 Rate/Income Adjustments 5.65 0.00 5.65
(0.09) 0.00 (0.09) Other Income (Expense) (0.09) 0.00 (0.09)
286.601 259.81 26.81 TOTAL REVENUES 273.60 262.04 11.56
EXPENSES
Medical Costs:
61.01 50.45 (10.56) Physician Services 57.07 50.46 (6.62)
12.80 11.09 (1.71) Other Professional Services 11.56 11.12 (0.43)
21.28 19.66 (1.62) Emergency Room 18.78 19.66 0.88
70.23 56.50 (13.73) Inpatient 60.19 56.50 (3.69)
0.44 0.44 (0.00) Reinsurance Expense 0.44 0.44 0.00
29.87 23.49 (6.38) Qutpatient Hospital 25.07 23.49 (1.58)
7.51 10.53 3.02 Other Medical 9.05 10.56 1.50
36.21 38.94 2.73 Pharmacy 36.10 38.95 2.85
2.35 2.35 (0.00) Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 2.35 2.35 (0.00)
(1.60) 0.00 1.60 IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 1.75 0.00 (1.75)
240.10 213.45 (26.65) Total Medical Costs 222.36 213.53 (8.84)
46.51 46.35 0.16 GROSS MARGIN 51.24 48.51 2.72
Administrative:
7.93 7.97 0.05 Compensation 7.49 8.12 0.62
3.98 2.23 (1.74) Purchased Services 191 2.36 0.45
0.67 0.61 (0.06) Supplies 0.43 0.62 0.19
1.86 2.91 1.05 Other Administrative Expenses 1.65 2.44 0.79
14.44 13.72 (0.72) Total Administrative Expenses 11.50 13.54 2.05
( 254.54 | 227.17 || (27.36)] TOTAL EXPENSES Il 233.86 | 227.07 || (6.79)
(l 32.08 || 32.63 | (0.56)]] OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX I 39.74 | 34.97 | 4.77 |
( 31.95 || 30.13 || (1.82)] MCO TAX Il 31.03 || 30.13 || (0.90)]
I 0.13 | 2.50 || (2.38)] OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX I 8.71 | 4.84 | 3.87 |
NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (0.03) 0.00 0.03
0.00 (2.06) (2.06) Health Home 0.24 (22.61) (22.85)
0.00 (2.06) (2.06)] TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 0.21 (22.61) (22.82)
( 0.13 0.45 (0.32)]  NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION | 8.43 | 2.75 | 5.68 ||
(l 94.2%| 92.9%]| -1.3%| MEDICAL LOSS RATIO I 91.9%| 92.1%|| 0.2%||
( 5.7%)|| 6.0%]| 0.3%] ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO I 4.8%| 5.8%| 1.1%)||
KHS1/25/2018
Management Use Only Page 3

80/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Ajup asn wswabeuew

 abeg 8102/52/LSHY
sk YhL'S Y%b's %Ik Wb EXR3 Yal'F SLLp e [P OLLYYH ASNIJXT JALLVHLSININGY

[erie TP AT Y '€6 %6506 Ya6'€6 TE6 l75'88 YAS"68 [rse8 OLLY SSOT 1VDIaaW

[woseszee [T evor L oresr || wwoeere || eipvioit || tereer [ ce0'9en’t ]| ezeieet | vseooee || seiistr || eorose'r || Tioice's [ rerocs | o0riob's ]| NOLLISOJ LAN NITISVINOAQ) ISVAHINL LN |
[tszzroe) = I(snc z99) scrren) 1 - ﬁm:.nﬁ I[- i(gss'1) - Lz = B - tsor'vzz) | [ (SASNAINT) ANNAATY ONLLVHAJONON TV.LOL ||
|_szzgizee [ war'or || pSOL [ PEEOSIE

LI'DED’

9 IFL6

09s'es0'FIL || SPO'FRET09 G6F'TTI'SS SASNAIXA TV.LOL
£16'6L9'€E | S6T°9SH'E 0S0°Z10°E TEI'6LL'T £0L'658'T 9 1S€S'T 167'LSL'T S0P ILL'T ILT'LSS'T 097'718'T LTT'104'T POP'79€'T 81T'9€L 111'€£9'C sosuadxy Al E)SIUIWPY (EI0)
(6+5°096') | - - B - < - - - - B E (65°096'1) | - Judwisnlpy asuadxy danesiutwpy
T0P'SPO'S TLS'SHY 87T'H6S 796'S1E £ET'E6E ¥bS 86T 816'T6¥ 17L'TEY 6£7'S9€ LTL'V8Y 909'€9¢ 728'65¢€ 060°€TH 0PL'S9T sosupdx dagEsUIIpY YO
L8ETFT L LST'091 786'807 vrT 891 LLS'IEL S78'S9 v86°0€ S05°68 €18°66 976'98 1LE°9¢ 7L8°99 L9S'ES p98°Th so1ddng
T88°STI'9 8757756 608°6£S £88°7S TP8'ILE TIL'PSE £7£°9€ LEV'PYE 950" Thy 750°9¢F LS9'0SP 9€°89T LS6'0LY 007°L09 S9DIAIDG PaseydIng
16€'720 € | 8E6°L68°L 1£0°698°1 £P0'ZIL'T I1SL'T96°1 $90°918°1 990°698° THL'P06° L €L1°0S9°L SS5°908'1 £65°0SS'1 YLT'LI'] €S8°SL1 LOELILTY uonesuaduio)
uu>_~ﬂu~m_:_—=ﬂ<
9LE'SL6'991 | OPG9EITLY SLIML ron‘sea'zt | 9L6'6v9'11 ) Z6ELZLOL "066°01 ‘gia'll I e6o'RzIEl F1 ][ 98p'867°€l ][ ppS0RL" 981°746'61 || SIE6LS'II NIOHVIN SSOHD
Lr0'8Le'089 | osc'agr'rs | §E6'S08'IS vr9'619'09 | 9ee'c69'vs | eeL'oce'zs | gos'ize'es | peo‘sse'zs | 9sg'evo'ts | esy'iis'zs | gortoortos | iss'ess'er | seg'gorier | 968'TL9WY 51500 jEIPIIN [EIOL
1£9'607's  |(6£T°Z8€) T1TIEE 6+9°CL6'L S19'PE0'T (££7'82) lo6L'LTL't)  |(pIs'ppL) (185°z€T) (£Ly's8S) £I0°ILT (998°1¥1) T88'SH0'1 (FEE'PPY) JUdWSRIPY SWIE|D) Pty *dANUDUL "YNHL
FOL'0SS - = - B B - B B 3 = E GFTEIr 8SE°LE asuadxg J0praa0]) sty uvtsuedxy
TE0°6LE L 0L9°295 LOE'S9S STE'S9S £05'795 £6£°€9S 7€0'89S £10°L9S 89L°99S PIL'PIS 60L°6SS £91°755 890'995 LIY'S9S 2AUU| AJi[ENQ BUEWLI0JII] 0} Ked
CITLIFTIL | 9FP'699'8 £59°856'8 v€6'87T'8 £EE'STIS6 S€8°5€6°8 P60'SE0'6 879'5S8'8 01Z'6V1'8 £21°€90'6 POS'919°L SS'STI'8 9L1'860°8 0Z0°Lb1'8 ASEwEy
61F°SL9°9T | €0IL6L'L L66'T9E'T 965'€88" L0T'008'1 S61°SL6'T 808°029'C £ET0ELT 0TV ELE'T SILYITT 905°L00°T YI8°L60°T SS0SIST 6SL'96T | {EIPIN N0
199'LLILL | TZSISIL r1°988'S LOTEITY SIL'PS1'9 ¥8S°0€Y'S 8L8'E6T9 LS6°L8L'S PLY'SIL'S 655°911°9 89%'€18°S 0P6'LLY'S 0 1°88€'9 £10°869'F |endsop yusneding
S8L'TES ] SP8C01 $78'S01 07€'S01 SLY'SO1 SS€°901 $91°901 S1S'L01 9£L°S01 665'€01 V€01 SLI'E0) 08€°L81 881°L8] osuadXg ddueinsupy
975'80p°€81 | SIESIS9L £9'SLSE1 800°C98CL | LE9OYSEl | €OSI9EET | €LTE6I'VI | 98TSTL'PL | TOL'PISPI | €28°IBTSI | PBETISWI | TS°666'E) 198°976'7) | 6EFEBL'IL yuaijeduy
£88°66L°LS | 6£0'S60'S LT8'566'€ L61°969'F 859°660°S 6905997 TSLYIL'Y ThYTH6'C S99°T10'Y 0ST'001°7 688°0SP'Y 08L°L89'F SEF901'Y 088'781'F wooy AHuITIIWY
I186'8PL'SE | 699°S90°C 9L8°026'T 998°158°C L8E'686'C 920°€06'T S6£'T6TE 6V9'¥8S'T S6T'6LY'T LIT'96'T 796'9VT'T 170'Th9'T S19°088'T €86'STH'T SOIALDG [BUOISSAOIJ 1410
TLIFESELL | 086°L09FI 609'798'T1 T8V 6ETFI 900°LLS'El | 998°€TH'Pl | L68'PLI'SL | SBI'L6L'EL | LOU'SOE'El | SIU9SI'El | 6b8'W89ZI | 9I8'Zpezl [ pz0'69€' 1L [ €L1'€69' 11 5991A10G UBPISAYY
81500) |BIIPIAl
SUSNIJXJH
£Tv'eSE'LY8 || 062°529'89 | £90°1pL'T9 | 80L'v19'cL | zis'spe'99 | S81'v90°€9 [ 061'TIE'r9 | 201°99T'p9 [ 0ss'8L1'v9 | 80s'66L'99 | pSe'poL’€9 | StvioLoey | Izs'ses'yy | 11T°T61°19 SANNIATY TVLOL
(L08'16¢'1)_ [lo9r'0T) 8LE (598°581) P01 (80v°81) (r18°88) 6 (O11°1) ObL'9Y [ 0LS'LE (€11'79T° D) It (asuadxg) swoduj »ayQ
099'ST9'LI | SBL'STI'T €£€9Z1 9TL'ILY'6 LIG'190°1  |(801'v8) 0€L°0rE) {6r6°e) 9SL'E6 SYS'ELY SLE'910°T - 1s6'9sL't  [(1vs) sjudwIsnIpy dwodu|R)ey
P8S'90S'LY | TIGHIES P8P 8OV IEP'E 6£€°T6LS VIL'VETE LST'869'E 799'P1S'C L81'68L'T $91'969'F LLB'90E'E €56'090'7 £01'6£8'T PS1'690°T SUONI9]{0)) UOLIES0IqNS/E0D
709569 9SL'I8L vI8'vTl = = = = = = = =. = (896°012) = $3113A000Y ddutansuRy
TLYEETE 668'89T SL8'E0E 8PE'T0E 786'S8¢€ 008'€PT 8€T'S9T 995'9LE TELY9T 606°StT P6L'ILL £88°181 L1Lp61 $£0°€TT SpUIPIALQ) 183491u]
SI6'9LS'001 | 6TT'8T9'L 6LV TOP'L 081°280°8 v8Y°TT9'L 906'PL9'L LSY'LIS'L 8SL'POS'L 896'L0S'L 1SS°0LY'L TH8'S0p'L 8TI'16Y'L PES'S90'01 | 665£°861°L XEL QDI - winiudig
979'81L°EE1 | S98'658'01 165'8L6°01 TLO'P6S 01 9SL°L99°01 | ¥60°'1€S0L | €0E€8E0L | 119°TL6'6 08L°SSO°01 | OLL'6E6'6 16'819°6 70879966 €SL°06'6 81T°607°01 SQWIBIA 0dS - PIEIPIIA - XIX 2BLL
9£8°188°697 | PLY'TTTOT 90L'910°07 $8E°610°07 TLY'LSO'0T | 06£°0TH°0T 65S'91ETT 19L°€p8 1T 1L0°089°1T 6L8'SP0 7T 681'IE1°1T TSE'S06'07 6v9°S01°0T 09€°971°0T S13qUB|A uotsuedXy - Prealp3A - XI1X 9L
SEE'90V'SLT | 0S90SK 1T | 6V0'6£9°0C | SSY'688'TT | BSO'LSI'IZ | L8L'T90'IT | 0€6'09S'1Z | $BL'LSO'TZ | 99T'8I8IZ | 0S8'O¥6'IZ | S1Z8P0'0T | $99°920°1Z | LOT'6ZH0T | SPS'OVE LT 1Y) Ut AIWEy - PIEJIPIW - XIX 2PLL
SANNIATY
[ errsore | wersec | oss'or | vos'0ri | €9€6eT | OILGET | SIL'IPT | T8TIVT | BLIIPT [ BOEMWE |  €E€LEr | e9gwer | lerpe | sioeel [ TVOW -SI2qua W |
[ INIWII03NT |
TVLOL 10T L10T LT0T L10T L10T L10t L10T L10Z L10T L10T L10T 910z 9107 L1707 '0€ 439 WIAON HONOUHL
HLNOW €1 [ 4ASWIAON | ¥IEGOLOO [¥AGWIALLAS| LSNONV Annr aNar AVIA 1AV HOUYW | AYVNYERA | AYVANYC | 9AGWIADIAA | HADNE SHLNOW €1 ONITTOH
- HLNOW Afl NOLLISOd L3N Nt SIONVHD
ANV ‘SASNAIXA “ANNFTATY 40 INEWALVLS
VD IadW
SIWALSAS HLTVAH N¥aAM

81/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

¢ abey

AjuQ asn uawabeueyy
8L0Z/ST/LSHA

%P [ _ﬂad.. ot |3 _JL LLVH ASNIdNE AALLVHLSININGY
%TE6 [r45h6 %686 Fatts Jt0s %05"88 Jlves s VR EE T“m.ﬁ [ratzs Il OLLVY SSOT TVDIQAW
Lse's g0 fal'n 188 vt o0z f ey [Loos I 96°ct [0t 08791 [ 1ot | EE [z I [T NOILISOd LAN NI (3SVAYD3A) ASVAUDNI LAN_||
[tro ) Touo Tl Toro [ooo Jiwror To0a =00 o000 Toro 000 000 000 — Jire0) 1 [ (SasNadxd) AN3AGY ONILVHAdONON 1VIOL __
011 Lo 3 [o62 Trzv [orz 6T 1L°91 [_Xvi 40 13N (55071 3W0D
e ==
T6le Sele ] 660 S T Z 8L6T 62 86T 562 7062 S8 1E zv v v
£67F 80°7¢ £6°€S Lb'TY 798 LUPE 90°pE 68°LE £8°¢h ‘Lb 765k 09'8 79 AL ;
— =
[[seszz rsest I ss9ze [ 50t | srort JLog'siz [ oo'zez JLLrseT fevz | ciosz JLiszzz ] SASNTING TVLOL
5801 br L [X4 SS'11 5611 85°01 1511 6v°LT 09°01 1411 U0l S0°0L e vT1L SosuadXR 2ANEAISUILPY |¥10L,
(£9°0) 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 (95°8) 000 Tpy asuadxg aljEstuiLpy
791 981 $9°l SET b9l ST1 $0T 6L 1 151 0T €51 1 081 £l Sosualxg SANBASIUILPY D0
o0 190 L80 0L°0 S50 LT0 €10 L£0 0 950 ST 870 €70 300 soqdding
L6l 86'C VT LIT ES 3h'l [ T €81 1871 06°1 b 107 65T S3IAIIG PISELRIT]
£6°L LLL EL 07’8 8S°L €L°L 68'L +8'9 L £5°9 or'L 9P°L €€°L uonesuadwo)
TIAINEISIUIUPY
LL'ES (£ 0r 91°9p Z0'bs L9°8b SLbY h_._.mlw LE6Y Yyvs mme vc.mum mw.m olm.w.e £5°0L NIDUVIN EJ
117617 01052 9£P1T 66'1ST 05827 £E'81Z 09077 86'917 L9TIT 15817 0p°Z1T €CTIT 56701C L7061 $1500) [EIPIIN €101
89'L (09°1) [T SI'EE [ (zro) (67°11) (60°¢) 96°0) (rp'7) Lb'0 09'0) 9y 06°1) juaunsnipy swik|D pikd ‘3Ayuaduf YNEL
310 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oLl 65°0 5UaUXg A0PLLI0D) ST UOISuEdxF
96T 4 SET SET SEC SET S€T S€T 9€T SET [T [T ANUIIL] ANIENQ BIUELLIOJI3] 10] AE]
YTLE 17'pE 8T'LE 8€°LE 0L'9€ 6L°€E KL’LE 60°Z€ 65°pE yspe 8LYE AJelLIEYd
78°6 €8°L '8 801 €11 86 T6 9v°8 £6'8 959 Ps'S 1BNP 3410
LY'yT €8°5C £97T 0797 66'€7 16°€T SY'ST 0SpT 1€°€T YTLT 9007 1endsoy yuayeding
Y50 b0 (K] b0 S0 PP €70 vb'0 v50 080 08°0 asusdyy aduEInsuRY
€95 B vL'SS 7088 £0°19 709 6559 1579 8565 £ISS 1508 Tuoysedug
1991 S61 9r 61 161 [ v9°91 90°LI SL'S1 $6'61 ISL1 95°L1 wooy AdudBRWY
(41 S8'IL 1zl 79l 1201 8701 6501 L6 YT 1L 01Tl 9£01 SIAIDS [RUOISS2)01d PUIQ
LrEs 61°68 L1709 8179 31'LS LI5S SLPS Spes €578 8V'8F T6°6F
SIS0 [ENPIA
SASNAJdXA
19987 le.ewu 10°90€ 8I°LLT BO'E9T L0°99C S€°997 017997 L6'LLT €897 86°0LT 1£°9LT STI19T SANNIAATY TV.LOL
(60°0) 00°0 weol 000 180°0) (LEV) 00°0 (00°0) 610 000 91°0 (8¢°5) 00°0 (esuadxz) awoau] HYIO
[ €50 65°6¢ [Tid SE0) [Ta) T00) 650 (74 058 000 1911 00°0) SIURWISAIPY WU [1vY
vT it 60°€1 971 €57 6vEl 0€'ST 151 9511 P61 €L STLI 1171 £8'8 5101)32(10) UOH¥SOIGUS/T 0D
LT 750 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 {06°0) 000 S3113A033Y dUEINSUIRY
Tl 91 971 19°1 0L [1E] 95'T [ 01 vL0 L1 £8°0 560 SPUSPIAIG/ 15093 ]
98°1€ LL0E 79°€€ $8°1€ 7207 or°1¢ or'LE €re 60°1E 1TIE $8°I€ £6'Th €L0€ XEL QDI - wniwdeg
6£09L LEBL £8'bSL SSTLL SHPOL LEGhL [ S9°0VL OT'bEL SLLIL 86°95L T0°95L L9°65L SI3qURIA dS - PIEIPOIA - XIX IPLL
L1'65€ 9b°TSE 11°0S€ P8 ISE CP'9SE 91°69¢€ 61°9LE 9P'SLE 81°98¢€ Ib'SLE ICLLE 0L799¢€ 06°89¢€ SI3QUIDJA! uDISURUXT - PIRIIPIJA - XX INL
76921 90°TT1 97671 £5°ST1 68°pTL bL9TL 10921 6871 16Tl 09611 +9°971 S6'2Tl 9v'8TL S94)Q PUE AUIEL - PIFIIPIIA - XIX 2IILL
SANNIATY
[ 6Irsei’s | Fer6er | 9sSOFC | B9SOFT | E9EGEC | OLLGET | 9ILIFT | ERTINT | SLIIPT | BOFORT | EEIELEC | E9GFET | IGFREL |  SITREL | AVIW -F40 G a |y |
| INAWATONNT i
AVIOL 110z 10T 10T TToz 7107 T10¢ 10z 7102 10T 10z 10T 910C 910z 7102 '0¢ HAGIWAAON HONOUHL
HANOW €1 |4EGWIAON| ¥AGOLDO [NIAWALJES| LSNONV A10r aNnr AVIN mAdv HOUVI | AMVNYEAd | AYVANVFE | ¥38WADAA | ¥AIWAAON SHLNOW €1 DNIT10d
IWdIWd - HLNOW A8 NOLLISOd LAN NI SEONVHD
ANV 'SASNAIXT ‘ANNTATY 40 LNIWILVLS
VD13
SWALSAS HLTVAH N3

82/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

9 abeyq AjuQ asn yuswoabeueyy
8L02/G2/LSHM
(Z18'SSS"7) LOYPTT 9T SS9°89S' €T 1 SIOQUIIA| (4SS - PIEAPAA - XIX 1L [€10L [ £6+°9S8°01 S98°658°01
WTS6S POV L69'T 9Y9°T67'T WO LHY - wniwdag €888 9LI‘LST 666'S0€
(95#081'€) LLEBIL'S 176°LEST Wy D doy - wniwaag (8L0'TLE) $0£'67S 97T'LS1
0¥'6¢ 989°80L ‘801 880°8€L ‘801 18D-IP3JAl - Wniwd1d L9S°9TC £L0°0LT°01 0v9°96€'01
SIIQUIRIA] A dS - PIENPIA - XIX L
905°€€6°6 17€°969"61T LT8679°67T S13qIIJA| uotsuedxy - PIEdIPIJAl - XIX JBLL {¥I0L LIE€TL lLsE‘66¥ 61 pLI‘TTT'0T
(SHS‘T) 00€'99¢ SSL'€9€ 1110 (§77°¢) 006'€€ $L9°0€
p6S‘LOS 089°18L'9 YLT'68T'L Moy O doy - wniwdag 971°16 ST9°L79 1SL'8IL
(6Z€ 1€1°1) SLO'9SE'Y OpLYTT'C NI ANUINEA - winluid1g 6LS0L 0vT'6LE 6186Vt
98L°65S 01 997'T61'80T TS0°TSL'8IT 1ED-1PIJA - wniuwalg 9¢8'$9S £65'8SH'81 671°€T0°61
SIIQUUII JA] =c_m=.waxmm = PIeJIPIJAl - XIX PPLL
(SIL'6+0%9) $0€ 089657 685°0£9°€€T Y30 % A[Iwe ] - PIedIpIJAl - XIX dBLL [BI0L (19L°9%6) 16€°LLETT 0€9"0€H° 1T
(969°€1) 09%°€T0°1 $9L°600°T Y30 (€6v°S) S19°S6 721'06
19%°9L9 €TI'91L $8ST6E'T MUY LHY - wniwdag 186°S0T 10£°99 787°TL1
(1€0°zS€'1) €0E'LOP'T TLT'SSO'T W1y D doy - wnrwaag (reo‘een) 8.8'77T 868
$+9'€08 1#9°F10°€T 987'818°€T MOy AJIUIBJBIA| - WNIWAA] LL6°LTY 6S8PII'T 9€8'TEL'T
(S60°¥91°9) SLL'BIS'TIT €89°PSE°90T [8D-1P3JAl - WINIWA.LJ (€61°7€S'T) 6ELLLS'6L 9pS'SHE81
13y} % A[Iwe, - predipajAl - XIX ABLL
SANNAATY
IONVIIVA | 13oang | 1valdv L10T “0€ YAIINIAON AAANT HLNOW dHL 40d JONVIIVA | 1asangd | 1vnlov
ALVA-OL-dVIAA VOO TTV - SHINIATY A0 ATNATHIS HINOW INIHUND

TYO1ddIA
SINALSAS HLTVAH NYIM

83/108



/ obed Ajup asn wwewabeuepy

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

8L0Z/SZ/LSHM
suoyen3al DHIAIC J2d S1S09 [BOIPIN «
(PE€8°TLI'ST) 789°590°19¢ 9IS'8ET 98S §150D) [BAPIA [EIO ] (LS6°595°€) £6£°TT6°1S 0SE'88%"LS
(€51°809"1) = £5H°809'F LNAWLSNLAY SV AIVd ANV "JALLNADNI “dN4l 6€T'T8E - (6£7°78¢)
(829°22) 616'FL1'9 LPS'L6T'9 AALLNADNI ALITVNO IDNVINHOLUAd HO4 AVd 896'8 8€9'1LE 0L9'T98
6L6'TLI'L 966°8£€°Z01 L10°991°66 SADIAYIAS ADVINUVHI TVLOL $SE'E08 108°TLY'6 975°699'8
(00s‘061) (z00'z€L) (20S'IpS) sa)eqay Adewaeyd - X (9¢L'1) (95L°L9) (000°99)
(6es 18L) EPTS8E'S T8L'IET9 JINA - X4 (628°'L21) LLY'86Y 90€'979
65T°L6S'S 8SC°LO6 DT 660°01€°6 O-d3H - XY £6T°10L 908'6LE'L €1S'8LY
6SLLIST L6E'SLL'TS 8€9°097°08 D10 ® s3nuq - X4 L¥9'1€T PLT'TIY'L LTY0EY'L
SADIAYAS ADVINUVHI
976'5L8'E 8TS'QEL'LT IT09°€98°€T TVIIAAN YIHLO TVLOL L90'F9L 0L1'198'CT COI'L6L'T
(£28°L16) P8L6TI'E LO9'LLOY uoyejaodsue ], [EIPIN-UON (LL9"1L) $1L'68T 16£'19¢€
$TTT0ST ST9°LT9'T 10¥'STI S)LUAY [RIPIN PIIUEYUY 959°€€T 0ST'€HT $09'6
788°68% LLS'T68'01 $69°T04°01 321dSOH/ANS/ W3], Fuo] €LS'8SE $TT'800°1 159°6v9
80V°8¥6°1 LYL09Y'E 6S€'TIS'T sasuadx MalAdY AJi[en() pue uonezIy ] 0£6€0T L8S'EIE LS6°601
(119'02) 1+0'066"€ 759'090' SYHD 7 SNNAIS (I{LIH JWOH 18T'bp LEE'69€ 980°sZ€
(pS1°LY) PEL'LEY'E 888'$89'€ Quenquy (989°F) 85L°9€€ yrpIpE
TVOIAAN HAHLO
(6LETLED) 6TIGILTY 805°160°99 SADIAYAS TV.LIdSOH INALLVJLNO (60b"8€H' 1) CITEILS TS ISIL
(290°7) SEI'9ST'L LIT'SSI'L WNINAUd ASNAIXT ADNVINSNITY S81°1 0€0°L01 SH8'S01
(6££°922°01) L8L ILY'SPIL 9r7°869°8S 1 TV.LIdSOH INALLYJNI (186°1L0€) YEC'EPL'EL SIECI89(
768'6P1'T 090991 895°015°6¥ INOOY ADNADYANT (£8LT1€) 9STT8L Y 6£0'560°S
(L96'EHT 1) 91+'8ZT°6T £8€'TLY0E SADIAYAS TYNOISSAAOUd YAHLO TVLOL (Z91°L9¢) L0S'869'T 699°590'€
(£18'7LS) 91£'TH0'01 6TI'S1H'01 SINAIIG |BUOISSA0LJ BYPO (991°6L) 1L8°676 LEL'B00" |
(EL1'86S) L01°986 08S'+8S' [ SIIUAIIS YI[EIH [BIWIN (0p0°€) 1827°16 12676
($98"6€0'7) 1€5°€11'T S6E°ESH'Y JUIWIEAL ], Y)|EIY Joiaeydg (996'8¥€) LIT'ETT €8€'TLS
121'Lyl 60b'8hL 88T°109 « UOLIEIOJ|Y JA[] - JUDWISRUE]A ISEISI - 9[9 15Tl 957'89 SIS'ES
850" L1198y £50°SSH » UOLBIO||Y JAI() - SIWOH YI|¥IY - p1§ (Z08'p) LTV'bY 6226
89L'LT £LT'666 S0S'1 « UOLEIO[Y JAIN - AdbULIRY - SRNIAIS YIILIY - €1E (LST'Y) £L1'16 0E'L6
168081 #09'098 €1L°6L9 # UOEIO[|Y JAIN - UONEINDPY - SAIAIIS PILIH - T1E LIL'L 058°6L €€1'TL
6£6'181 £89°69€"1 L' p81'1 x UOLEIO[|Y AN - Judwdaoadur] AYI[en() - SINAIS YI[EIH - [ 1€ pPO’SI 172'0€1 L61'S11
$89'SS1'1 6LE'0S9'8 $69'b6b'L » UOEIO[Y JA[) - JUSWIBLUEIAl UONEZI|L(] - SIIADS YIEIH - 1€ | 886°67 95 1'06L 891'09L
$TL'69 S00'T0L'T 187'7€9'T uone)Ide) I1AI3S UOISIA 0856 9€1'05T 985'0¥T
SADIAYIS TYNOISSTAOUd YIHLO
(£89'%68°L1) T6T'LLSTEL SL6 ILY'OST SADIAYAS NVIDISAHd TVLOL (PEP'SECT) WE'TLT'TL 086°L09°p 1
1) 061001 00Z'001 wed | Supjwpy [eNdsoq 9LT 9LT'6 0006
(I188'S10°S) SIT'OPIL 966 191'T1 ISIAPY SINOH 13)Jy 729 31¥]) JUITI() (€17°859) 08€'199 £9L°61€"1
(£9€'6+9'81) 9LL'THE 88 6€1°766'901 SIAIS AJ[E1adg [B11Y (LI+'60£°T) £09°LLI'S 0Z0°L8P"01
TLSOLL'S T17°886'9€ 0v9°LIT 1€ SAIIG UenISAYJ 1) Adewrg 076'1€9 LIT'PTH'S L61'T6L'T
SADIAYAS NVIDISAHd
JONVIIVA [ 1asang |  71vnldv LT0T *0€ YAGIWIAON AAANT HINONW THL ¥0A FONVINVA | 1adang |  valdv
ALVA-OL-UYVIA V0D 11V - SLS0D TVIOIAAA A0 ATNAAHIS HINOW LNTHUND
TV IAdIN
SIWALSAS HLTVIH NYAM

84 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

Ajup asn wuswobeuey

g obegq
8102/52/VSHM
suolye[ngal HHIA( 12d $1S00 [BIIPIIN «
(8°8) £S°€IT 9€°TTT $3500) |BIIPIA IBIOL (59'927) SPEIT 01'0vT
(SL°1) 000 SL°1 INTNLSNLAV SWIVIO dlVd ANV ‘JALLNADNI "“UNGIL 09°1 000 (09°1)
(00°0) S€°T SE€'T FAALLNADONI ALITVYNO AIDNVIANOAYAd 404 AVd (00°0) S€°T €T
£8'C $6°8¢ 01°9€ SADIAYIAS ADVINUVHA TVLOL €L'T ¥6'8€ 17T°9¢
(L0°0) (87°0) (1z'0) §3)8qaY AIEWIEYJ - XA (00°0) (87°0) (82°0)
(82°0) £0°T £€°T JNA - X4 (L§°0) £0'CT 79T
y1°T LS €€°¢ J-ddH - X4 ¥8'T Ly'S - €8T
90°1 05°1€ P 0€ D.LO ¥ saniQ - X L0 05°1€ €0°1€
SHOIAYES ADVINYVHA
08’1 9501 €0'6 TVOIAIN YTHLO TV.LOL 0°€ £5°01 Is'L
(9€°0) [N} SE°1 u01JE).10dSUBL], [BIIPIA-UON] (Z€°0) 6L'1 1€ 1
£6°0 001 S0°0 SHJRUAY EIIPIN PRIUBYUY 96°0 00°1 ¥0°0
070 SI'p S6°€ 301dSOH/ANS/ W13 ], Bu0] £°1 1483 1L°C
vL0 €'l LSO sosuadxg ma1a3y K)jenQ) pue uonezijnn £8°0 67’1 9o
(0°0) €1 22 SVIO P SINAIG Y)[BIH dWOH 910 [N 9€°1
(10°0) 8€°1 0v'1 Augnquy (#0°0) 8€'1 £°1
TYIIAAN YIH.LO
(8s°1) 6b°'€T LOST SADIAYAS TVLIdSOH LNJLLV4LNO (8€'9) 6" €T L8'6T
00°0 0 L4 4] INNTNTIYd ISNTdXA ADNVINSNITA (00°0) b0 1240}
(69°€) 05°9¢ 6I°09 TV.LIJSOH INALLVANI (€L°E1) 05°9¢ €T0L
88°0 99°61 8L'81 INOOY ADNADYHTNA (z9'1) 99°61 8T'IT
(€4°0) (481! 98’11 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIA0Ud YTHLO TVLOL L 60" 11 08°C1
(€1°0) 8¢ $6°€ SINAIRG |BUOISSIJO.I 19410 (6£°0) 8¢ 1Ty
(€7°0) 8€°0 09°0 SIVAIIG Y)|BI] |BIUIN (z0°0) 8€°0 6£°0
(LL0) 760 691 juawiedl ] ey folaeyag (Ly'1) 76°0 6£°C
90°0 870 €T°0 « UOLIBIO[|Y JAI[] - JUSWIBEUR|A 3SB3SI( - 9[9 S0°0 870 €70
0070 L1°0 L10 x UOREBIONY JAI[] - SQWOJ] WIEdIH - p1€ (20°0) 81°0 1770
10°0 8€°0 LE0 « UONEBIOJIY JAIN] - AOBWIRY ] - SIDIAIIS YIIBIH - €€ (£0°0) LEO 1#°0
L0°0 £€°0 97°0 » UOIJBI0||Y JA[] - UOHBINDY ~ SNIAS YJ[BIH - TI€ €070 €€°0 0€°0
L0°0 50 0  UOLEO[]Y (] - Judwdordu] A31engd) - SIS YIEIH - | IE £0°0 12X 8¥°0
£p'0 6T°€ ¥8'T » UONEIO[|V JAI(] - JUIWIBRUBJA| UOLBZI[N)]] - SIVIALIS WIBIH - 1€ | L0°0 ST€ LI'E
€0°0 £0°1 00°1L uo3e3ide)) 9214135 UOISIA 200 £0°1 00°1
SADIAYAS TYNOISSTAOUd YIHLO
(29'9) 91" 08 LOLS STOIAYIS NVIOISAHd TVLOL 95°01) BAN 1019
00°0 $0°0 ¥0'0 wed [, supupy |eidsoy 00°0 $0°0 $0°0
(68°1) wT 19 3SIAPY SANOH 13)JV % 348 JUd5A() (6L7) LT Iss
(96°9) 79°€€ 8500 531G AJ[EIS [B.113)0Y (81°01) 79°€€ 08"
yT'T 801 j221! SIIAIIG UBRISAYJ 318D Adewlld 1v'T 80°'v1 99°11
SADIAYAS NVIDISAHd
AONVIIVA | 1asand | IvalLDV L1027 *0€ HAFIWIAON AAANT HINOW AHL ¥0d FONVIRIVA | 1asanga |  1vnldov
JLVA-OL-UVIA IAdIAd - VOO TTV - SLSOD TVIIAAN 40 AT10AdHDS HINOW LNAYAND
TVO 1IN
SIWALSAS HLTVIH NIIM

85/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

6 obed

AjuQ as Juswebeury

8L0Z/5Z/LSHY
TS ) —_ e == e —_— T Ty
IS S Feme I [moeists  [pessevns _mz. e TS 05 17t VGO ESE TS 55F6P0 18 TP IS or o005 SBGS8 6F BRI
ESTR09 P Toezcs0) Ticeee SPOELOL SIoPe0 T S0 Moo cic) ) Tigs'2c0) Teirsss) 0111 (CEETE) INTWLSNTAY SWIVID ATvd NV SALLNAONE aNdl
LESL6L9 0L9'T9s LOE"S9: STESIS £057298 €ECC9S 7€0'895 £10°L9s 89L°99S VNr<wwlm! HOL6ES TSy AATLNIONT ALFTVIO FONVINHOAHHEL H04 AVd
IL1Q"991°56 99F'699°8 59°856'8 PE6'8TT'S CEE'SIS6 SES'SE6'8 $60°S€0°6 879'5S8'8 DIT6FI'S £21°C90°6 POL919°L V,v.?-mlN_.m SADIAYAS ADVIWAVHL TVIOL
e —— e _
{7057 1rS) (000°99) (000°99) SErl SeLi0y 98€799T (000799} {000°99} 1000"99) (89L°L8E) (000'99) 100099} SANGaY AeuLield = Xy
BLIELY 90£°979 vsTI19 STE'EIP 890°009 SPSLES 886°LLY 886'SPE 180°pES 801699 PISEFY TBCYLY JWa-xy
660°01E°6 F1S'8LY STt IL9 F19°865 958°786 PYTIL0L 8EE6IP'1 1TPLBL L6TYr6 SHEILG 586'TLY 190°195 J-ddH - XY
8£9°097°08 LT9'0EY'L 90+°108°L 09TEITL 99"106°L LS9'6S0°L 89L°€66™0 6ITE8S 'L TER9EL'D BEVOIS'L SELE95'9 LS I'L J107% ghﬁ_ =Xy
S3DIANES ADVINEVHA
T09°€98°€T COLI°L6L"L L66TIE'T 965"E88°1 LOT008"t S61°SL6"1 808'079'C €ETOEL'T 0TP'ELET EIL'PITT 9057L00°7 VNm.hml_u.m AVIIAIW YAHLO 1VLOL
LOY'LLO'Y 16€719€ PLS VT 979°65¢€ 8K7'09¢ €872 PIv°LEY c.m 1314 SET1PP E£TE€798€ 09TOPE S0 uoljelI0Usue | [CIPSN-UON
10vS1 096 3 Lz 9or - B PLOZOT - - - B - SIGAUSE [FSPSIA PRI
6970501 1$9°6v9 SPR'EE0°| S19'S78 1L9°€09 C9P°88L 9£0°190°1 LBI'EPP'L TI9'LIL L6V'196 €L0'0T8 907U | NASOHINS/MID] BU0]
658 IS | LS6'601 98L'ELL 1LY°S8 LEL'6LI 96€°L0T peIIPI SPL'SS1 PEE'EEL [§2%441 866511 919°L9 595U MIIADY ANIEN() PUE UOTZ}
789°090°F 9S0°STT 85U9PY Q0L'0PE £81'S0€ 691°ZS€ 15515 £95°09€ €98°6LT LOV'E8E 955" 18C LPSOLE SVED ¥ 53AIIG |LIH JWOH
888 FRO°E jaza iy TEL'E9E 6PFBIE PpLE ISE SEEPOE B GOE Bi6'0EF €LEOVE SPE’LbE 619°6V€ 88L°1T€ Ruenquy
TVIIA3N YAHLO
80516099 LIS ISIL FP1988'S F €179 ISILPSL9 F8ST0EL'S BLE'E6T'9 —hma.hwh.m PLE'SOL'S 6559119 BOPEIR'S ﬁwmﬁhw.m SHADIAYES "TVLIdSOH LNFILYLNO
TITser Shesol S0l ze S0l SIreol S POT 901 E1501 9FLS01 ot C01 VS0l EAR WOTINaHd 3SN3dXd JONVENSNIaN
SvTBevsst  [SICSIEOL Toveie el 30008 el TEorsel v o el EITeerTl _aﬁ.ﬂtz IR TT8 18zst SCTIsYL 7556661 VLIdSOH INGILvaNT
8957015768 6£0°560°S LTBS66'E L61°969'Y 8S9°660°S 690°599°Y [ZSLPIL'Y Py Tre’e £99°710°'F 0ST001'Y 688°0SP°Y th.rwlw.v WOoou >UZM_UI~_M w3
£8€°TLY'0E 699°$90°€ 9L8'076°T 998°158'T L8E686°T 970°€06°7 56£°76T'E 16V9'$8ST S6T6LY'T LIT'96b'T 796907 190"I¥9°T SADIAYAS TYNOISSHI0Ud ¥IHLO "TVLOL
GTreirol LEL800 T ShP506 STratol VeCany 506 786 TOGELLT 5h6.C68 PP0SL6 99088 89T SLE TS L26 N S Taa)
[E 1Zc'h6 STEPOT £SeSl ¥ToL8 P6SPLL 5568 61T GELL8 6198¢ Lb6LE 688022 SIS [IESH P19
S6ETESY'Y TECTLS 181°S0p S1T°76E LL8'BLY 200°9LY 000°SEL SYL'8L1 SL8'6¥T 1LIpESE £00°[€1 000°00€ juauneal | Yye3y J0iAeydg
W09 SIese V0L 98609 5 TIFss 1619 EAD) 10675 YIS S9TSE STL9E - UOTUS0[Y NN - WUSWIBEUE|Y I5EISIA - 919
TS0Ssy §TT6r Tevov TegSs SISHh Ve se A 56806 VST Sy 06707 TEOSC §1061 + GON3OITY W1 - SSWOH DIE3H - p1E
S0S°1L6 0EP°L6 6¥8°'56 09%'06 689706 $05°06 190°98 P06°06 100°18 161°L8 VLI'OL T98 » UOLEIO|Y JAIf] - AJBWLIBYY - SONATIG YI[¥2H - €€
10619 FiED 07’69 0659 0071 s 5019 652 TS O5LS 5 1S £6655 + GONESO{ly A - BONVNP - S9OIAIIS WINH - TIE,
rEL TR Lel'SIL 19L'911 $rL'S01 GEL9LT PEEPOT SE€T°E0! pSLOIL 1S6'Z01 86¥°Z11 958'V6 7L9'101 « UOPEDO||Y AN - JURWIA0IOW[ AJNBRQ) - SDIALIS I[EIH - 1|
S6UPGHL SOT09L 05 LIL 865899 05T58L ) 89769 955060 T8USEE SLESSY 6965 STr 659 + WOREIOIIY TN[| - WSMIVBEUC[ UOHCEI - S35 GIVOH - O1E
18T°7€9'T 9SS 0¥ V95'0vT £9£°6£T 9JL'6£T S1L°1¥T 8T 1pT Sy1'1vT 80£°0VT PLI'BET £96'PET L6¥'pET =u_=:_m=U JNAIG UDISIA
SADIANAS TYNOISSAI08d HAH10
SLeirost JoseLoo vl 509 To8 T TRreeT ] D00 LLEEl 998 €7rpT TegeLTST SSUL6LET TSUsocel BITosTel SPE ROl TS Tve Tl SAOIAUAS NVIDISAHA TVLOL
002 001 0006 00£6 0006 T0E6 00E6 0006 00 6 0006 0066 [ 568 WE5 1 SUmapy [WHdS0r |
966" 191°Z1 £9L61E°1 €16'098 0L8'YY6 681°EY'T SSRTLIO'L 86L°516 8LES'EPY'I 06Z'S80°L H0FTF9'L 059" 1S9 18P°SEY ISIAPY SIMOH 1))y P 34¢) u-.uﬂ-.-:
661266901 | 0zoLsror 950256 69085201 509606 SETLog 01 AR 0965 TE5°6LT6 TEVSISE 0TTrS68 TP 1608 3333 ATEISUS eIy
UELITIE Z6TToLT T ThIeut 0SFLED'T FLP6LS T THEELET PSTRIOT SIE6T L8997 19T0L0E ST 90PE SIIAITS UUDISALg 900 Atewig
SIDIAUES NVIDISAHA
— — — 2 124
0 T Tt 0 Ti0t TT0z 70 Tt 10 Tt JATT: TI0C 7107 "0¢ 939 WAAON HONOUHL
aLva ¥IAWIAON | ¥AFOLDO | ¥AAWALJAS |  Lsnony Anr annr AVIA THav HOuYW AUVNAEAS | ANVONVE HLINOW Ag S1S02 T¥DIQ3IW 40 AINAIHIS
0L¥vaA V2103
SWALSAS HLTYAZH N¥3X

86 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

0} ebedq

Ajup ssn juawabeueyy

810Z/52/LSHY
€77t o10bT 9CFIT 66'157 05822 £c81z 09°07T 8691 L1z 75817 ov'TIT €£°TIT SIS0D) [EJPIA [¥10 L
sU1 (09°1) sE'l s1'ee 53 (z1'0) 6z11) (60°€) 96°0) bbT) LV0 (09°0) INIWLSNFAY SWIVID A1Vd ANV FAILNEDNI ‘uNg]
53 se'T S€'T s€'T 53 S€T se'T 54 3 S€'T 9€'7 S€'T TALLNIONI ALITYNO ZONVINHOA¥Ad 404 Avd
01°9¢ 17°9€ YTLE 17pE 6L76€ BTLE 8E°LE 0L'9€ 6LEE IL°LE 60°Z€ 65°b€ SADIAYAS ADVINHVHA TV.LOL
(1z°0) (87°0) (Lz0) 000 L0 (1] (zo) (tz'0) (Lz0) SEX) {8z0) (82°0) §2)6qaY AIEWLIEY ] = X
€T 97T 53 (74 15T vTT 08T 97T 17T 8LT 81 0T AINA - Y
B3 €8T PeT 6b'T 1y vy 16°S oTE 76°€ b0¥ ¥8T 65T D-dAH - XY
PrOE £0°1€ €T 66'6T 10°ee Sh6T €687 SPiE €6°LT 052€ Ly'LT 9v°0¢€ DLO ¥ 550iQ - Xy
SADIAYAS ADVIWUVHA
1sL 86 €8°L L vT'g XD & V8’6 776 9r'8 £6'8 1VYDIQAW ¥AHLO TVLOL
151 S€°1 6+’ 15°1 ST 6L 081 EH 19°1 Kl be L uotjgpiodsuid | [€1PIN-LON
100 000 (61°0) 000 000 190 000 000 000 000 00°0 SHjouag [EAPII PIIUCYUY
LT 65F B ST 6T€ 353 86'S 98°F 00'F ob'c sep 2SO H NS/ W | Buo]
9v°0 L0 90 SL0 L8°0 850 €90 S50 650 6+°0 670 sosudxg Ma1Ady ANEND pue oL
9€'1 S8l [ ZZT vl €I'T [T EIN 091 19°1T 851 SYHD 5 5991A198 Y)[EIf] SWOH
€1 [ [ LT LT1 8T or'l a3 [ vl LET RduENquY
TVOIQdIN ¥EHLO
—
L0°ST 1867 LvyT £8'ST 1L°ST s9°2T v0'9T 6667 16'ST stst sz [ SADIAYAS TYLIdSOH LNAILVALNO
Fb0 b0 [ 570 br0 b0 Zx) 540 b0 Bx] br0 0 WNTIWANd ASNAIXE AONVHNSNIAY
6109 £T0L €595 79°LS 6595 LSS 7088 €0°19 209 6569 1579 |EXT TV.LIdSOH LNRILVANI
BL'8L 8717 19°91 561 €712 op°61 1061 =0 b9l 90°L1 SL8L 56761 WOOY ADNADYHWE
ESI 0871 vITL 3N 6t°T1 el 79°€1 1L°01 8Z°0L 6501 b6 Pl SADIANES TYNOISSAA0Nd YAH10 TVLOL
S6°€ 1Ty 9L'E [ 6£°€ 1y 98°Y Sp's b0t 99°¢ 69°C $6'€ S231AJDG [EUOISSAj0Ad 12Y)0
090 650 o'l 950 L€0 €00 L£0 €1 9€0 910 050 60 53317198 UESH [FIUSIA
691 657 89°1 €91 8T 661 v0°€ b0 b0 61 S50 BT1 AR | I¥IH JolAtyag
£20 €70 vT0 ST0 LT0 vT0 ST0 ST0 £70 170 910 910 + WO¥I0[|Y N[ - JUSWIABRUEIA ISEISIQ - 919
LI0 1770 10 £T°0 61°0 91°0 LTO LIo 070 L1°0 o 80°0 w UOHUIOYY |[) - SOWIOH QieaH - ¢ €
LE0 ) 650 860 8E0 350 950 8€0 vE0 90 €0 LEO « WOREIONY AN - AO¥ULIRYJ - SIAIIS I[KIH - €1€
970 0£0 670 LT0 $T0 vZ0 870 570 770 vT0 770 YT0 + UONEIO[IY I - UOIEIRPY - SORIAIDE U)I¥dH - Z1€
S50 350 650 v50 670 vr 0 €70 970 £5°0 Lv0 0r'0 €0 R e R e e TR
P8 T LI'E 86'C LT 8TE 8T 18T 18T £r'T 754 ST 187 « UOBEO|Y JA] - JUSWIBKUKA UOHEZIIN] - SOIIAI3E YIEIH - 01§
00°1 00°T 001 00'T 00°1 101 00T 00°1 00T 660 660 00T UonEIdED DDIAIDG WOISIA
SADIAYAS TYNOISSHA0Ud YAHLO
—
LO°LS 10'19 Lp'es 61°65 L6°LS L1'09 8L°79 3I°LS LI'SS SLYS spes €575 SADIAYES NVIDISAHd TV.LOL
+0°0 ¥0°0 00 $0°0 $0°0 $0°0 b0'0 00 $0°0 +0°0 $0°0 wes | Sumtwpy (s1dsoy
9% 85°E £6°€ 66'S 6TV 6L°C 86'S [ $8°9 SLT 95°c FSIAPY SANOY 32}V 7 31¥)) Juasa])
8S0P 85°6€ 0978 £6°0F 80°Sk S9°9F 6I0p 8°'8€ LL9E €LLE Prre Sa2IAI9g ANe1adg [e1i2jey
8Ll 8701 £9°T1L W11 9,701 (54} 8601 SIT1 LR p6TlL 0S°FL $AAIIG U AYd 1E7) Alsuittg
SEDIAYAS NVIDISAH
— — - — - — — —
L107 L10T L10T L10T 1102 1102 L10T L10T LI0T L10T L10T L0z 107 05 44GINAAON HONOYUHL
ALVa  |4FGWAAON| ¥IFOLDO [HAAWALJAS| LSNONV Annrc annr AVI MUdY HOYVI | AuVNuEad | AuVANYE IWdIWd - HLNOW Agl S1S0D 1¥DIQAI 40 ATNAAHIS
OLMUVIA vO-1aan
SWALSAS HLTVAH N3N

87 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

L1 obeq Ajuo esn Juswebeuepyy
8102/52/LSHY
10V'SLT'S S8S°18S°SE $8I1°90€°0€ $asuUadX dARRSIUIWPY [BIOL, (zro‘61m) €8T'LEE'E S6T°9SH'E
0€TEL 9€S ELY'] 90€°00¥°T $35.4n0S3Y Uewny - 01§ vsT'9 LSHOT1 €0T011L
701°¢s y0€'919 707°€9S suonePy AN[qnd/3uNdHIBA/SI|ES - 0Th (S8L°1) 171°98 976°LS
80L°€IT 0S8°L8Y ThI'PLT BIPIJA BUISIIIdADY - 01+ LO9'LT 0SEPY €rL91
(zT9L°1€) sTeess L80°S8S SIDIAIIG QANESIISIAUT P UPNY - 09€ (180°c) 795°6Y €r9°TS
066°6L9 LYT'IE8'E LSTIST'E $321AI3G d1ea0d.a10) - OpE TEI81T 19b°LLY 67€°6SC
PLOE86 899°L6¥°S P6SFISy SA[AIIS JIQUIDIA] - OEE wir's) 901°10S 07T°90S
€STILT T91PE1°T 606°798°1 suoye[y I3plaoid - 0Z€ $S6°1¢T 98S61 T09°TL1
8 0T 701 JUSWATBULIA] ISBISI(T - 919 * % E
ILE T 0S0°c8 6L9°1¥ SIWOH Y)[edH - p1€ (90s'p) 0SS*L 95071
(s6¥'81) 097976 SSL'VF6 Koeunreyd -g1¢ (rLL'8) 0S8°6L $79°'88
rz6'6€1) 00€°L YITLYL uoIJEINPY - SINAIIS YI[EIH - 1€ (95L°S1) 00S 9ST'91
16L°02 9TT'cY SEV'TT juaweAoIdu Ajfen - SINAIIS YI[BdH - | 1€ (827°1) 876'C 9s1°s
601°SLY YILY6Y SI19°61 JUSUIASEURIA] UOBZI[II) - SIDIAISS YI[EIH - (1€ gI¥9¢ YL6'YY 195°8
80TLLI £5€°026 SPI‘ChL juduRBeURA 3931044 - OFT (8¢¢'8) £16'c8 1ST°T6
ST9'peES 0ZS‘6¥S'S S68V1T'S swie[) - 0€T (zey) 09T°L6P 18S°8€S
615266 [IS°LEE'T 166 V€L anpnyseyuy - $77 61716 10S'T1T 8T 171
70716V 6Y9°97T°9 LYY'SEL'S (SIIA) SwaIsAS uonEWIOJU] JUSWSTBUBIA - 07T ($00°Z6¥) 091°0LS ¥91°790°1
0LL'S61 9S1°18S°1 98¢°S8E1 SuUnuUNoNYV - 017 19€'91 LY1'Ov1 98L°€T1
78579y S6S°LIST €10°SSET JANNIIXY - 011 SS6'bp L98°9ST TI6'11T
ADNVINVA |  LAOAngd TVNLOV L10T ‘0€ YAGIWAAON AAANT HINOW THL 4OA ADNVIIVA  1395dnd TVNLDY

ALVA-OLIVIA

LdAd A9 SISNIIXHT JAILVILSININAY A0 ATNATHIS
TVOIdaN
SINALSAS HLTVAH NYIM

HINOW LNAYdND

88/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

z1 obeg AuQ asn yuawabeuey
8402/ST/LSHA

PBI'90€'0E | S6T°9SH'E 0S0°210°€ TEI'6LLT €OL'6S8'T || 9P1'SES'T | 16T'LSL'T | SOP'ILL'T || ILT'LSS'T | 09TWIST || LZT'IOF'T | FOP'TYET sasuadyy juauyaedaq (w01
90£700F"1 €0T'0I1 LYESTL 18096 PEY'TYL SS9'%6 €5L°991 0€L°0€L LTS'6S1 €60°SL1 €8E'P01 868°F6 SISIN0SIY UBWIAY - (]S
707°€9¢ 976'LS 810°69 60P' 1% 1€p'€S 180°TF €81'€s 788°8p W98 6LS"6F L9S'SS ¥99°L¥ SUOHEIIY JNANA/SULMIEIN/SIES - 0TF
TFI'PLT €PL'9L 885°97 000°ZL PLE'S 899°¢y 866'S1 007°9¢ 68L'ST $90°9% 008°€ L1061 BIPIA SUISHIAPY - 013
L80°S8S £59°7S 196'IS pIS'e8 $Z0'1S 8L 6P S10°0S S6£°6F SI+°9¢ 10s'sy FT8'0F 866'€L SO3AIIG FANEENSIAL] § NIPAY - 09
LST'ISI'E 67€°65T 9€6'067 68L°687 pST'TTIE 089'F0€ €65'v8T 985°18T 9€1'167 870°07€ STH'EPT 10S°€97 $321a13§ Ael0d10] - ope
P6SPISY 072°90S 8IEL8Y 68Ty 0L6'PTP L9L'T8E 998°60F SLE'SIY 621'8LE 186'28¢€ £85'6b€ €6T'P9€ SIIAIDG LIGUIDIA - 0€€
606'298"[ 709'2LT yIESLL 026'691 878°6L1 89I'LST 9F9°LIL 655907 95h' P91 §L9'081 L90°EPL FL'OET SUOHERY 19pIAcad - (7€
201 = z = E = 69 = 3 = = €€ JUILIITBUEA] ISBISI(T - 919
6L9'1¥ 950°T1 0L0°01 9T 6¥6'01 9 €08 s€ 991°1 0009 809 2 SIWOH WL - pI€
SSL'PP6 $79'88 S8€°C6 0L7'S8 918’88 8p€°08 SEE'E8 817'88 07108 075°06 678°6L 096°'s8 Adpunieyd -g1€
00°+TT'LFT 95791 P79 999°0€ 86L°97 996'8 691 871 1LT (3 99) - uoyeINPY - SIS YIEIY - T1€
SEP'TT 9eI's Por's 61p'Yy £51'8 - - 88% - F SI 008 Juawanoaduy Queng) - S99 WIEIH - [1€
S19%1 1958 - 896'1 (2051 8LI'9 8LT LE9'T 087 (Sep) 16¥'T 651 JUIUIDTEUE A UDYEZIY(] - SIIAIIS YI[EIH - 0I€
SPI'EpL 157°26 L8998 78195 €00°TL SI0'9 800°LS $5S'8S OIS 019°0L 09689 TLL'E9 JuawRBeuBA 133044 - 0T
S68FITS 185'8€S S6L'LIS 178'€sp 99.°98F SE6'SSH 086'ZLY T9L°TULY LBE'0IS €EEEIp 6L8'TER 956'60F swie) - 0£7
166'PPE'L 8T 1L cIFETL 209861 0LpLT £68's8 086'001 106'971 119'€8 999°¢L1 887°281 €IL'E aumInyseU[ - §77
LPFSELS F91°290°1 £86'88F 60T'LLY 659°€0S S8STLY €L9'86F 9LL'TIS 898°TEY LEG 69T 675°'80F $91°80F (STl SWISAS UOBEWIOJU] JUIWITBURA| - (7T
98€°¢8¢€" 98L* €T $8E'TET LTI'SEL 009621 759'721 890°0F1 LEG'OTI [81°€01 1IS'pTl SST'LEI sgIroll ZUyUNONY - ¢
€10°SEET [Tt £01°797 L09°0ET PISTLLL AT PLTSST $88°761 L90°161 95L°60T 0T6°LLL LO6°6LT 2AYNIXY - 0] |

LT0T L1027 L10T L10T L10T 10z L10Z L10T L10Z LI0T L10T L10T L10Z'0€ Y9WAAON QAANT HLNOW AHL 404
alva YAGWIAO YII0LD0 [YAIWAL4AS| LSNONY Alne aNne AVIN TAdY HOUVIN  [AYVNUEAd|| AYVANVE | HLNOW A9 1d3Q A9 SISNIJXT NIAAY A0 AT1NAAHIS
0L YvaA TVO-1aaNn
SWALSAS HLTVAH NY¥aN

89/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2017

ASSETS NOVEMBER 2017 OCTOBER 2017 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,440,050 | $ 1,440,050 =
Interest Receivable 2,500 1,250 1,250
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 834 1,667 (833)
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 1,443,384 | $ 1,442,967 | § 417
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable 6,754 6,754 -
Other Liabilities 353,849 353,849 C
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 360,603 | $ 360,603 | $ -
NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,070,040 1,070,040 =
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 12,741 12,324 417
Total Net Position $ 1,082,781 | $ 1,082,364 | $ 417
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION | § 1,443,384 | $ 1,442,967 | $ 417
KHS1/25/2018
Management Use Only Page 13

90/108




KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

CURRENT MONTH

ACTUAL | BUDGET | VARIANCE

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017

YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL | BUDGET | VARIANCE

ENROLLMENT

- -]

Members

- |

REVENUES
- - - Premium - - -
1,250 - 1,250 Interest 12,140 - 12,140
- - - Other Investment Income 800 - 800
1,250 - 1,250 TOTAL REVENUES 12,940 . 12,940
EXPENSES
Medical Costs
- - - IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment (8,968) - 8,968
- - - Total Medical Costs (8,968) - 8,968
Il 1,250 || - 1,250 || GROSS MARGIN I 21,908 | -1 21,908 |
Administrative
833 - (833) Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp 9,167 - 9,167)
833 - (833) Total Administrative Expenses 9,167 - (9,167)
[l 833 | - (833) TOTAL EXPENSES I 199 || -] (199)]
(l 417 | - 417 | OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) I 12,741 || -l 12,741 |
(l - -0 -] TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) || - N -
( 417 | - 417 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) INNET POSITION | 12,741 || - 12,741 ||
[ 0%|| 0%][ 0%] MEDICAL LOSS RATIO I -69%|| 0% 69%|
I 67%|| 0% -67%] ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO I 71%] 0%][ -T1%)|
KHS1/25/2018

Management Use Only

Page 14

91/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

gL obed

[0 [[z6z'2rz |[zir'srz Jlorc'sre |[w2i'ivz is'ivz |49r'srz  ||966°svz |[26i%8¥Z |[p2z'ive |[6es’skz  ||990%2rz | |[69E%i2iE Jf |l SYIFWIW TYI-1GIN Tv101]|
| [sce’z  |9sez |essz  |ee8's  |9642 |ske'r  |riz's  |6t9'2 |oor's  |soe'z  leors | [sui've 1 ¥3SIvY Tv.LO.L|
[o [#69's  |zia's |oer's  |eze's  |zwe's  |szz's  |esz's  |oor's |oro's  |ews'y  |evs'y | |096°s8 | | SHIHLIO TV.LOL|
0 099°G 6.5's  |.6€5 262's £92'S $64°C 162'G zeL’s  |eros €16 6L6% 0£9°LS S7¥NQ IvL01-8NS
[ 06¢ 18¢ 69¢ iy L1y zly iz Iy 09¢ 9le ey aTIHO - IN d Lyvd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1InavY- W d Luvd
z z z z z 3 z Z ) | L 64 INIW31LL3S 000VE01-d1008 d Lavd
Sv6 068 98 0z8 8.8 2l N 12 ovZ 08/ zoL 188 a319v-SI0 % N8 - NW d Lyvd
182¢C 1622 |¥9l e 1512 61 20L'T 8zl S80c  |180c 110C 7902 915°cZ G378V-SI3 3 N9 - 1SS d 1yvd
88zl €82t |9ec b S0z} (=1 veLL 522 1 SLLL |veLt I 120t 67LEL 43DV - NW d Lavd
vl 0L zzl 169 v0/ 119 999 €19 529 829 519 vSy'L Q3OV- 1SS a Lyvd
ie Bl 8z 8z Ie g St [¥3 Sl I 5 €22 SIVNA ANV - vd
svna
[ [ve [ee [ee Jie [62 [oe [oz [sz [z Jog [62 | [oee ] [ LNIWITLL3S 000vE01-d41008]
SYIGNTN ¥THLO
lo Tori'cez |evevez |versez  |oropez  |rorez | b6v'962_ | 600067 | BL0'96C | g9z'sec | tez'ece |swo'oez | [r6z'6s’e ]| AHOLYANY W Tv.L0L]
0 zez'vs  |029'vL  |seo'vs  |808°EL 9s2'ch  |ose'sr  lsiv'er  |iss'er |ees'er  |o9s'er [ 2r0°254 adS A4OLVANYIN TV101-8NS
56z 1) 62¢ 1 8¢ 88g Lle 98¢ sze ove €6 92¢ SvZ's a318v-SIa ® ANNS - NI
w2l |5862L  |0B0'ch  [8OB'LY 26811 |ve6 Ll T AT T T 202k 1 1zZe'bEl a378v-Sid ? ANN9 - ISS
Sev' L ovy'L |esyt ovv'L i Evy L Zeet lGE'L [ssel 65¢') gee| 09v'st a3V - NW
171 (23 8} el 61 z91 [ 61 161 cgl 851 9107 039v- 1SS
SYIGNIN JaS
0 voc'os  |162°9¢  |ost'zs  |e00°28 16226 \evzzs  |soo'ss  [e9g'zs  |zg0'zs  |zww'ss  |sor'ss 086'929 AHOLYANYIN T¥.LOL-8NS
98¢ 69 166 109 195 085 65 €45 285 005 L5 £88'S VOV-2.d UOISUBIL dHIT
g 9 9 9 Z Z S S 2 [ 6 19 WNpY Usal] v uoisuedx3 VoV
999'55 | 96296 |8959S | zrE 9 19995 |9607G  |s0¥2G  |0207S |£6¥95  |2/8G5  |958%5 045029 uszWD-npy uoisuedx3 vov
Sy 19 55 09 29 09 59 59 85 69 9z 929 VOV-2id UoWsUelL dHIT
NOISNVdX3 1v2-1aan
0 pSL'E9) | £89'E9L |646'C9L  |ezz'e9r | 6691 |z6a'v9r  |6zs'var |ezz'var |zpo'r9r  |ezz'ear  [9s0%9s 222008 ATIAYS ® 1700V 1¥.L01-GNS
16612 z8v'Le ZL0'1T 2€9'0Z 95%'02 129'0z zLe'oz G886l 1/8'6L /62'0C £02'0Z vLE'9ZZ 61 ¥3ANN - ANNVYS
i 59 298 6.8 9le 122 722 Siy Sov 2 121~ 6.6 vOV-Q1IHO
60€'201 1G2'/0L |666'90L 125’901 8Y6'L0) 960'601 ¥10'60} 295'80} |S8C'L0L 9PL'S0} 16701 8Z1°08L°L alHO - 1IN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 %001L-ALHIAOd
| B L L ! L 0 z z [2 z vi %002/E€L-ALYIAOd
289 101 £69 6v. 885 809 65 9es 805 867 <67 7999 34V0 ¥3.1S04
0 9 L 6 v v z z 0 I | 9 ATINVA - 3390434
0 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 ATANYS - NN
BE9CC  |1/9'€E  [SvavE  |SeB e v20've  |0Sh'vE  |G8L¥e  |9/€GE |96 9€  |GG29E  |ez)'9e 26686 ATINYS - Vd
ATV GNY 17nay
| 26030 | zenon | 20100 | 20a3s | 290y | ananr | zenne | ceavw | 2oaav | zeavw T zeg3s T zenvr | SHLNOW I TY2Id3IN |
YIGWIW £L0Z |
I SWILSAS HLTvIH NaTH||
LNNOD SYIFWIN ATHINOW
SWILSAS HLTVIH NHIH

92/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

ONILHOdT SSANISNG QHVANVYLS

SNOIYVA 31v¥AdN OL SADIAYIS ONILINSNOD "100 ¥ L€8'0E8 0z L2¥'0L *ONI ONILTINSNOD 39a3aind 1821
$S300ud NI 1D3ro¥dd TvLIdv0 SIOIAYAS ONILTINSNOD "LD0 #9'605'959 81'2€1'06 O7T1 'SOILATYNZ 9691
ADVINYYHA ONISSIO0Ud SWIVTD ANV AOYIWHVHA "LOO 0L°€£0'900'L 62'9£G'26 ONI "'SNOILNTOS ADVINYYHC 1Sa 9zlzl
SSIYO0YUd
NI LO3rodd W.LIdvD S3DIAEAS ONILTNSNOD "1D0 % "1d3S 02855829 00'956'06 "ONI 3SI4dYILNT ¥ALNAWOD 0SEv L
gsn SNOAVL (1) ‘SOVE ONIAYYYD
HLIM SdO1dv13ANLILYT 04953 (G) ‘SH3ANIAS
FHNLONYLSYHINI SIN 3av1d 09EN 3903 YIMO (P)-TUVMAUYH 10°066'260'L 81'665'001 d"TONILIMYVYW 113a 80vLL
JOVMOVd "ONI
NOILVYLSININGY ALTIGYIT 8 ALYIdO¥d - IONVENSNI 8102/2102 ¥E¥0Z'v2s ¥5°096'80L SIDIAYAS IONVHENSNI INVITIV 98971
JONVHNSNI ‘00
SNOIFVA IVIN3A ‘@AY 34T AYYLINNTOA ‘AON % "LO0 L€°952'6¥5 ¥2'€66'SLL JONVHENSNI 3417 NVIGHYND 3HL 09veL
$$3004d NI 123ro¥d Tv.1IdvO INIWIDOVYNYIN NOILOVSNYHL 40 WSL TYNNNY 2z'18.L'85¢"} 05°981'0L2 wene ONI 'S2341Q3 G69¥1
AININIOVNYIN
3SYISIA/LNIWIADYNYIN WYO041v1d
JSVYD-103Arodd vLidvD ININIDVYNYIN TvOIaIW 40 NOILVLINIWITdNI ¥8°180'96¢€" | 86'208°'292 “ONI 'YO3IN03Z 66971
AINVYD
SINVYD ALINNWNOD INOH HLTVIH LNV ALINNWINOD 8102-9102 18'€08°0€L') 18'€22'G.LE HLIVIH ATINYS INWO LBEYL
SINVYO ALINNWWOD 1NVH9O DINITO MOYO £102-9102 81°168'G0L'T 89'G18'8/¢ YILNIO TYDIAIN NHIH 100LL
SNOI¥VA S1I43N3g HLTVIH ITA0TdNT 92°198'8v6'c 9z'8.8'/8¢ HLTv3H NOILYANNOL Y3SIvH SPOLL
e : = s SR "ON
uswpedsq uonduosag  9leQg-0)dE8A  YUOR Jusungy SWEN JOPUSA JOpUIA

00°000°01$ J2A0 JuUnowy
yoday JopudA d¥ ¥IFWIAON

SINALISAS

HILIVAH -NYTY

93/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

SINVYD NOILNI L3N rerrsdOD
SINVYIO ALINNWINOD ? INIWLINYOTY Y3AIAOYd 2102-9102 00'666'cY 00°66¢'.¢ IYOIQIN V VINOLOIA V1 VOINITO 8Llv1
FUNLONYLSYHANISIN ALINIANYOS / STSNIDIT ST 114-W 02 TyNOLLIaay 0l'¥68'v0¢C 00°0¥0'62 DT 'HONIE NOILNTOS 19621
sanen ONI
SNOIY¥YA ONIIVIA/NOILYDIMENd ¥3L1IISMAN 12'858°LyL 0ZSL¥'62 SNOILYOINNWINOD A3J40D 2/zLl
SISNINE
SIDIAYIAS FLVHOLHOD SIILITILN "Ld3S ANY 3SY3T AON -NNLXNYHL ¥0'€L5'92¢ 1€'16¥'0€ SHANLYYC 30V1d NNLXNYL 80ePL
“ONI
SNOI™MVA 10 L 'S L ‘'SINZ “Hd | - dT3H AUVHOdNTL $9'220'02¢ LG LSV LE ‘SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHAd | LOV 2021
JHNLONYLSYHANI SIN 334 3SNIDIT 8 LHOJdNS D2V 6¥°0LL'ER 00'008'v€ +exONI 'SNOILNTOS HLTV3H 18a 69vzZL
IVLHOd ¥3dINO¥d NOILdI¥OSsans
'3 ¥IGWIW - LOIrodd VLIdvD IVLYOd ¥IGWIW ANV J3AIAO¥Hd '03a 00°00€'16€ 00°00.'2€ ONI ‘XHLIV3aH 28SPL
ONIaling ONIaTing
M3N-103rodd TvLldvd M3IN ¥O4 SIDIAYIAS SVYO 2 TvOIMLOT 13 26'9GL'GLE £6'890'8¢ o | ok /9)z1
S$S3004d NI 103ro¥dd SISATYNY ONISYHOHN A3sve
TVLIdVO ® NOILVYLSININGY -3NTVA ANV 'L¥0ddNS 31V 8102 ‘LA¥ 9L0ZAD 29'959'¢LL 18'956'LY VSN NVAITIN €8LLL
103r0¥d 01-a01 ¥O4 SIDIAYITS TYNOISSTI0¥d VI¥lS
SWIV1D ANV S3DIAY3S ¥O0 'AON % "100 88'€82'€6¢ 182682y vad WO MHOMIVIOOSONHOIL E6LYL
“1143N349 NOILVY.LHOdSNYS L F—o o) |
SIDINYIAS ¥IGWNIN TvDIAIW AONIDHIWI-NON "LOO % "Ld3S GZ0LL'6L Y9'6vE'LS ‘ANVdINOD SOILSID0T NYIIYIWY 8ELVL
; B ON
juswipedsg uonduosag 8jeg-oi-1es | Yluop usiny SWeN Jopuap Jopuap

00°000°01$ 48A0 Junowy
Hoday JOpudA dv ¥IGWIAON

SIWAISAS

HITVAH NI

94 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

SIV1D ONISSIDOUd WIVTD 103 "1d3S 68'801'8€1L 82°909°L} e HLTVIHAY 13 89L¥L
JONVYNId  ONISSTIO0¥d LNIFWAVC SWIVIO TYNYILXT "LOO 88°299'0v| 6EPPE'ZL ONI 'NVdSAVd 09bbL
OT1'SNOILNTOS

SWIVD ONISSID0Ud WIV1D 103 100 16881621 §2°80G'C) FUVYOHLIVIH JONVHO 8ESY1

STHNHOOHE ONINVYIHEANNOUD

(00%) ‘'S340T13ANS (000°E) ‘STHNHOOUL

JYVO INIDUN (000'Y) ‘STHNHOOHE

J¥vO NYIN(000°1) ' SHIONYH H00ad
SNOKYA  IVNONIMIG000'E) 'SA¥YOLSOd Q104-14.1(000'08) 95°096'LEL 2€002'v1 venvs’ ONI ‘'SUTLNIYD VHYAIS £€6ZL

SSIUDONU 103roud
NI LO3rodd vLIdYD HL1V3H INOH-SIDIAYIAS TYNOISSTH0Nd "LO0 9E'8¥6'651 8LvLT'vL 077 'XdL40SIa3an 19bY1
SINVHD ALINNWWNOD NVHD0Yd T1IdS3H TWIIA3W “1d3S 0.'259'¢58 06'696'Gl VLSIA VEY3IS YOINITO L2011
$3DUNOSIH NYINNH NOILLAIRIOSANS ¥3INTHd LTHOISNI TYNNNY 00700094 00°000'9} werer ONI ‘T TVOSAVd 125¥L

OWHa

SNORIVA 1143N3I9 HLVIH 33A0TdNE 29'229'901 ZYeEL'LL -H11V3H NOILYANNOS ¥3SIvH 96€Y.L

STIVD AONVLSIA
JUNLONYLSYHANI SIW ONOT ‘LINYILNI ‘AUIA0DIY ¥ILSVYSIA - L0 GzeLL'esl G1'20€'2L 071 'SNOILYDINAWINGD € TaATT ovsyl
SWIVTO ONISSIOOHd WIVID 103 "LD0 SZ'8LL'e8l 05¥28'2) "ONI ATV 301440 LLOEL

S3ASYHOUNd

SNOANVTIIOSIN ANY ‘SISNIAX3 ONIDAOT
SNOIYVYA ‘NOILYHLSIOTY ONINIVYL-QHYOD LIg340 68'965'9Z1 +9°1€2'8) 09dv4 ST1aM 2ShvL

IHLWNZ
SNOIYVA 'SWIVIO L 'SO | ‘WHVHd | - dT3H AYYHOdNTL £6'69L'702 9z'981'6l "ONI ANO T1ddV 68LLL
JANLONYLSYHANI SIN ISIIJYILNT ONIMVILNLIATYD -¥VIA LS 0009229 00°000'¥2 071 FUYMLIOS SNLOVO z9621
wewpedag uonduaseg 9jeg-0)-1ea YIUoW Jusuiny ‘SUWIBN JOpua; J1opuap

00°000°0}$ 49A0 Junowy
Uoday Jopusp dv ¥IFINIAON

SINAISAS

HITVAH-NITY

95/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

"AON JO YJUOW 3Y} JO§ 000'0$ JOAO SIOPUSA MENsssrs

910N

ON

02°€08'6¥2°C "AON-SISNIdX3 YOANIA V1O0L
6.°156'662 000°0L$ ¥3IANN SHOANIA TW1OL
16'158'6¥6'C 000°01$ ¥3IAO SHOANIA TVLOL
16°158'6V6'C
ININAVd VNI SINVHEO NOILNI L3 v dNOYUO TVYOIAIN
SINVHO ALINNWNOD 3 INJWLINYOTY ¥3AAIAOYd £102-9102 [4437%4 91’1100k V ‘SOILYIA3d a1314SH3INveE (72440
FANLONYLSYHANI SIN ONINIVHL AVQ-¢ JLISNO F1oV 00°005'0L 0000501 22011 TV HO4 DY 6€8¥1L
HLTv3H 3WOH WYHO0Hd JAILNIONI HLTVaH JWOH 06°Z19'eS $6°025'01 d¥0D QYvO L1419 TVYNOILYN S89v1
"103rodd ¥3TVIN ATHINOW "LOO ‘SLHIHS
JYIH M3AN "134vVddY NY3LNI 33A0TdNI
SNOIVA "HITGNNL SHY -SAVMYIAID ¥3FNIIN 0E'¥9E'vET €56LZ'LL ONI ONIOVINI M3HL €ivel
Juswiedag uonduoseq  9JeQ-0FJESA  YIUOW Jusung ‘SWEN JOPUBA JOPUBA

00°000°0}$ 49A0 Junowy
Hodoay J0pudA dY HIFIWIAON

SIWAISAS

HITVAH- NUTS

96 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

NYHO0Ud 3LIdST TvIITIN ? SINVHO

SINVHO ALINNWNQD NOILNILTH B INIJWLINHDIH ¥3AINOHd 2102-9L0¢C 04'259'¢S8 V.1SIA YHY3IS YOINITO 12011
ONIQTING M3AN-LD3r0dd vVL1Idvd SIADIAYAS FHNLIALIHOYY 66167888 JIMvy13d j 215140
AOVINHYHC HNISSIO0Ud SNIVTO ANY AOVINYVYHC 0.°€20'900'} *ONI 'SNOILNT0S AOVINHVYHC 1Sa 9¢lcl
4SN SNOUYL L 'SOVE ONIAYHVYD
HLIM SdOL1dv13aNLILy10.+G3 -§ 'SHIAMYTS
3JAavg 09N 3903 HAMOJ-¥ ‘€L SdX T13a L
'0.¢S3 IANLILYTT713A 6 “TYMINTY 140SOHDIN HA
ANZ ‘"Y93LNID WILSAS 1L4O0SOHDIN ‘TONYNILINIVIN 2
180ddNS ‘WY33A SHX ‘060€ X3 TdILdO-S ‘SHOLINOW
4£2-91 ‘SHOLINOW /M 0#0€ X3 1dILdO 0Z ‘TINSOTONI
SISSYHD 3000LN T13a | ‘0€9N 39A3UIMOd
‘SS300¥d NI LO3rodd G '0£9N 3OATHIMOC T113d G ‘HILNRId TIVINS
IVLIAYD 8 FHNLONYLSYHANI SIN G '0159 AYO0¥S ¥ ‘053 JANLILY S} -THVYMAHVYH 10'066'260'} d T ONILIMEYIN T713a 0vLL
INIWIDVYNVYIN NOILOVSNVYHL
40 INSL TYNNNY 2 NOILNTOS JHVYMLIOS
SS3D0¥d NI L23Aro¥d IvLIdvO INIWIDVYNVIN 1A3 04 SISNIDIT YN LIdH3d 22°182'8S¢'L "ONI 'sD0341a3 G691
AINIWIDYNYIN FASYISIA/LINIWIDOVYNYIN WHO41VYd
ASYO-123rodd 1v.iidvOo ININIDOYNVIN TYOIA3INW 40 NOILVINIWITdNI $8°180'96¢" 1 *ONI 'YO3IN0sZ 669¥L
INVHO JWOH HLTVIH-LNYYO
ALINNWINOD 8102-9L02 ® LNIWAVC TVNIZ-SLINVHO
SINVYEO ALINNWWOD NOILNILIY ® INFJWLINYDIY ¥IAINOYd 2102-9102 18'€05'0€2'L HLIV3H ATINYL INWO LecyL
INVHO DINITO MOYD 8 SINVHO
SLNYHO ALINNWWNOD NOILNI LI ® INFWLINUDTY JFAIAONC L102-9102 81°168'60.'C H3LIN3D TvIIA3IW NY3IN L00LL
SNOIMVA S1I4INIE HLTVIH FIA0TdWI 927198'8¥6'e HLTY3H NOILYANNOS ¥3SIvH Sh0LL
juswpedag uondussaqg 2)eQ-0}-1ea ) BWEN JOPUSA JOPUSA

00°000°01$ J@A0 Junowy
Hoday J0pUBA dV d)B( 0} JedA

SINHISAS
HITVAH NI

97 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

SWVYOO¥d

SNOIIVA 33A0TdNT ® SAVMVIAIO ¥IENIN - SNOILOWOYd  0E'¥9E'vET ONI ONIDVINI Y3HL AR AN
103royd 04-aol
SWIV1D Y04 SIDINYIS TYNOISSIHOUd ANV STOINYIS HOO  88'E8L'E6T WOD MHOMIVIDOSONHOIL €6LYL
ONIQIINg M3N - LO3rodd ONIATING M3N ¥OH SIOIAYIS SVO 2 TWORLOT T
IVLIdVD B SIDIAYIS TLYHOLHOD B SALLITILA/IOVSN 9102 HO4 dN-INHL TYNNNY  26'95L'G1E 339d 9121
SNOIYYA d13H AYYHOdINTL  ¥9°220'02€ "ONI 'SZ0IAY3S TINNOSHId L 1OV 10121
SIDIAYIS ILVHOLHOD ISNIdX3 STILITILN ANV ISYIT-NNLXNYL  $0'€1S'9ZE SHIANLHY IOV1d NNLXNHL 80€VL
WLH0d ¥3AINOYd
9 ¥IGWIN - LOIrodd TY.LIdVD TWLHOd ¥38WIN ANV ¥3AINOYd  00°00€'16€ ONI ‘XHLIV3H z85v1
€40 T YA $334 S3IAIT AIYIA0D 1.L0aY
SWIV1O ' ISNIOM IUVYMLAOS MOFHO WIVID TYNNNY  9v'8€6'v6Y "ONI SFIDOTONHOIL NOSSIHOW lgevl
NINGY STYMINTY IONVINSNI 8L0Z/LL0Z  VE¥0Z'YeS ONI SFDIAYIS IONVANSNI LNVITTVY 989Z1
SNOIYYA JONVHNSNI TVINIQ ‘a8aY 341 AYVINNTOA  LE9G2'6vS "0 FONVHNSNI 31T NYIQEVND FHL 09¥EL
NOILVH1SIOTY ‘STOINYIS "ONI ‘'dNO¥9
JUNLONHLSYHANI SIN ONILTNSNOD ‘FONVNILNIVN TYNNNY LXNO ZL0Z  L1'916'96S FUYMLA0S OLLIZI¥L INVZINDOO z6eVL
$$300¥d NI LO3rodd VLIdvD SIDIAYIS ONILINSNOD  +9'605°959 OT1'SOILATYNZ 96971
SSTO0Ud NI LDArodd TVLIdvD SIDIAYIS ONILTNSNOD £L0Z  02'855'8L9 "ONI ISIYYILND ¥ILNAWOD 0SEVL
§40
NN-3H € ¥V3A -334 ISNIOIT-IONVYNILNIVN NVINITTIN 2102 L0'9¥8'S0L OTIHLIVIH OOW v042L
"ONILYOdIY SSANISNG
SNORIVA QHVANVLS 31vadNn OL SIOIAYIS ONILINSNOD  +1'1€8'0€8 ONILINSNOD I9d3ain4 1€2pL
. "ON
juswipedag uonduossg  81eQ-O-JEAA ‘DUWEN JOPUSA JOpUSA

00°000°04$ J2AO Junowy
HOdaYy JOPUBA dV ajeq 0} Jeap

SIWA.LSAS
HIIVAH NUTS[

98 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

ID-SIDIAYIS HLTVIH S334 ISNIOIM TVANNY -HAANZ ~ 00°522'2EL "ONI ‘SFIOOTONHOIL ANIOHIA LEEYL
SWIV1D ONISSTOONd WIVTO 103 688048 HLTVIHAY 1IN 8911
NOILONA3A T10¥AYd JONVANSNI AYVINNTOA AIVd FTAOTINT  LOPHO' LY "00 FONVHNSSY ALIT3AI4 NYOININY 8wl
¥AE VO ¥ALINNI 'AHYO
JOVANALNI S¥MY 1-38vE LH0dp ' LH¥0ddNS 8 1ONW
93IM LHOdFZ '180ddNS B INFWIDYNYIN ALIMND3S
JUNLONYLSYHANI SIN NOILYHANIO LX3N ‘SUIAYIS € -FAVMAAUYH  L0'€E9Y' Lyl "ONI WHOLS NOISNd 16521
SNOIRIVA ONITIVW/NOILYOIENd ¥3L1IFISMAN  1Z'8S8' k¥l "ONI SNOILVDINNNINOD AJ4400 tArANE
JONVNIA ONISSIOONd LINFWAVA SWIVIO TYNYILX3  88'299'0F ONI ‘NYdSAVd o9vyL
SNOIIVA a3¥3LIN-IOVISOd  00°000°0GL YIISVH-"OAS TV1SOd SALYILS dILINN ¥85ZL
SSIUDOU NI LO3rO¥d TV.LIdYD 103rodd HLTIVIH INOH-S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd  9£°8¥6'651 071 ‘X4 140SIa3an reredl
NOILVLSININGY ALITIEVIT @3INY00Y A3ANNINN TYNNNY 8102/2L02 00480281 SY¥3dVD gsezlL
STIVD
UNLONYLSVHNI SIA JONVLSIA ONOT 'LANYILNI ‘AYIAQOTY ¥ALSYSIA  ¥i'850'e8l 071 'SNOILVINNWNOD € T3ATT ovSYL
SWIV1O ONISSIOONd WIVTIO 103 §Z'8LL'E8) "ONI ‘'ATIV 301440 L10EL
LD Qe ? ‘aNzZ ‘LSt
AININIDOVNYIN ISVISIA-TH 2102 % ¥ILHVND HL#-910Z OINITO O1138vId HNE  00°000'002 dSOH TVIHOWIW a1314SyIivE 16611
SNOIYVA d13H AUVHOdNIL  £6'69L'%02 “ONI INO I1ddV 6811
TAINLONYLSYHANI SIN JONVNILNIVIN ¥ SISNIOIT ST U4 0L'¥68'¥0C 271 ‘HON3E NOILNTOS 196Z.L
Z 40 LNFWTIV.LSNI VO
NOILVY1SININGY | -- $334 INIWSSISSY TVNNNY WYHH/IVOW  22'12L'2ee HLIV3aH G39VNYIN 40 INIW1NYd3a S8lLl
; "ON
juswipedag uonduasaq 3]e(Q-0}-1BS 4 SWEN 10pUSA  JOPUIA

00°000°04$ 19A0 JUNOWY
Hoday JOPUBA dY 8le( 0 JBSA

SINELLSAS
HITVAH-NUT]

99/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

SNORIVA d713H ANYHOdINIL  8Z°00L'v8 S3LVIDOSSY ONIJ4VLS A3LINN €eLvL
S3DIAY3AS FLYHOLHOD JONVNILNIVIN ONV FUVYMANVYH L7 18068 ONI SANIHOYIN SINISNE NVOIHINY 69621
NOILYHLSININGY AININSSIASSY ATHVIA Lv1d £102/9102  9€0L8'96 ONI VO 40 SNY1d HLTV3H TvO01 09611
INIWIDVYNVYIN LOIrONd S3DIAYIS ONILINSNOD  00°000°'66 dNOYD ONILTNSNOD HLTV3H O1410vd [FAZAR
NOILYONdT HLTVAH NWYYO0dd JAILNTONI ADNVNOIHA 8 @1IHO T1IM 08928001 SN o S319va/SAOL 2€821
SINYHD ALINNWWNOD INVHO AVHOO0Yd LI4ANI8 ALINNWNOD  ¥5°98Z'%01 HLIVY3H OIYIN3D 989y
SNOIMVA S1143aN3g HLTVIH I3A01dNT 29'229'90} OHWA-HLTY3H NOILYANNOL ¥3SIvY 96EYL

SISATYNY ONISYHO¥Nd d3Sve
NOILVHLSININGY -3NTVA ANV '1¥0ddNS 31V 8102 ‘LAY 9L0ZAD  29°9S9°ZhL VSN NYWITTIN €8LLL

JONVYNIALNIVA/FIYMLLOS SNOILVIINNWNOD

'$S300¥d NI LO3royd a3IdINN OISID ‘IONVYNILNIVIN OIT04LH0d
IVLIdYO ® IHNLONYLSYHANI SIN 2102 ‘NOILJIIOSENS/LHOddNS FHIHISA IIVINNA - G§°SLLLEH 00 TYNOILYNYILNI HS SOLYL
SNOIYYA 000°'1$ H3ANN dIND3 2 S311ddNS 301440 90°LL8'v2L SINOSNILS 81621

S3ISYHOUNd SNO3NVTIISIN ANY 'SISNIdX3
SNOIMYA ONIDAO0T ‘NOILYHLSIOTYH ONINIVYL-QYVYD LIGIHD  §8°9e5°'9Z) 692 006€ 0O¥V4 ST1AM  2Sppll
$324NOS3IY NYWNH AINIWIOYNYIN TVLIdYD NYINNH 30H04AVA  §1°080°2Z1 S3IDIAYAS SLI43AN3F NYIQ3IN3D 19811
SWIV1D ONISSIOOHd WIVIO 103 25°88L'621 OT1'SNOILNTOS FHYOHLTVYIH IONVYHO 8€GY 1
SNOILY13Y ¥3AINO¥d SIHOLOIHIAQ ¥IAAINOYd  95°096°LEL "ONI 'SHIALNIYC YHH3IS ££621
. . : 75 ON
juewpedeq uonduasag 2)eg-0)-ieap SIWEN JOPU3A JOPUSA

00°000°01$ 190 Junowy
Hoday JopusA dv ejeq o} Jeax

SINEISAS
HITVAH - NITS]

100/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

S
ONIATING M3IN-LJ3ro¥d W1ldvO S3IDIAY3S TYNOISST40ud G6'€59'GS 31VIO0SSY ® HSOLNIDW 18G¥1
ONIQTING M3N-LO3rodd 1v.1ldvO S334 vO3a1 10°005'6S 717 'NISNIHOS ? SWYITIIM ‘IHdng FAN AN
SNVY1d @3.LvIld4v
NOILYYLSININGY S3NA dYJV 2102 00'9.6'09 ALINNWNOD ¥04 NOILYIDOSSY ySovL
ONI
ONIATING M3N-LO3rodd vildvd S334 AYIHIIAO LNIFNJOTIAIA ONIATING M3N VAN RAA] 'STLVIDOSSY ANV WNNAS "Q AHOOTFHO 609¥L
SINYYO
S1INVHO ALINNWNOD NOILNILIY ¥ INFWLINHOTH ¥3AINO¥d 9102-5102 SY'¥28'v9 LOILSIA FHVD HLIVIH AT TIVA NY3IA 650vL
NOILYYLSININGY S334 Tvoa 0¥'0e€'s9 TASNNOD ALNNOD-ALNNOD NY3IA ¥80€L
ALIYND3S
SS300dd NI LO3Aroyd v.Lidvo WILSAS NOILYWHOANI- STDIAYIS TVYNOISSIAHA0Hd 62'220'29 WO 1SHI403 €09%1
FHNLONHLSYHANI SIN S$334 ONILTNSNOD ® ISNIDIT SNLIOVI TYNNNVY 0009229 OTT FIVMLEOS SNLOVO 29521
"ONI "ONILTINSNOD
ONIATINg M3IN-1L03rodd vlidvd ONILTNSNOD TYANLOILIHOYEY ONIATING TvOINHO3L 00°005'9L @ SNOILVIINNWINOO ALINIANI 869¥L
WA/ND-SSTAD0U NI LO3r0dd TYLidvO NOISNYdX3 FOVHOLS FT18NIN 2 - FUVMALVYH 12'989'92 011 '3IHLHONENL P99¥ 1L
1143IN39 d39W3IN
S30IAY3S 3NN NOILYLHOdSNYY L TvOId3N NON/TYOIAan 2102 GZ0LL'6L ANVAINOD SOILSIODOT NVIIHINY 8CLvl
ONIATING M3N YIOY3INNOD
SNOIVA S334 NV1d 'S33d ¥IMIS/AOVEEYD-SILITILN G0'6L9'L8 a1314S¥IMVE 40 ALID t4sr4AN
W3LSAS dNOYD TYIINITO @3LSNray 3 L80ddnNs
JHNLONY1SVHANI SIN ANV ‘FONVNILNIVIN 'F34 ISNIOIT - IHVMLI0S OHIN 67°0L1'€8 "ONI 'SNOILNT0S HLTVY3H 18d 69vCl
juswiedag uopdusseq  9jeQq-0j-iBaA ‘SWEN JOPUIA JOPUBA

00°000°01$ 19A0 Junowy
Yoday Jopuap dy 2)eq 0} Jeap

SIWHISAS

HITVAH NATS]

101/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

RERINN-ERREEITE] NOILOVASILYS ¥3AIANOId/YFaNTN £1L0C 00°GeS'ey SOILATYNY HAS €9G¥1
dIHSHOSNOJS ¥IV4 HLTVIH ONINAS 9102 3 SINVYO
SINVYD ALINNWINOD NOILNZLIH '8 INIWLINYOTY ¥IAIAOY 2102-910Z  00'666'EY d¥0D TVOITAW V YIMOLOIA V1 YIINITO 8L.¥1
ONILINUYIN HONNT ONILIIW a¥YOd B dIHSYOSNOdS  00°220'SY Ve 1STHOMO ANOHAINAS QT3I4S¥IMVE z597.L
%004
NOILVHLSININGY $334 1IANVY 9102 00°052'L¥ ANY NVHONVA SdITTIHd STIAINVG Slbvl
$S300¥d NI SLOFro¥d VLIdVD S334 ONILINSNOD ZL0Z  ¥8'S0E'LY “ONI ‘SNOILNTOS dYALHYNS SOvYL
SIDIAYIS FLVHOdHOD AYLINTY 30VdS ONIMEVd 00°62L'8y 071 'VWHVHS % [MS 199¥ 1L
THNLONYLSVHANI SIN INOHd WVINTIZO  v8eor'sy ALIIEOW 191V 9¥bel
SNOILY13Y ¥3AINOUd S3DIAYIS ONILINSNOD 00'5.6'8y 011 'FHVYOHLTIVIH I1V1S XOd3IX 891
SNOILYT3Y ¥3AIAO¥d SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTJOUd  09°220°0S NVINTHIOd ADVLS 98ey L
1¥0ddns
10-3H 2 IONVNILNIVIA/NOILAIMOSENS JUVMLIOS  §L'€66°0S “ONI ‘3414 NO SNHO4 £59v1
SADIAG3S ALVHOJHOD SIDIAYTS TVIMOLINYI-IONVYNILNIVIN 00°009'2S 0avo13d viovd ¥6CvL
SINVHD
SINVYED ALINNWWNOD NOILNIL3Y ® LNJWLINYDIY ¥3AINOAd £102-9102 68'L8¥'ES NOILYHOdHOD TvOIad3N QHVNONYA 889¥1
HLTvaH IWOH IWVMOO¥d JALLNIONI HLTYAH JWOH  06°219'€S d¥00 aMVD 1419 TYNOILYN G89v1
I NY HOLVNIQHO0D
IIVLNI TYOINITO LLIANMYE "0 2 SNITIOO 'S N
$304N0STY NVINNH INIWIOVNYW ISVISIA-TIH LOFHA/INTIWLINYOTY  92'862'SS ONI 'S1N0OS THVOHLIVIH OvivL
= . —— - ]
juswpedag uonduosaqg 2]e(-01-dB3A ‘auiep JoOpusp uouﬁg_

0070000} $ J2A0 Junowy
yoday JOPUSA dv djeq 03} 1eaA

SINALLSAS
HIIVAHNYTS[

102 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

S30IAY3S

S3OINYIS FLVHOLHOD SIOIAYIS ONITOYLYd 3 ALIMNO3S ONIATINE  00°0€8'8E ALIMNO3S TYSHIAINA 43NV L0s¥L

SNORYA  AVAHMALLTT ‘SIJOTIANS 'S1SOO ONLININA ¥IHIO  28'€60'6€ "ONI SFOIAYIS INIbd NH3M Lv6zL
HOSIAYANS ‘ONILNOdTA

S32UNOSIY NYWNH ANV SOILATYNY VLVA ‘HYNE3A M -FdiH 103dIa 228616 "ONI'SWALSASYIL  L€4vL
SINVHO

SINVHO ALINNWNOD NOLLNILFd 8 INIWLINYOZY ¥IAINOYd LI0Z-9L0Z  00°000'0F dNOYO TVOIQIW ATTIVA ¥IINTYd  €8bbL

dIHSHOSNOGS IV HLTVAH ONIMdS 9402 8 SLNVO dnoyo

SINVYHO ALINNWAOD NOILNILT B INTFWLINYOIY ¥IAINOY £L02-910Z  T'LLL'Ob TYOIQ3N V ‘SORILYIQTd aTII4SHIIvE 6LpvL

JUNLONYLSVHNI SIN S3ISNIOIM ANY IHVMAUVH  €8'STLOY INIWNYIACO MAD  BbPEL

SNOIMVA $334 3HIH 1OFHIQ B d13H AUVHOWAL  ¥L'9LL'LY "ONI 'SFOINYTS ATTIN ¥69¥1

ONILI®AYIN NOIVdINYO IOVINI DI18Nd SHY 04 ONILINSNOD  00'605'Ly SNVI 'S NATINOOVF  986€EL
"dIHSHOSNOJS AVA IDOVHINOD

NOLLYHLSININGY HLTV3H 8L0Z 8 dIHSHOSNOJS NOIVAWYD IONIAVA  00°005°2y Q1314SYIIVE-NOILVANNOL ADHIN  £S61L1
dIHSHOSNOGS ¥IV4 HLTVAH ONIYNAS 9102 ® SINVYO

SINVHO ALINNWNOD NOLLNILIY 8 INJWLINYOIY ¥IAINOHd L102-9L0Z  LO'LEE'EY SONMLYIQ3d ¥3L4VHS  20Z¥L

: ‘ON

juswipedsq uoijduosaqg 9jeg-0j-Ieaj - OWEN JOpUSA JOPUSA

00°000°014 J9A0 Junowy
uoday JopuaA dv 8jeq 03 Jeap

SINAISAS
HITVAH-NITS

103/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

SINYHO

SINVHO ALINNWWNOD NOILNI13Y ¥ INIFWLINYOTY HIAIAOYC L102-910C 81'9Z¥'ce FHYI ANNOM JAISNIHIULINOD 43148
S30UNOSTY NYINNH av LNIWAOTdW3 9/°16S'€E NVINJO4ITVD a1314S¥3ayva IHL [A% AR
SAUNOSIH NYINNH S334 INFNLINHOIH 00°000'v€ SNOILNTOS ONIF4VLS IAILNOIXT vESYL

SNOI-IVA NOIS3A TVIH3LYN 00'v92've IMSNIZ3H8 T vdaNY 84 7A%
S3VIAYIS 31VH0dH0D JONVNILNIVIN ONIQTING $0'LS€E'VE NOILVHOdHOD d3HHVYD 8/€€L
dIHSHOSNOJCS ¥IV4 HLTVAH ONIYdS 9102 8 SINVIO NOILYIOdHOD

SINVHO ALINNWWOD NOILNILIY '? INFWLINYOTY ¥AAIAONJ £102-9102 G0'008'vE TYNOISSIH40Hd V INHOCIVIO JINNOH 069¥L

SADINYIS F1LVHOdH0D JONVNILNIVIN ONIGTINg 62'088'vE "ONI 211103713 v113a GG6Z1
SINVHO "ONI dNOYO
SINVHO ALINNWNOD NOILNZLIY ® INJNLINYOTIY H3AINOYJ £102-9102 00'000'SE TYOIA3W FHVO TVOILIYD NHOT “LS 6vivL
NOILYYLSIOTY JONFHFAINOD SNv1d
NOILYHISININGY TVYANNY @ LNJWSSISSY SIANA TYNNNY L102 00'¥61'GE H1TV3H 40 NOILVIODOSSY VINHOLINVYD yOPLL
SIv ALINNILNOD SSANISNG ANV AYIACIIY ¥31SVYSIa 00'882'9¢ "ONI SNOILNTOS AYIAODTY ALNIOY VAV AR
S3DINGIS HIGWIN S3VINYTS NOILVLIHUdHILINI 9Z'6£8'9€ “ONI S3OIAYIS ANIT IOVNONYT 08iLL
SADIANYIS HIFW3IN S3SSVd SNg 139 S3ASSVd ATHLNOW ANV Alivad 00zz6'LE 1O141SIg LISNVYL 3HIdNE NIaT09 08621
IMd ¥3dWN3InN
M3IN ‘HH ¥O4 TYNNYIN 38D TvOINITO ‘SMOOSANYH
SNOIEVA HIFWIN ‘STJOTIANIHILLIT ¥IGWIN M3IN 29'861'8€ ONI ‘'dOHS ¥3.11371 TIvH 8ClLL
wisupedag uonduoseg  ejeQ-0j-Jeap auieN JOPUsA  JOPUSA

..oz_

00°000°0}$ J2A0 Junowy
Hoday JOpUdA dY aje( 0} Jesp

SINALISAS
HIIVAE NAS]

104 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

TAUNLONYLSVHANI SIN ISNIOI/FUYMLAOS YIANOYD DAUQUAY  00°085'8Z "ONI ‘SINFLSAS TVOIQIW NAQ-O¥OIW £EPPL
SHIV1O ONISSIO0¥d WIVTD 13 02'58.'82 071 'dNO¥D ISS IHL 2 rAA AN
193royd 02 aNv ‘Liany
‘dIHSHIFWIW ‘MO TIMHOM 1D ‘ISHNN FLOWINH
FANLONYLSVHANI SIN N ‘MOTIXHOM SINIVTO ¥04 S334 ONILINSNOD  00°9.€'62 OT1 'SHANLUV ALIDOTIA s6/2l
ONISILYIAQY SAMvVOaTIE-INIWISILYIAQY ¥OOALNO  00°059'62 Q1314SAINVE 40 ONISILYIAQY HYWYT €8yl
TN LONYLSVHANI SIN JOVMOVd AIONVAQY INTFWIDYNYIN IDHOHHUOM  00°96'62 SNOILNTOS YYOMLIN XOA 96v¥L
INIFWIDOVYNYIN LO3rodd S3IDIAY3S ONILTINSNOD 26'826'62 vova ‘N vIaNvy 10 £89v1
SNOILY13Y ¥3AIAOHd S3IDIAEES ONILTNSNOD 00°052'0¢ 0711 'S3I90TONHOTAL LINVSHIAQIN ¥6SY1
SNOIFAVA NOISIA-S1I43N3Ig IIA0TdNT 08'626'0¢ NY1d 3DIAY3S NOISIA €051
ONILIRIVIN SAIHSHOSNOJS JINITO N4 00'8¥2'2€ HLTV3H OI18Nd 40 1d3a ALNNOD NH3M 06.ZL
JONVNILNIVIN
SSTAUDO¥d NI-LOArO¥Ud TVLIdVD ISNIDIT-YIAYIS TOS NO LHOINLODS  0§'962°2¢ "ONI S¥VMLHO0S 183ND 058Z1
SIOIAYIS ALYHOHOD STOIAYAS VIHOLINVF  08'€E'ZE JONYNILNIVIN LSYOO LSTM 9/9ZL
. “ONI 'dNO¥D
FANLONYLSVHANI SIN STDIALIS ONILTNSNOD 18'€¥S'ee FAVMLLOS OL13ZI¥1L INVZINDSOD [# 454N
ALIMOHLNY
SNOIIVA NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM TYNNNY 21029102 08'G68'ZE LNIWIDVYNYIN Y¥SIH LOIY1SIA VIOAdS 92081
SS300dd NI 1L.23rodd v1idvO S3IVIAYAS ONILTNSNOD LG7LE€'eE "ONI ‘ LNIOdONIMOOT iz i AR
; : ) *ON
juswpedag uondussag  93e@-o}-ieaj ‘BUIBN JOpPUdA JOPU3BA

00°000°01$ J9A0 Junowy
Hoday JOPUdA dy djeq 03 Jea

SINELISAS
HIIVE-NITS]

105/108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

ol

dno¥o
NOILYMLSININGY INVLINSNOD NY1d INSWIHILTY  00°162'02 INGWIOVNYA HLTYIM SHINYYE  berl
S30UNOSTY NYINH ONINIVHL INIINO HO4 334 ISNIOT-€ 40 ZHVIAA  £6'988'02 NOILYHOAMOD 14OSTIDIS  £6b¥L
S30IAYIS JLYHOANOD SYANOL - S31ddNS 301440 9400122 YALNDNOD LSYOD OL ISYOD  6£ZvL
1o-3H INYHOOHd IALLNIONI ¥3aGWIW  00°0¥L'2Z dMOO VIGIWANID TvOId  0vopl
ONI
SNOILYT3Y ¥IAIACYd SI3JONILINSNOD  00°0/+'Z2 'STLVIOOSSY INSWIOVNYN HLTVIH  80/¥L
NOILONAZA TIONAVd JONVYNSNI 3417 ANY WH3L ONOTIIA0TAWT  90°'€S8'EZ ‘00 IONVHNSNI FATWANA Z20LL
S3IDIAYIS FLVYHOJHOD SIVIAYFS FOVHOLS 31IS 440 L0°¥6¥'vC JOVHOLS Y.1VA A3ONVAAY yeLL
“ONI
SIADIAYIS FLVHOdHOD SIADIAYAS ALINNDTS 96'¥91'62 VSN STDIAYIS ALIMNOIS SYLIYND3S 6cLPL
SINVYD
SINVHO ALINMAINOD NOILNILZ¥ 8 INIWLINYOIY ¥IAIACHd L102-910Z  92'290'92 "ONI ‘THVO AMVAINA ITOYNNId  v8evL
SADIANIS FLVHOHOD STVINTY HFT1000 ¥ILVM ‘HILYM ONDINIRIG  22'569'92 ONI SLITMHVAS  066€L
ONI NOILVIDOSSY
S3DIAYIS FLYHOdHOD IVYLNIY 3OVdS ONIXHVYd 00'000'22 SHINMO VZV1d JTVAAD0LS v.9P1
SINVHO
SINYYO ALINNANWOD NOILN3 13 INJWLINEDTY d3AINOHd £102-91L02 6179812 A NINY HINWSVYH yezel
3 ‘ON
juswipedag uondussag 8leg-or-igoA SWEN JOPUIA JOPUIA

00°000°01$ 19A0 Junowy
Hodoy JOPUSA dV 2)eq O JBIA

SINALSAS
HITVAH-NITS[

106 /108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 2, 2018

8102/5/L | L102/02/2T [e9IP3l U8 J0J JusWAed paseq anfeA]  sipue Lagoy SOA 00°000'GE _ $
/T02/1€/2T | LT02/T/T s1onpoud 8.8my0s JosoilN “‘dn-ani | nInid pIeydry SOA Sr'6L9°LL  $
0202/0€/2T_| LT02/TE/2T /eMWA 10} poddns [edjuyos) pue sdueuBjUIeL 31eMYOS| TN preydry SOA ZLYS'6S  $
8TOC/TT/ZT |L102/2T/CT 11 8Seyd ‘a1emyos 10} yoddns pue adueuUIRW ,:o_a_‘_omgzm 9leMyos AN yeldogsg SOA GL0z6'0F  $ 9114 Uo swio4
Jaquisdag
020Z/9T/TT | LT02/LT/TT abe.0}s BIqWIN|  MInId preyory 1 SOA 10'2€9'66  $ IHS
J13quIBnoON
/T02/1€/2T | L102/2/0T $801AJ8S BUNINSUOD [euoIssej0ld| a1INDoN Awislap Ad s9A  [00°00826  $ abp3ping
8102/L/0T | LT02/6/0T 111anpe subiis pJeog)ig (§)] 1Ny aino SEI s9A  [00'G/8'ZE  § Jewe
6102/0€/6 | LT0Z/T/0T [eMaUal dueudjuTew s1a)und pue saulyoew Adod[  1inid preyary Ll SOA  |pLTes'sL  $
1202/9T/0T [ 9T02/LT/0T S)uaWade|dal SAYINMS [aUUBYD 3ped0Ig|  IHNId preydry 11 SOA 96'822'86  $
6102/2/0T | LTOZ/E/0T Ajnunuoa ssauisng pue A1anodal Jajsesia|  Buugeig jed|  dwod SOA  [00'9.52L  $
1390300
0202/82/6 | L102/82/6 81BMYY0S |dV J|dwAs-smoed|  Binid preyory 1] s9A _ [00'009'€E  $ JJdwAs
LT02/TE/2T | L102/1/6 $80IN0S3J [euolsej0ld s108Ip3|  TINId preydry 1] SOA  [o00ZT'OL  § EEE]
220z/Lel6 | L102/82/6 poddng 7 soueusjuleW 'S1BAISS dpe|g 09N 3BpT Jamod ()| MInid pleydry 1 SOA  [9T'508'%6  § ad
8102/9/0T | /102/82/6 sasuadl| ybijiods (0z) pue Jeziwndo 10S (€)[  1inid preyary 1] s9A  [09'962'2€ 1s8nd
LT02/TE/CT | LT02/L/6 aBp3PIN|4 LU0 YIYS 824N0SA [eIIUYDA) [BUOISSBJ0Id|  TINId PIEydly 1 SOA  [00'008'8S 130
/T0Z/TE/RT | L102/L16 8Bp3PIN|4 WoJ} YIys 824n0SaJ [BIIUYD8) [eUOISSRJ0Id]  WINId pIeydry 1 soA  [00°009°67  $ sonAjeuz
810¢/ve/6 | L102/S2/6 juawdinba [ealpaul 1o} SHSIA UOIEN|EAS [IIUBPISRY LN 3@ N s9A  [00'000'6Y Ele]
LT02/TE/CT | LT02/L/6 sisAjeuy A31ndag 79 A%eAlld HOTLIHNVAdIH|  1inid pJeyory 1] SOA  |00'Ge6'6Y  $ 1s11J03
Jaquiandas
8102/1€/L | LT02/1/8 SROIAIBS [BLENIOY|  quinjd Ulgod| 100V s9A  [00000'88
8102/S/L LT02/9/L JuawiAed paseg-anfeA uo ue|d difiajens SH 10} sonAjeue eleq ueing Ajiw3 s9A  [00005'96
8102/0€/6 | LT0Z/9/L S13jupd [eUOOUNY-RINW MBU 31y} JO 3seydInd|  3mNnid pJeyory SOA  [/8'20T'SE  § nav
0202/0€/9 | LT02/T/L 595581PPY dI NEIS $T YHM SBOIAISS JoUIBIUI 3[ep00)S | TNid preydry SOA  [00v9TVE wnJpads
0202/S/L LT02/9/L ‘sIeak 931U} 10J S32IAIBS m::_:mcoQ pue 3suadl| alemijos Sees ninid preyary SOA oo.omh,mv $ ‘__QE\Aw
8T0z/L/L | LT0Z/8IL sbunsod ol pue Buisianpe Bunaie UIJeN BlIUY SOA  [00°000°€E  $ [ Uelulopi|eD playsiaxeq
Te0z/zelL | L10zeelL 0£9IN (G) s1anizs apelq abp3uemod| — Binid preyary SOA S0'80T'T8  $ ad
8102/0€/9 | LT02/T/L /€T GS Yim Ajdwod 0} uoin|os 1030811 JBPINOI ueing Ajiw3 sOA  [00052'99 $ JUBSIBAPIIN
AInp
8T0z/vT/9 | LT02/ST/9 S3SUBDI| OT UYNM JaAIBS |/ T PUE Sasusdl| 1S9L OT|  nid pJeyory Ll sOA  [00'800°0E  $ youag uonn|os
aung
810¢/82/S | L102/62/S S9OIAIBS LONe|SUel L 109S 3leN SN SOA  [00°000'9G  $ [ s3d1AS aur abenbue
8T0z/E/S | 2102/%/S S911030311p J9PIAOI] ueing A3 dd SOA  [S8'096'0E s1ajuLd eidIs
810z/6/S | L10ZIWIS $801/Us Bupipne [erdueuld|  quinid uigod| 1DV SOA 0000067 $ a9Ada
1102/1€/2T | 1102/8/S UNJXNJL pue 8]epxd0)S 10} S8dIAJSS [eLIO)IUEL| OpelINH OSUOJY SO SOA  [00000'T9  $ S9OINIBS [
Rein
810¢/L2/€ | L10Z/2/E KonIng uonoesizes JapInoid 910z pue ASAINS JaqUIBIN LT0Z ueinq Ajjw3 d ON 00°0TO'EY  $ SonAleUY HdS
810z/T/E | L102/2/E $301AJ8S UoRelRIdIBul 1SV BAJIS [3gEs| 3H SOA 000006 $ "ou| "suBISayI
yore
810z/€2/z | L102/ve/e Sasual| AuyuedS 0| MINId pleydry 1l SOA 000012 $ youag uonnjos
810z/€2/c | L102Ivele $85U30]| U81INOUOD QT PUE 158} JaAI8S T 'S8suadl| JusLNouod Op|  WiInId preyary 11 SOA 0005225 $ youag uonn|os
Arenagaq
6T0Z/0S/T | LTOZ/TEN seaAo|dwsa Joj Bulures; auluQ [N UH SOA 601529 $ Yos|INS
/T02/1€/2T | LT02/T/T $201AJ3s UBIsap olydes9| eIy BINo N SOA 000009 $ subisa@ x00JAddod
LT0Z/TE/T | LT02/T/T nsuoQ abew ajeiodio] pue BunaieN|  edLUNy N0 N SOA 00'09€'Sy  $ suer 'S ukjanboer
/T02/TE/RT | LT02/T/T S92IAIAS [eLoUEr| OpEMINH OSUO|Y SO SOA 00'028'€8 $ | 8oUBUBIUIBIA 15800 1S9
/T0Z/1€/2T | LT02/T/T SIN0Y S3JIAI3S [BUOISS3J0Id 800'Z|  MINId pIeyary 11 SOA 0r'8187S  $ 130
L102/1€/€ | LT02/T/T efaWwQsZ 11oddns 0} $801N0SaJ [ea1Uyd8) 2jowal oML (Z)[ — MInId pIeydry 1l SOA 0029’8y $ S1auped ANO0[A
Aarenuer
a1eq a1eq SHM 01 8p1n0ad []IM JOPUBA SIY] 1By S8OIAISS pesH juswyiedaq | peisbpng Junowy ETTEINPIIEN
uoneulwaa] | aARd_Y3 juswredag joenquod

107 /108






	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, Feb. 2, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Meeting Minutes of Dec. 8, 2017
	Item 4 - Report on KHS investment portfolio for Q4 ending Dec 31, 2017
	Item 5 - Report on 2017 annual review of KHS Investment Policy
	Item 6 - Report on 2017 annual travel report
	Item 7 - Proposed agreement with Level 3 CenturyLink
	Item 8 - Report on KHS financials for Nov. 2017
	Item 9 - Report on accounts payable for Nov. 2017



